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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

IN THE HATIOHAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH AT HEW DELHI,
Comp any Application No.CA - 419 (PB) / 2017

INTHE MATTER OF:
SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:

1.

Jaisukh Developers Private Limited Transferor Company 1
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Ramesh

Chand Pareek , Registered office : 1, Tara Magar,

Ajmer Hoad, Jaipur- 302008, Rajasthan, India.

CIn: UFO0M0TRJZ005PTCO43207

Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. Transferor Company 2
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Sanjeey

Kumar Kothari, Registered office : 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer

Road, Jaipur- 302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIM: US2190R 2011 PTC04957 3

Baid Leasing and Finance Co Ltd. Transferee Company
Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956

Through its authorized representative: Mr. Panna Lal Baid

Fegistered office ; at "Baid House", 2™ Floor, 1, Tara

Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302006, Rajasthan, India.

CIn: LeS910RJ 1991 FLCO0E391

NOTICE OF CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOI DERS{WHICH INCILUDES
PUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS)

To,
The Equity Shareholders of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. {“the Applicant Company/ Transferee
Company”)

MOTICE isherebygiventhatby an arderdated July 4, 2017 furtherrectified vide order dated August1,2017 and
subsequent order dated Movember 21, 2017 (the "Order"), the Haon'ble Mational Campany Law Tribunal,
Principal Bench at MNew Delhi ("MCLT") has directed a meeting to be held of the Equity Shareholders of the
Transferee Company forthe purpose of considering, and ifthoughtfit approving, with or without modification, the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement between Applicant Companies and their respective
sharehalders and creditars ("Scheme”). In pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein further natice is
hereby given that a meeting of the Equity Sharehaolders of the Transferee Campany will be held at the "Baid
House", 2Znd Floar, 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302005 an Thursday, January 18,2018 at 230 P.h. at
whichtime and place you arerequested to attend. At the meeting, the following resolution will be considered andif
thoughtfit, be passed with or withoutmodification(s):

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable pravisions of the
Companiesact, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder {including any statutory modification
or re-enactment thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular Ma. CIR/Y
CFD/CMDA1B/2015 dated 30th Movernber 2015 and subjectto the provisions of the Memorandum and Aricles of
Aszsociation of the Company and subject to the appraval of Hon'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal, Principal
Bench at Mew Delhi ("MCLT" and subject to such ather appraoval(s), permission(s) and =sanction(=) of regulatary
and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be
prescribed orimposed by NCLT ar by any regulatory or other authoritie s while granting such consents, approvals
and permissions, whichmay be agreed to bythe Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referredto asthe
"Board", which term shall be deemed to mean and include ane or more Committee(s) constituted/to be
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

constituted by the Board ar any person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the
powers conferred by this resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement for
Armalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Transferar Company Mo, 10 and Skyview Tie Up Pyt Ltd.
(Transferar Company Mao.2) with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd (Transferee Campany) and their respective
shareholders and creditors ("=Scheme") be and ishereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
thing=,asit may,inits absolute discretion deemrequisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effectto this
resolution and effectively implementthe arrangement embodied inthe Scheme and to accept such modification s,
amendments, limitations andfor conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the MCLT while
sanctioning the arrangement embodied inthe Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required far
the purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such
accounting entries andfor making such adjustments inthe books of accounts as considered necessary in giving
effectto the Scheme, asthe Board may deemfitand proper.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy provided that a
proxy inthe prescribed form, duly signed by you or your authorised representative, is deposited atthe registered
office ofthe Transteree Company at"Baid House™ | Tara Nagar, Ajmer Hoad, not laterthan 48 (forty eight) hours
before the time fixed for the aforesaid meeting. The farm of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the
registered office ofthe Transferee Company.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE thatin compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 23004 ) read with Sections 108 and
110 of the Companies Act, 2013; (i Rule B3« of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Armalgamations) Rules, 2016; {iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
(Managerment and Administration) Rules, 2014; ({iv) Regulation 44 and other applicable provisions of the
=ecurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
and () Circular Mo, CIR/CFDICMDAB2015 dated 30th Movember 2015 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, the Applicant Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so as to
enable the equity shareholders which includesthe Public Shareholders to consider and approve the Scheme by
wag of the aforesaid resolution. Accordingly, vating by equity shareholders of the Applicant Company to the
acheme shallbe carried out through (i) postal ballot or e-vating and (i) ballat ar polling paper at the venue ofthe
meeting to be heldonThursday, January 18,2018,

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232( 1) and (2} and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B of the Companies (Campromizes, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated inthe index, can be obtained free of charge atthe registered
office ofthe Transteree Company at "Baid House" Znd Floor | 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006 , India
or at the office of its advocate, Mr. Amal Wyas at E-708, Ground Floor Makul Path, Lal Kaothi Scheme Jaipur-
302015 (Rajasthan)

MCLT has appointed undersigned as Chairperson and Mr. Sangram Singh Saron, Advocate as aternate
chairperson of the said meeting ofthe Transferee Company.

The Scheme, if approved inthe aforesaid meeting  will be subject to the subsequent approval of MCLT. Acopy of
the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 ofthe Campanies Act, 2013 read with
FRule B ofthe Companies (Campromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme and the
otherenclosures agindicatedinthe Indexare enclosed.

Dated : 2nd December, 2017

Flace: Mew Delhi
Sd/.
Justice Uma Nath Singh
[Farmer Chief Justice, High Court of Meghalaya]
[Chairman appointed for the meeting)
Registered Office:
"BaidHouse", lIndFloor 1, TaraMagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006,
Fajasthan, India.
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

MHote:

1.

=

10.

1.
12.

13.

Only registered Equity Shareholders ofthe Applicant Company may attend and vote (either in person ar by proxy) at
the Equity Sharehalders' meeting. The authorised representative of a body carporate or Foreign Institutional Inve stor
(FIIY which is a registered Equity Shareholder of the Applicant Company may attend and wote at the Equity
shareholders' meeting provided a certified true copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or ather governing
body of the body corporate /FIl is deposited at the registered office ofthe Applicant Company not later than 43 (forty
eightl hours before the time of the meeting authorising such representative to attend and vote at the Equity
shareholders' meeting. Proxy need notbe a member.

Asper 3ection 105 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 andtherules made thereunder, a person can actas proxy on behalf of
nat more than &0 (fifty) equity shareholders halding in aggregate, not mare than 10% (ten percent) of the total share
capital ofthe Applicant Company carrying woting rights. Equity shareholders holding mare than 10% (ten percent) of
the tatal share capital of the Applicant Company carrying woting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
personshallnaot act as proxy for any other personarequity sharehalder,

Allalterations madein the formof proxy should be intialle d.

In compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 23004) read with Sections 108 and 110 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, (i)
Fule B{3)(x1) of the Companies (Compromizes, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; (i) Rule 22 read
with Rule20o0fthe Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014, (iv)Regulation 44 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; and () Circular Mo,
CIR/CFD/CMDABZ015 dated 30th Movember 2015 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, the
Applicant Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so as to enable the equity
sharehalders which include s the Public Sharehalders (as defined below), to consider and approve the scheme by
way ofthe afaresaid resolution. Accardingly, voting by equity shareholders ofthe Applicant Companytothe Scheme
shall be carried outthrough (i) postal ballot or e-vating and (i) ballot or polling paper atthe venue of the meeting to be
held on Thursday, January 18,2015,

The guorum of the meeting of the equity sharehalders of the Applicant Company shall bels (fiteen) equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company, present in person as per the arder dated July 4, 2017, further rectified wide
orderdated August1,2017 and subsequent order dated Movember21,2007 of Hon'ble MCLT.

Avregistered equity shareholder or his Proxy isrequested to bring copy of the notice to the meeting and produce atthe
entrance of the meeting venue, the attendance slip duly completed and signed and also a valid 1D proofi&adhar,
Orivers Licence etc.)

Registered equity shareholderswho hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring their Client 1D and DP
IO for easy identification ofthe attend ance atthe meeting.

Armember whois entitled to attend and vote atthe meeting is entitled to appoint a proxyto attend and vote instead of
himself, and such proxy neednot be a member ofthe Applicant Company.

Registered equity shareholders are informed that in case of joint halders attending the meeting, only such joint halder
whose name standsfirst inthe Register of Members of the Applicant Companyin respect of such joint holding will be
entitled to vate.

All documents referred to in the Matice and the Explanatory Statement annexed hereto, are open forinspection upto
48 hours priar to the said meeting, at the Registered Office of the Applicant Company betweean 11:00 a.m. and 1:00
p.m.onallworking days ofthe Company (except Saturdays, Sundays and Government Holidays).

Equity shareholders{which includes Public Shareholders) holding equity shares as on Friday, December 01,2017
beingthe cut off date, will be entitled to exercise theirrightto vote onthe above resolution.

The Motice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to allthe equity shareholders either
by registered post ar speed postfairmail or by courier service or electranically by e-mailto those equity shareholders
who have registered their e-mail ids with the Applicant Company/registrar and share transfer agents/ NSDL/CDSL,
whose names appearin the register of members/list of beneficial owners asreceved from NSDL/CDSL as on Friday,
December01,2017. The Matice will be displayed on the website of the Applicant Campany www. balfc.com and anthe
wehsite of CDSL wwew.evotingindia.com.

Aperson,whose name is not recorded in the register of members arin the register of beneficial owners maintained by
MZDL/COSL as onthe cut off date ie. Friday, December 01,2017 shallnotbe entitled to availthe facility of e-vating or
wating through postal ballot or voting at the meeting to be held on Thursday January 18, 2018. Yoting rights shall be
reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the names of equity shareholders (which includes Public
shareholders) as on Friday, December 01,2017, Personswho are not equity sharehalders of theApplicant Company as
onthe cutoffdateie. Friday, December01,2017 shouldtreatthisnotice far infarmation purposesonly.

.-"”E'“‘k
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

14,
15.

15.

17,

18.

19,

20.

21

23.

24,

28,

The voting by the equity shareholders {which includes Public Sharehold ers) through the postal ballot or e-voting shall
cormmmence at 10.00 a.m. onTuesday, Decernber 19,2017 and shallclose at5:00 p.m. on'Wednesday, January 17 20158
The notice convening the meeting willbe published through advertisement in (i) Indian Express (Jaipur Editions) inthe
Englishlanguage; and (i) translationthereof in Nafa Muksan (Hindi Edition) in Hindilanguage.

Circular Mo, CIRACFD/C MDA BS2015 dated 30th day of Navember 2015 ("SEBI Circular”) issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), inter alia, provides that approvalof Public Shareholders ofthe Applicant Caomp any
tothe Scheme shall be obtained by way of vating through postal ballot and e-vating. Since, the Applicant Company is
seeking the approval of its equity shareholders (which include s Public shareholders) ta the Scheme by way of voting
through postalballat and e-vating, no separate procedure for v oting thraugh postalballot and

g-wotingwould be requiredto be carriedout by the Applicant Company for seekingthe  approvaltothe Scheme by its
FPublic Shareholders in terms of SEBI Circular. The aforesaid notice sent to the equity sharehalders (which includes
FPublic Shareholders) afthe Applicant Companywould be deemed to be the notice sentto the Public Shareholders of
the Applicant Company. Forthis purpose, the term "FPublic” shall have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the
securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 and the term " Public Sharehalders” shall be construed accordingly. In
terms of SEBI Circular the Applicant Company has provided the facility of vating by postal ballot and e-voting to its
Fublic Sharehalders.

MCLT byits Order, has,interalia, held that since the Applicant Companyis directed toconvene a meeting of its e quity
shareholders, which includes Public Sharehaolders, and the voting in respect of the equity shareholders, which
includes Public Shareholders, is through postal ballot and e-voting, the same is in sufficient compliance of SEBI
Cireular.

The Applicant Company has engaged the services of Central Depositary Services Ltd. ("CDSL") for facilitating e-
voting for the said meeting to be held an Thursday, January 18, 2018, Equity shareholders desiring to exercise their
vote by using e-voting facility are requested to follow the instructions mentioned in Note 32 belaw.

A poctal ballat farm along with self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope is also enclosed. Equity sharehalders'
volingin physical form are requested to carefully re ad the instructions printed inthe attached postalballatfarm. Equity
shareholderswho have received the postalballat form by e-mail and whaowish to vote through postal ballot form, can
download the postal ballot farm fromthe Applicant Company's website www balfc.com or seek duplicate postal ballat
formframthe Applicant Company.

Equity sharehalders shall fill in the requisite details and send the duly completed and signed postal ballot form in the
enclosed self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope tothe scrutinizer so asto reach the scrutinizer before 5.00 p.m.
onorbeforeWednesday, January 17,2018, Postal ballot farm , if sent by courier ar by registered postispeed post at
theexpense of anequity shareholderwill alsobe accepted. Any postalballotformreceived afterthe said date and time
period shallbetreated asifthereply fromthe eguity shareholders hasnot beenreceived.

Incomplete, unsigned, improperly orincorrectly tick marked postalballot formswill be rejected by the scrutinizer.

. Thevoteonpostalballot cannot be exercised through prosxy.
22

Therewillbe only 1 {one) postal ballotform far every registered folio/fclient 1D irrespective of the number of joint e quity
shareholders.

The postal ballot form should be completed and signed by the eguity shareholders (as per specimen signature
registered with the Applicant Company and/for furnished by the Depositories). In case, shares are jointly held, this form
should be completed and signed by the first named equity sharehalder and, in hisfher absence, by the next named
equity sharehalder. Halder(s) of Power of Attarney ("FoA") on behalf of an equity shareholder may vote on the postal
ballat mentioning the registration number of the PoA with the Applicant Company ar enclosing a copy of the PoA
authenticated by a notary. In case of sharesheld by companies, societies etc., the duly completed postal ballot form
should be accompanied by a cedified copy of the board resolution/ authorisation giving the requisite autharity to the
persanvotinganthe postalballot farm.

bir. Mukesh Mohan Gupta, Practicing Chartered Accountant (Membership Mo, 725873) has been appointed as the
scrutinizer to conduct the postal ballot and e-voting process and vaoting at the venue of the meeting in a fair and
transparent manner.

The scrutinizer will submit his combined repart to the Chairman of the meeting after completion ofthe scrutiny ofthe
wotes cast by the equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, of the Applicant Company through (i) e-
woting process, (i) postal ballot and (i) Ballot or paolling paper at the venue of the meeting. The scrutinizer will alsao
submit a separate report with regard to the result of the postal ballot and e-voting in respect of Public shareholders.
The scrutinizer's decision onthe validity ofthe wote {including e-wotes) shall be final. The results of votes cast through
(i1 e-voting process, (i) postalballot and (i) Ballot or polling paper at the wenue of the meeting including the separate

A
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25,

27

28.

29,

30.

results ofthe postal ballot and e-voting exercizsed by the Public Shareholderswillbe announced on orbefare Saturday
January 20, 2018 at the registered office of the Applicant Company. The results, together with the scrutinizer's
Reports,willbe displayed atthe registered office ofthe Applicant Campany, on the website of the Applicant Company,
wonw b alfc.com and anthe website of COSL, wowaw. evotingindia. com, besides being communicated to BSE Limited.
The equity sharehalders of the Applicant Company (which includes Public Shareholders) can opt only one mode far
woting i.e. by postal ballot or e-voting or wating at the wenue of the meeting. If an equity shareholder has opted for e-
woting, then hed she should notwote by postalballotformalso and vice versa. However, in case equity shareholder(s)
{which includes Public Shareholder(s)) cast their vote both wia postal ballot and e-woting, then voting validly done
through e-vating shallprevailandvoting done by postal ballot shallbe treated asinvalid.

The equity shareholders of the Applicant Company attending the meetingwho have not cast theirvate either through
postal ballot or e-vating shall be entitied to exercise their vote at the venue of the meeting. Equity shareholders who
have casttheirvotes through postalballot or e-voting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitle d to cast their
vote again.

The e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for voting on YWednesday, January 17, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. Once the
vote onthe resolution iscastby an equityshareholder, he orshe will not be allowed to changeit subsequently.

Any queriesfgrievancesinrelationto the postal ballot may be addressed to C2 Namrata Sajnani, Company Secretary
of the Applicant Company at the registered office of the Company, or through email to cs@baidgroup.in, Any
gueryigrievance related to the e-voting maybe addressed to Mr. Hakesh DalviDeputy Manager, CDSL, AWWing, 25th
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Johsi Marg, Lower Parel (E) Mumbai — 400001; email;
helpde sk evoting@edslindia. com; Phone: 18002005533,

The instructionsforshareholdersvoting electronically are as under:

EWVOTING FACILITY
In case of members receiving e-mail:

(il Thewvoting period begins on Tuesday, December 13,2017 at 10:00 AM. and ends at 05:00 PM. Wednesday,
January 17,2018, During this period shareholders' of the Campany, holding shares either in physical form ar in
dematerialized farm, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Friday, December 01, 2017 may cast their vote
electranically. The e-vating module shallbedisabled by CD =L for votingthereafter.

(il Thesharehalders should log on tothe e-vating websitewww evatingindia. cam.
(i ClickonShareholders.
(i) Mow Enter your User (D
a.  ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 10,
b, ForMWS0L:8Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client [0,
c.  Membershalding sharesin Physical Formshould enterFalioMumber registeredwiththe Company.

(w1 Mextenterthe Image’erification as displayed and Click anLogin.

{(wi) Ifwyou are holding sharesin demat farm and had logged an to www evotingindia.com and voted an an earlier
voting of any company, then yourexisting password istobe used.

feil) Ifyouare afirsttime user follow the steps given below:

S



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

For Members holding shares in Demat | For Members halding shares in Physical
Fexter Fosr

L PAN Enter your 10 digit atpha-nomeane PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
i both demat shargholders as well as physical sharehalders)
« Members who have not wpdated their PAN with the Company/Depositoly
FParhcipant are requested to use the first two lettars of thair name and the 8 digits
ol lhe seguence ermber in e FAN field.
= in case the sequence nuember is fess than R digits enter the applicable nuntkoer of
0's before the number sfter the first two characters of the name n CAPITAL
betters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequeace number 1 then enter
5 RADQOOANDT in the PAN figld
i Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Bifh (in ddimméyyyy format) as recorded i
Bank your demat account or ir the eompany records i ordes to login.
i Details =  both the details are not recorded with the deposttory or company plzase enter
i OR Date nf the member «d ! folic number in the Dividend Bank defals feld as mentioned in
B (DOB)  estuction (v,

(i)
(i)

3]

(30w}

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT "tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Campany selection screen. However,
members halding shares in dematformwill now reach 'Passwoard Creation' menu wherein they are required to
mandatarily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password isto be also
used by the demat holders for woting for resaolutions of any ather company an which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-v oting through COSL platform. 1t is strongly recommended not to share your
password with anyother person and take utmost careto keep your password confidential.

For Members halding shares in physical form, the details can be used anly for e-voting an the resolutions
contained inthis Matice.

Click anthe E%SHM forthe relevant (BAID LEASING ANMD FINAMCE CO. LT D) onwhich you choose tovote,
Cnthevoting page, you wil see "RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION" and againstthe same the aption "YES/MNO"for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and
option MO impliesthatyoudissentto the Resolution.

Click anthe "RESOLUTIOMNS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
dizplayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CAMCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote.

Chnce you "COMFIRM" yourvote on the resolution, youwillnot be allowe dto modify yourvote.

Yfou can alsotake aprint ofthevotes cast by clicking on "Click hereto print” option on theoting page.

(#vil) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User D and the image verification

code and click onForgot Passwaord &enterthe details as prompted by the system.

(xvii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CD5L's mohile app m-Voting available for android based

mohiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App 5tore and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please
followtheinstructions as prompted by the mohile app whilevoting onyour mohile.

{zix) NoteforNon- Individual Shareholders and Custodians

.-"”E“"k
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Mon-Individual shareholders({ie. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
www evaotingindia.com and registerthemselk esas Corparates,

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpde sk evotingi@cdslindia.com.

Afterreceiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin lagin and password. The
Compliance Userwould be able talink the account(s) for which theywishto vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@ cdslindia .comand on approval of
the accountstheywouldbeable tocasttheirvaote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attarney (FOA) which they have issued in favour ofthe
Custodian,ifany, shouldbeuploadedin POF formatinthe system forthe scrutinizerto verify the same.

(¥¥] In case you have any gueries ar issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Cluestions
("FAQs" and e-voting manual available at www evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evotingi@cdslindia.cam.

In case of members receiving the physical copy: FPlease follow all stepsfram =, no. () toS. nao. (xvi) Abave to castvote.

1. Anypersonwhoacguires shares ofthe Company and becomes member ofthe Company after dispatch of the notice
of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday, December 01, 2017, may obtain the login 1D and
password by sending a request at helpdesk evoting@ cdslindia.com. However if you are already registered with
COSLfor remote e-vatingthen you can use your existinguserlD and password farcasting your v ote.

2. Incase youhave any queries or issues regarding remote e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
("FALIS") and remote e-voting manual available at www.ev otingindia.com under help section ar write an email ta
helpde sk, evating@cdslindia. com.

3. Memberswhohave received the Natice by email and whaowish to receive the Motice in physical farm are requested
tofillintherequisite details and sendthe same tothe Company.

Enclosures: Asabove.
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI,
Company Application Ho.CA - 419 (PB)2017
IN THE MATTER OF:
SECTIONS230TO232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AND
IN THE MATTER OF:
1. Jaisukh Developers Private Limited Transferor Company 1
Company registered underthe CompaniesAct, 1956
Through itsautharized representative: Mr. Ramesh
Chand Pareek  Registered office: 1, Tara Magar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur- 302006, Rajasthan, India.
CIn: L7010 RIZ005FT CO48207

2. Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. Transferor Company?
Company registered underthe CompaniesAct, 1956

Through itsautharized representative; Mr. Sanjeey

Kumar Kothari, Registered office: 1 Tara Magar, Ajmer

Road,Jaipur- 302006, R ajasthan, India.

CIM: UE2130RI2011 PT CO4337 3

3. BaidLeasing and Finance Co Ltd. Transferee Company
Company registered under the Companieshct, 1956

Through itsauthorized representative: Mr. Panna LalBaid

Reqistered office ;at"BaidHouse”, 2ndFlaor, 1, Tara

Magar,Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006, R ajasthan, India.

CIN: LESS10RJ1991 PLCOOE 321

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1) AND {2) AND 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ YWITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES,
2016

1. Pursuant to order dated July 4, 2017, further rectified vide order dated  August 11,2017 and subsequent order dated
Movember 21,2017 ofthe Hon'ble Mational Campany Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at Mew Delhi, "NCLT "), a Meeting
of the Equity Shareholders of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "Applicant Company” or
"Transferee Company") isbeing convened atthe "Baid House"ll Floor | 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302 005 on
Thursday, January 18, 2018 at 2:30 p.m. for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with ar without
modification(s], the Scheme of Arrangement for amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited, (hereinafter
referred to as "Transferar Company 17 and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited | (hereinafter referred to as "Transferor

.-"”E'“‘k
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Company 2" with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. the Applicant Company/Transferee Company, and their
respective Shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 - 233 and other applicable provisions of the CompaniesAct,
2013 (the "Scheme™). Jaisukh Developers Private Limited, Skyview Tie Up Private Limited and Baid Leasing and
Finance Co. Ltd. are together referred to as the "Companies”. A copy of the Scheme, which has been, inter alia,
approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Applicant Company at their respective meetings
held an December ¥, 2016, iz enclosed as Annexure 1. Capitalised terms used herein but not defined shall have the
meaning assignedtothem inthe Scheme unless otherwise stated.

Interms of the said order dated July 4, 2017 furtherrectified vide order dated  August1, 2017 and subsequent order
dated Movember 21,2017, the quarum far the said meeting shall be 15(Fiteen) equity sharehaolders presentin person.
Further interms of the said Order, MCLT, has appointed Justice Uma Math Singh, Farmer Chief Justice, High Court of
Meghalaya, asthe Chairperson, and in his absence, Mr. Sangram Singh Saron, to be the Chairman of the meeting of
theApplicantCompanyincluding forany adjournment or adjournments thereof.

. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the "Act") read with Hule B of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016
(the "Rules").

. Ag stated earlier, MCLT by its order has | inter alia, directed that a Meeting of the Equity Sharehalders ofthe Applicant
Company shall be convened at "Baid House" Il Floar , 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur -302 006 on Thursday,
January 18,2018 at 230 p.m. the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with orwithout modification (=),
the arrangement embodied inthe scheme . Equity sharehalderswould be entitled to wote in the said meeting either in
persanarthrough proxy.

In addition, the Applicant Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders to the Scheme by way of voting
through postal ballot and e-voting. Circular Mo, CIR/CFD/CMDAE2015 dated 30th day of Movember 2015 " SEEBI
Circular) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India "SEBI", inter alia, provides that approval of Public
shareholders ofthe Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be abtained by way ofvatingthrough pastal ballat e-voting.
since, the Applicant Company is seeking the approval of its e quity shareholders {which includes Public Shareholders)
to the Scheme by way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting, no separate procedure for voting through postal
ballat and e-woting would be required to be carried out by the Applicant Company for seeking the approval to the
acheme by its Public Shareholders interms of SEEI Circular. The notice sentto the equity sharehalders (which includes
Fublic Sharehaolders) of the Applicant Company would be deemed to be the notice sent to the Public Shareholders of
the Applicant Company. For this purpose, the term "Public” shall have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the
securities Contracts(Regulations) Rules, 1957 andthe term"Public Shareholders” shall be construed accordingly.

MCLT, vide its Order, has, inter alia, held that since the Applicant Caomp any isdirected to convene a meeting of its e quity
shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, and the v oting in respect of the eguity shareholders, which includes
Public Shareholders, isthrough postal ballot and e-voting, the same isin sufficient compliance of SEBI Circular,

The scrutinizer appointed for conducting the postalballot and e-voting processwill subrmit his consolidated repaorttothe
Chairman of the Applicant Company after completion ofthe scrutiny of the postalballot including e-voting submitted =o
astoannounce the results of the postal ballot and e-wating exercised by the Shareholders ofthe Applicant Company. In
terms of the SEBl Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only ifthe wotes cast by the Public Sharehalders (through
postal ballot or e-voting) in favour ofthe resalution for approval of Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by
the Public Shareholders againstit,

.-"”E'“‘k
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5. Inaccordance with the provisions of Sections 230 — 233 of the At the Scheme shall be acted upan anly if a majarity in
personsrepresenting three fourths invalue of the equity shareholders, ofthe Applicant Company, voting inperson or by
proxy orby postalballotor e-voting, agreeto the Scheme.

B. In terms of arder dated July 4, 2017 further rectified vide order dated  August 1, 2017 and subseguent arder dated
Movernber 21,2017 passed by MCLT, ifthe entries inthe records/registers of the Applicant Company in relation to the
number ar value, as the case may be, of the equity shares are disputed , the Chairman of the meeting shall determine
thenumber arvalue asthe case may be,forthe purposes of the said meeting.

Particulars of Applicant Company

7. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd (CIM: LESZT10RINS31PLCOOE3591) is a listed company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and presently having its registered office at"Baid House", lInd Floor, 1, Tara
Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur 302006 (Rajasthan). The Applicant Company was originally constituted as a publiclimied
campany on December 20, 1991  underthe name and style ofBaid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. underthe Act as per
the Cerificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan at Jaipur. 1t is registered as a Man
Deposit taking Mon Banking Finance Company with the Reserve Bank of India.  Email id of the Company is
ce@baidgroup.in. The PAN of the company is AAACBEADAE. The Shares of the company are listed on BSE Ltd. The
main business carriedout bythe Companyishire purchase financingand loanagainst property.

8. The objects forwhich Applicant Company has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Assaciation.
some of the relevant abjects of Applicant Company are as follows:

# Toacqguire and give on lease, let outon hire, sub-let, mortgage, hypothecate, sellor atherwise dispose of ordeal In
whole or any part of machineries, plants, accessories, equipments, gadgets, computers, electrical equipments all
domestic goods, camputer programme software, office equipments of all kind s, security system, motor vehicles,
boats, spare parts, tools, instruments, tabulations, excavatars, agriculture equipments, cranes and other capital
goods to industrial undertakings, agriculture traders, manufacturers, users, mine holders and to receive, car
rentals, lease money,instalmentsthereofinany part of India or abroad.

# Tocarry on and undertake the business of hire-purchase, purchasing, selling, hiring or letting an hire all kinds of
plant, machinery, equipments and all kinds of mavahble and immaovable property including land, building and shed
and to assist infinancing of all and of every kind and description on hire-purchase on deferred payment or similar
transaction and to undertake to arrange to procure raw materials ar stores, to distribute finished products or by-
products of the concerns, firma and individuals having any type of financial assistance from the company and to
subside, finance or assist in subsidizing in financing the sales and maintenance of any goods, aricles or
commaoditiesof alland every kind and description.

# To carry onthe business of financers, financing agents, share agents, recovery agents, bill discounters and to
undertake and carry on the business of money lending (subject to the provisions of law) either by way of pledge,
martgage, hypothecation, charge on without any securities to any person, individual, body-corporate, firm,
organization, authority but the company shall not carry on the banking business within the meaning of Banking

FegulationsAct, 1945

# Toprovide, manage, administer, mwn and to carry on the business of long term finance to any person or persans,
company, co-operative society, association of persons, body of individuals, group housing prajects, any legal entity,
with interest and for with  or without any security for construction, acquire, purchase, enlarge, loan against
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properties, renovate or-repair for any house, flat, raw house, bungalow, rooms, huts used for residential purpose
eitherintotal or partthereofandto carry outhousing finance activitiesin the country and ather related activities and
to purchase any freehold ar leasehold lands, estate or interest in any property to be used far any of the above
pUrposes.

# Tocarryonthe business offactoring by purchasing and selling debtsreceivables, claims, maortgage backed assets,
porifolio, including debt collection with reqardto housing financing, and matters ancillary arincidentalthereta.

# Toinvest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or atherwise dealin shares, stocks, debenture stocks,
bonds, negatiable instruments, securities of any company, whether Listed or atherwise , Government, Public Bady
or authority, Municipal and Local Badies, whether in India and abroad, and in bullion, including gold, silver, agri
commodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds, petraleun and energy products and all other commodities,
product, asset,in spot and futures and in derivative s of all the above commaodities, securities ar any other scripon
anyrecognized stock/icommodity exchangesinlndia and abroad ™
*(Object clause inserted vide special resolution passed by the equity share haolders of the company inthe exra
ordinary general meetingheld on December08,2012.

Clause (B.19) of Object Clause Il ofthe Memorandum of Association of Baid Leasing And Finance Cao. Ltd.  which
contains provision far amalgamation isreproduced hereinbelow:

“[B. 19)Ta amalgarnate, enter inta partnership or into any arrangement for sharing profits, union of interests, co-
operation |, jointventure ar reciprocal concession ar for limiting competition with any person  firrm or body corparate
whether in India or outside carrying on orengaged in or aboutto carry on or engage inany business or transaction
which the company is authorised to carry on ar engage in or which can be carried on in conjunction the rewith or
which is capable of being conducted =0 asdirectly orindirectly to benefit the company and further to enter into any
arrangerment or contract with any person | association or body corporate whether in India or outside for technical
collaboration technicalknow-how ar for such ather purpose that may seem calculated beneficialand conducive to
the objects of the company.”

9. There are no subsidiaries, Jointventures and associates of the Applicant Campany.

10.The Authaorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of Applicant Company as on 31" March 2017 was
a5 follows:

Authorised Share Capital Amount
(rupess)
12000, 200 Equity shares of Bs, 104 each 12,00, 00, B00-

lssued Share Capital
1,01.00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 10.12,80,000¢-
Subscribed and Peid-up share capital

1,01.00,000 Equity shares of Rs, 10i- each 18,18, 84,000/

Thereisno change in the capital structure afthe Company as on date.
11. The Applicant Company has no outstanding employee stock options and stock units as per the provisions of the
Companies act, 2013

Particulars of Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. (Transferor Company 1)

12. Jaisukh Developers Pyt Ltd. (CIN: LF0101RJZ005FPTCO0458207)is a private limited company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and presently having its registered office at 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Boad Jaipur

an
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13.

J02006 (Hajasthan). The Transferar Company 1 was constituted as a private limited caompany on September 13,
2005, under the name and style of Jaisukh Developers Pyt Ltd. under the Act as per the Certificate of Incorpaoration,
issued by the Deputy Registrar of Companies, YWest Bengal. However, later on the registered office of the company
was shifted from West Bengal to the present address in the State of Rajasthan. Certificate of shifting of registered
office was issued by the Registrar of Campanies; Rajasthan at Jaipur dated September 10, 2015 Email id of the
Company is jaisukhdevp@@ gmail.com. The FAN of the company is AABCJYS41H. The main business carried aut by
the Companyis commission based services.

The objects for which Transferor Company 1 has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association.
some oftherelevant objects of Transferor Company 1 are asfollows:

* Ta carry on Real Estate business and for that purpose, buy, sell, purchase, take on lease, or an rent, or an

tenancy or othenwise, give on lease, or onrent, ar ontenancy, ar on license, ar othenwise maintain, develap,
dernolish, alter, construct, build and turn to account any land or buildings owned ar acquired or leased by the
Company or in which the Company may be interested as owners, lessors, lessees, licensees, architects,
builders, interior decaorators and designers, as wendors, cantractors, property developers, and Heal Estate
owners and agentswhether such land or building ar the developmentthereaf be fororin respect of residential
or commercial purposes such as multi storey buildings, complexes, houses, flats, office, shops, garages,
cinemas, theatres haotels, restaurants, motels, pubs,inns, traverns, resarts or other structures.

* Ta carry on the business of builders, contractars, dealers of bridges, roads, culverts, flyavers, tunnels,

channels subways, passages, commercial, residential and industrial complexes and/or any other type of
erection whether over-ground or under-ground and manufacturers of pre-fabricated and pre-cast houses,
buildings and erections and materials, tools, Implements, machinery and metal ware in connection therewith,

orincidental thereto and to carry an any other business that is customarily, usually and conventionally carried
on thethe rewith.

» To invest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares, stocks, debenture

stocks, bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any description, whether Listed or otherwise,
Government, Public Body ar autharity, Municipal and Local Bodies, whether inIndia and abroad , unitsissued
by any mutualfund, and inbullion, including gold, siver, agricommodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds,
petroleurn and energy products and all other commodities, product, asset, in spot and futures and in

derivatives of all the above commoditie s, securities ar any other scrip on any recognized stock/commod ity
exchangesinIndia andabroad.™

» Ta carry an the business of factoring by purchasing and selling debts receivables, claims, morgage backed

assets, portfolio, including debt collection with regard to financing, repossession and matters ancillary or
incidental thereto and to provide, manage , administer, own and to carry onthe business of agents'brokersfor
commizsion/brokeragefpayment of any kind etc. ar otherwise for any person, individual, body carporate, firm,
organization and for autharity etcfor any and all type s of businesses and activities. ™

*(bjectclause insenedvide specialresolution passed by the equity share holders ofthe company inthe extra
ordinary general meeting held on September?s, 2012,

*Ohject clause inserted vide special resalution passed by the equity share halders of the campany in the
extraordinary generalmeetingheld an January 11,2016,
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Clause (B.19.) of Object Clause Il of the Memorandum of Association of Jaisukh Developers Pyt Ltd, which
containsprovision foramalgamation isreproduced herein below:;

"(B.19.) Subjectto the provision of the Companies Act 1956 or any re-enactment thereof for the time being in
farce | to amalgamate with Company(s) orto enterinta partnership arintoany arrangement for sharing profits
union of interest, cooperation | jointwenture or reciprocal concession with any person orpersons Company or
Companies carrying on or engaged in or about to carry on or engage in or being authorised to carry on or
engagein any business ortransactionwhich the companyis authorised to carry onorengagedin orwhich can
be carried an or in conjunction therewith ar which is capahble of being conducted so asdirectly ar indirectly to
benefitthe company "

14. There are no subsidiaries, Jointventures and associates ofthe Transferar Company 1.

15. TheAuthorised , |ssued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of Transferor Company 1 ason 31 March 2017 was

asfollaws:
Authorised Share Capital Amacunt {rupees)
36,040 000 equity shares of BEs . 140/- each 2,668 00 D00

lssued Share Capital

18,00 800 equity shares of R 13¢- aach 1. 20 08 S0E-

Subscribed and Paid-up share capital
18.00. 800 2quity shares of Bs 104- 2ach 18002 D00

Thereisno change in the capital structure afthe Company as on date.

16. The Transferor Company 1 has no outstanding employee stock options and stock units as per the provisions of the
Companiesact, 2013,

Particulars of SkyviewTie Up Pvt. Ltd. (Transferor Company?2)

17, Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Ltd. (CIN: US2190RJ2011PTCO49373) is a private limited company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and presently having itsregistered office at 1, Tara Magar Ajmer Road, Jaipur
302006 (Hajasthan). The Transferor Company 2 was constituted as a private limited cormpany on March 14, 2011,
underthename and style of SkyiewTie Up Pyt Ltd. underthe Act as perthe Cerificate of Incarporation issued by the
Fegistrarof Companies, West Bengal However, later on the registered office of the company was shifted from west
Bengalto the present address in the State of Rajasthan, certificate of shifting of registered office was issued by the
Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan at Jaipur dated February 26, 2016, Email id of the company is
skyviewtieup@grmail.com. The PAMN ofthe company isAAPCS45848E. The main business carried out by the Company
iscommissionbased services.

18. The objects for which Transferor Company 2 has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association.
Some oftherelevant objects of Transferor Company 2 are as follows:

* To carry on the business as buyers, sellers, traders, merchants, indentars, brokers, agents, commission
agents, assembles, refiners, cultivators, miners, packers, stockists, broker & sub broker, distributors,
producer, advisors, hire purchasers, of and all kinds of rubberised cloth food grains, dairy products, soap,
detergents. biscuits, surgical diagnostics medical pulses, leather & finished leather good s, leather garments,
leather products, all related items in leather, building construction & materials, and goods, iron & steel,
aluminum, mineral & mineral products, ferrous and non-ferrous metal, stainless steel, jute & jute products,
textile, cottan, synthetic fiber, silk, yarn, wool & woolen goods, handicrafts & silk arificial synthetics,
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readymade garments, design materials, process, printers in all te xtile s, jeweellery and Jewel products, wood &
wood products, timber cosmetics, stationery, tools and hardware , plastics & plastics goods, sugar,tea, coffee,
paper packaging material, chemicals, cement, spices, grain, factory materials, house equipments, rubber &
rubber products, fertilizers, agriculture, fruit products, industrial products, computer data materials, software,
paints, industrial & ather gases, alcohol, liquoredible & non-edible oils &fats, marine products, drugs, plants &
machinery goods, engineering goods & equipments, office equipments, hospital equipments, railways
accessories, medicine, sugar & sugarcane, automobile parts, electric & electronics components, wood &
furniture made tem, toys, building plans, consumer products, consurner durables, dry flowers, plants,
printing , art products transportation &all other kinds of goods and merchandise, commodities and articles of
consumption of all kinds inIndia, =™

* Tao invest in, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares, stocks, debenture
stocks, bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any description, whether Listed or otherwise,
Government, Public Body or authority, Municipal and Local Bodies, whether in India and abroad, units issued
by any mutual fund, and in bullion, including gold, silver, agri commodities, precious metals, stones,
diamonds, petroleum and energy products and all other commodities, product, asset, in spot and futures and
options and currency and in derivatives of all the above commaodities, securities or any other scrip an any
recognized stock/commodity/fcurrency exchangesin India and abroad ™

*(bject clause inserted vide special resolution passed by the equity share holders of the company inthe
extra ordinary generalmeetingheld on March 21,2016,

EE0bject clause replacedthe first object clause vide special resolution passed by the equity share holders
of the company in the extraordinary general meeting held on May 4 2016,

Clause (B.18.) of Object Clause [l of the Memorandurm of Association of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited,
which contains provision foramalgamation,is reproduced herein below:

"(B.18.) Subject to the provision of the CompaniesAct 1956 ar any re-enactmentthereof for the time being in
force to amalgamate with Company(s) orto enter into partnership arinto any arrangement for sharing profits |
union ofinterest, cooperation |, jointventure or reciprocal concession with any person or persons Company or
Companies carrying on ar engaged in or about to carry on or engage in or being authorised to carry on or
engage inany business or transaction which the company is authorised to carry anar engaged in or which
can be carried on orin conjunction therewith orwhich is capable of being conducted so as directly or indirectly
to benefitthe campany”

19. Thereare no subsidiaries, Jointventures and associates of the Transferar Company 2.

20, The Autharised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of Skyview Tie Up as on 31 March 2017 was as
follows:

Authorised Share Capital Amount frupecs}

2.011,00,8530 Equily sharss of Rz 1/~ each 211,00, Dadr-

lzsued Share Capital

10,111,674 Equity sharss of Be 1/ sach F10.11. 5144
' Bubscribed and Paid-up share copital

Ag 41514

(%]

213.11.514 Egquity sharss of Re. 1/~ =ach

=
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There isno change inthe capital structure ofthe Company as on date.

21. The Transferar Company 2 has no outstanding employee stock options and stock units as perthe provisions of the
Companiesact, 2013,
22 Description and Rationale forthe Scheme

The amalgamation of Transferor Companies with Applicant Caompany is being proposed inter alia for the purpose of
developing the potential far further growth and expansion of the business and to have better synergies, optimization of
resource s andfundraising capabilities.
Thescheme providesfor,inter alia,
[. The amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited with Baid Leasing
And Finance Co. Ltd.;
[l. Cancellation of Equity shares, fany held by ether of the caompaniesin the other.
. Alteration ofthe object clause of Memarandum of Association;
I Merger of the autharised share capital of the transferor companies with the autharised share capital of the
transferee company,
Y. lssuanceof equity sharesbyApplicant Companyto the equity shareholders of Transferor Companies
Yl listing of the equity shares of transferee company on BSE
Yl Warious other matters consequentialto arotherwise integrally connected with the ahave.

The proposalis to be implemented in terms of the Scheme under Sections 230 - 233 of the Act. The expected
resulting structure, expected sharehaolding pattern, swap and entitlement ratioare asunder;

Tharehaolding pattermnm of the transferse company - pre and poast
amalgamation
Categary Pre-Amalgamation as on 30" *Post Amalgamation
Zeptember, 2017
Total no of vy of total no. Tatal no of Shares 4. of total no.
Shares af shares** of shares
FPromaoters and (A ! (&) F
Promoter Group {AI B} {A(E)
(A)
1. Indian:
Incdlvidual 12,43 459 12.31% 1243 459 10 .259%
Bodies Carporate 7.21 200 7 14% ¥. 7B 105 & B8%
Sub Total (A1) 19,64 ,65%9 19.45% 20,241,563 17 .87%
2. Foreign 0 qd G 4]
Fromoters
Sub Total (A2} 0 Q 4] o)
Sub Total 19 64 659 159._45% 20,21 .563 1F BF%
AlA1+AZ)
Public (B} (=31 (=}
{A+(B) (AN(E)
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1. Institutional 4] 8] [4] a

Investors

Financial n} a 8] Q

Instiutions/Banks

Subr Tulal {B1) 0 0 0 0

2. Non-

Instituticons

Bodies Carporate 65,94 122 835 .26% 79.866.155 TOE29%%

Individual= 12 %1 a5 12 0% 12 81 7hH8 11 A429:

NRI 8350 00154 g9 850 0.0585%

Sub Total (B2} 81,35,341 80D.55% 92,87, 767 B2 13%,

Sub Total B 81,355,341 B0.55% o2 87, 76T 82 13%,

(BE1+B2)

Total {A) + (B) 1,41,00,0043 100%h 1,13,09,330 10D%

Custadian () L1 0 0 a
1 Grand Total [(A) + 1,01,00,000 100%, 1,13.09_330 100%,

(B) * {C}

23.

The post amalgamation shareholding pattern has been drawn taking into consideration sharehalding pattern of the
transferor companies ason30" September 2017 and the following share entitlernent ratio:

Fortransferorcompany 1- 10:21 i.e for everytwenty one shares of Jaisukh DevelopersPvt Lid of R= 10/ ten shares
of transferee companyie. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. of Rs. 104 eachwill be issued.

Fortransferor company 2-10:192 0 e. for every one hundred ninety twa shares of Skyview Tie Up Pyt Lid of Hs. 14,
ten shares oftransferee companyie. Baid Leasing and Finance Campany Limited of Rs. 104 eachwillbe issued.

TheRationale stated abave is explained asunder andwaouldfurther interalizhavethefollowing benefits:

(i The combination of Transferee Company and Transferor Companies brings strength that each company does
notnece ssarily possessindividually.

(il The Transferar Companies and Transferee Company intend to achieve larger product portfolio, economies of
scale, efficiency, and other related economies by consolidating the business operations being managed by
different managementteams.

(il The Transferee Company will have the benefit of the combined resources of Transferor Companies and
Transferee Company The Transferee Company would be in a position to carry on consolidated operations
through aptimum utilization of resource s, avoidance of duplication and betterfinancial strength.

{iv] Elimination of administrativefunctions and multiple record-keeping, thusresultingin reduced e xpenditure.

(v) Improved shareholdervalue forthe companies by way ofimproved financial structure and cash flows, increased
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assetbase and stronger consolidated revenue and profitability.

(vi] The amalgamationpursuanttothis scheme will create a focussed platfarm for future growth of Baid Leasing and
Finance Co. Ltd.

Major Developments/ Actions post announcement of the scheme

Thereisassuch no majorDevelopmentsfActions post announcement of the scheme.

Corporate approvals

The proposed Scheme was placed before the Audit Committee of Baid LeasingAnd Finance Co. Ltd., atits meeting
heldon December 07, 2016 TheAudit Committee of Baid LeasingAnd Finance Co. Lid.  took intoaccountthe Share
Exchange Hatio Report, dated December 7, 2016, issued by M. E. Sogani And Associates | Chartered
Accountants(the “Share Exchange Ratio Report™ and  the fairness opinion, dated December? 2016, provided
by Hem Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker, (“Fairness Opinion™) appointed for this purpose by Baid
Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. . Acopyofthe Share Exchange Ratio Heport isenclosed as Annexure2. The Share
Exchange Ratio Heportis also open far inspection. A copy of the Fairness Opinion isenclosed as Annexure3. The
Audit Committee of the Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. based on the aforesaid, inter alia, recommended the
Schemetothe Board of Directors ofthe Applicant Company.

1. The Scheme along with the Share Exchange Ratio Report was placed before the Board of Directars of Baid
LeasingAnd Finance Co. Ltd., atits meeting held on December 07 ,2016. The Fairmess Opinion and the repart of the
Audit Cammitte e was also submitted to the Board of Directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. Based onthe
aforesaid, the Board of Directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. approved the Scheme. The meeting of the
Board of Directars of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Lid., held on December 07, 20116, was attended by S{Fwe)
directors (namely, Mr. Panna LalBaid, Mrs. Alpana Baid, Mr. Aman Baid, Mr Anurag Patni, br. Mudit Singhi). Maone
ofthedirectors of Baid LeasingAnd Finance Co. Ltd. whoattended the meeting voted againstthe Scheme. Thus, the
scheme was approved unanimously by the directors of the Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd who attended and
voted atthe meeting.

The Scheme along with the Share Exchange Ratio Report was placed befare the Board of Directars of Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited at its meeting held on December 07, 2016, The Fairness Cpinion was also submitted to
the Board of Directors of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of
Jaisukh Developers Private Limited approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited, held on December 07, 2016 was attended by 2({Two) directars namely, Mr. Hamesh
Chand Pareek and Mr. Rohit Kumar Malkha, Mone of the directors of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited who
attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors of
the Jaisukh Developers Private Limited who attended and voted atthe meeting.

The Scheme alang with the Share Exchange Ratio Repaortwas placed before the Board of Directars of Skywiew Tie
Up Private Limited atits meeting held an December07 2016, The Fairmess Opinion was alsosubmitted ta the Board
of Directors of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of Skyview Tie Up
Private Limited approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited , held
on December 07, 2016, was attended by 2(Twa) directors namely, Mr. Manoj Kumar Jain and Mr. Sanjeev Kumar
Kothar. Mone of the directors of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited who attended the meeting voted against the
acheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors of the Skyview Tie Up Private Limited who
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attended andvoted atthe meeting.

Z.  Approvals and actions taken in relation to the Scheme

BSEhasbeen appointed asthe designated stock exchange by Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Lid. forthe purpose of
coardinating with the SEBI, pursuant to the SEBI Circular. Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Utd has recewed
obsereation letters regarding the Scheme from BSE, on March 29 2017 Interms of the observation letters of BSE,
dated March 29 2017 BSEinteralia, conveyed their no adverse observations/no objection for filingthe Schemewith
the Hon'ble MCLT. Copy ofthe observation letter, received from B2E isenclosed as Annexured,

Asrequired bythe SEEI Circular, Baid LeasingAndFinance Co. Ltd. hadfiledthe complaints repartwith B5E an 11th
dayofJanuary 2017, This report indicate sthat Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd received nil complaints. Acopy of
the complaints report submitted by Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd to BSE, dated 11th day of January 2017 is
enclosedas Annexured.

Z6. Salient extracts ofthe Scheme
Thesalient extracts ofthe Scheme are as under:

DEFINITIONS

(a)

(b)

Part A:

Appointed Date’ means the 1% day of April, 2016 or such other date as may be agreed between the
Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company and approved by the High Court / Mational Company
Law Tribunal (NCLT), asthe case may be;

FEffactive Date means the last of the dates on which the conditions referred to in Section 16 of this
Scheme have been fulfilled. All references in this Scheme ta the date of "coming into effect of this
Scheme" or "effectiveness of this Scheme"” or " Scheme taking effect” shall mean the Effective Date;

fc) Undertaking shall mean the entire business and the whole of the undertakings of the Transferar

Companies as a going concern, all its assets, rights, debts, outstanding, liabilities, duties,
obligations and employeesas onthe Appointed Date including, but not limited to, the following:

All the assets and properties (whether moveahble ar immoveable, tangible or intangible, real or
personal,in passession orreversion, carporeal orincorpareal, present, future or contingent) of the
Transteror Companies, whether situated in India or abroad, including, but not limited to land
fwhether leasehold or freehold), plant and machinery, computers, equipment, buildings and
structures, offices, residential and other premises, diesel generator sets, stock-in-trade, packing
material, raw materials, capital woark in progress, sundry debtars furniture, fixtures, interiors, office
equipment, vehicles, appliances, accessaries, power lines, depots, deposits, all stocks, stocks of
fuel, assets, investments of all kinds (including shares, scripts, subsidiaries, stocks, bonds,
debenture stocks, units or passthrough certificates) including shares or other securitiesheld by the
Transferar Companies, cash balances or depositswith banks, cheques an hand, loans, advances,
contingent rights or benefits, book debts, receivables, actionable claims, earnest moneys,
advances ordeposits paid bythe Transferor Companies financial assets, leases (including but not
limited to lease rights of the Transferor Companies), hire purchase contracts and assets, lending
cantracts, rights and benefits under any agreement, benefit of any security arrangements or under
any guarantees, reversions, powers, bids, tenders, letters of intent, expressions of interest,
development rights (whether vested or potential and whether under agreements or otherwise),
municipal permissions, tenancies ar license in relation to the office and for residential properties
{including for the employees or ather persons), guest houses, godowns, warehouses, licenses,
fixed and other assets, intangible assets (including but not limited to software), trade and service
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names and marks, patents, copynghts, designs and other intellectual property rights of any nature
whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line
connections and installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds,
benefitz of assetz orproperties or otherinterest held in trust, registration s, contracts, engagements,
arrangements of all kind, privilege s and all other rights, title, intere sts, other benefits (including tax
benefits), assets held by ar relating to any Transferor Companies employee benefit plan, derivative
instrurnents, forward contracts, insurance claims receivable tax holiday benefit, incentive s, credits
(including tax credits), minimum alternative tax credit, entittement tax losses, rights, easements,
privileges, liberties and advantages of whatsoewer nature and wheresoever situate belonging to ar
in the ownership, power aor possession and in the control of or vested in or granted in favour of ar
enjoyed by the Transferor Companies ar in connection with or relating to the Transferor Companies
and all otherinterests of whatsoever nature belonging to ar in the ownership, power, possession ar
thecontrol of orvested inargranted in favour of arheld far the benefit of or enjoyed bythe Transferor
Companies,in each case , whetherin Indiaorabroad.

All agreements, rights, contracts, entitlernents, licenses, permits, permissions, incentives,
approvals, registrations, tax deferrals and benefits, subsidie s, concessions, grants, rights, claims,
leases, tenancy rights, libertie s, special status and other benefits or privileges and claims as to any
patents, trademarks, designs, guotas, rights, engagements, arrangements, autharities, allotments,
security arrangements, benefits of any guarantees, reversions, powers and all other appravals of
every kind, nature and description whatsoever relating to the Transferor Companies business
activities and operations.

All intellectual praperty rights, engineering and process information, software licenses (whether
proprietary or otherwise), drawings, records files books, papers, computer programmes, manuals,
data, catalogues, sales and advertising material, lists of present and former customers and
suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing information, other customer information
and allather records and documents, whether in physical ar electronic form, relating tothe business
activities and operations of the Transferor Companies.

Amounts claimed bythe Transferor Companies whether or not so recorded inthe books of account
of the Transferor Companies fram any Governmental Authority, under any law, act, scheme orrule,
asrefund of anytax, duty, cessorof any excess payment.

Rights ta any claim nat preferred or made by the Transferor Companies in respect of any refund of
tax, duty, cess or other charge, including any erroneous or excess payment thereof made by the
Transferor Companies and any interest thereon, under any law, act, rule ar scheme, and in respect
of set-off, carry forward of un-absorbed losses, deferred revenue expenditure, deduction,
exemption, rebate, allowance, amoartization benefit, etc. whether under the Income Tax Act, 1961,
the rulesand regulationsthereunder, artaxation laws of other countries, or any other or like benefits
under the said acts or under and in accordance with any law or act, whether in India or anywhere
outside India.

All debts (secured and unsecured), liahilities including contingent liabilities, duties, leases of the
Transteror Companies and all other obligations of whatsoever kind, nature and description
whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilized. Provided that if there exists any
reference in the security documents or arrangements entered into by the Transferor Companies
under which the assets of the Transferor Companies stand offered as a security for any financial
assistance or obligation, the said reference shall be construed as a reference to the assets
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pertaining to the Undertaking of the Transferor Companies vested in the Transferee Company by
the virtue of the Scherme. The Scherme shallnotoperate to enlarge the security for any loan, de posit
or facility created by the Transferor Companieswhich shallvest in Transferee Company by virtue of
the amalgamation. The Transferee Company shall notbe obliged to create any further ar additional
secutitythereafafterthe amalgamation has become effective.

Allother obligations of whatsoever kind, including liabilities ofthe Transferor Companieswith regard
to their employees, or the employees of any of their subsidiaries, with respect to the payment of
gratuity, pension benefits and the provident fund ar ather compensation or benefits, if any, whether
inthe event of resignation, death  waluntary retirement arretrenchment or othenwise;

All permanent and temporary employees engaged by the Transferor Companies at various
locations.

PART B

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANIES WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFERANDVESTING OFUNDERTAKING

Senarally

1.1. Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 394 and other applicable provisions of the Act, f any, the Undertaking of the Transferor
Companies shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and forvested inor
be deemed to have been and stand transferred to arvested inthe Transferee Company asa going concern so
asto become as and fromthe Appointed Date, the Undertaking ofthe Transferee Company by virtue of and in
the mannerprovided inthis Scheme, together with all estate, rights, titles and intere sts and authorties including
accretions and appurtenancestherein including dividends, or other benefits receivahble,

Transfer of Asscls

12, Without prejudice tothe generality of Section 3.1 above, upan the coming into effect of this Scheme and with
effectfromthe Appointed Date:

(i)

(it

All assets and properties of the Transferor Companies as on the Appointed Date, whether or not
included inthe books of the Transferor Companies, and all assets and propertieswhich are acquired
by the Transferor Companies on or after the Appointed Date but prior to the Effective Date, shallbe
deemed to be and shall become the assets and properties of the Transferee Company, and shall
under the provisions of Sections 3591 to 394 and all ather applicable pravisions, if any, of the Act,
without any furtheract, instrumentor deed, be and stand transferred to and vestedin and be deemed
to have beentransferred to and vested inthe Transferee Company upon the coming into effect of this
Scheme pursuanttothe provisions of Section= 391 to 3594 ofthe Act.

Inrespect of suchassets owned and belanging to the Undertaking ofthe Transferor Companiesasare
movahble in nature or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery or by endorsement and
delivery, the same shall be so transferred by the Transferor Companies, and shall become the
property of the Transferee Company in pursuance of the provisions of Section 394 and aother
applicable pravisions of the Act.

Inrespect of mov ables otherthan those dealtwith inSection 3.2 (i) above including without anyfurther
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(iv]

act,instrument or deed ofthe Transferee Company the sundry debts, receivables, bills, credits, loans
andadvances, fany, whetherrecoverablein cash orinkind orforvalue tobereceived  bank balances,
iny estments, earnest money and deposits with any Government, quasi government, local or other
authority ar body arwith any company orother person,the same shallon and fromthe Appointed Date
stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Campany without any naotice or ather intimation to
the debtors (although the Transferee Company may without being obliged and if it s0 deems
appropriate at its sole discretion, give notice in such form as it may deem fit and proper, to each
person,debtor, or depositee, asthe case may be, thatthe said debt, loan, advance, balance ar deposit
standstransferred and vestedinthe Transferee Company).

All consents, permissions, licenses, permits, guotas, approvals, cerificates, clearances, authoarities,
leases, tenancy, assignments, allotments, registrations, incentives, subsidies, concessions, grants,
rights, claims, libertie s, special status, other benefits arprivileges and any powers of attorney given by,
issued to orexecuted infavour of the Transferar Companies including inrelationto the Undertaking,
and all rights and benefits which have accrued to the Transferor Companies shall, under the
provisions of Section 391 to 394 and other applicable provisions, ifany, ofthe Act, stand transferred to
and vested in, or shall be deem to be transferred to or vested in, the Transferee Company, as if the
same were originally given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferee Company, so as to
become, as and fram the Appointed Date, consents, permissions, licenses, permits, quotas,
approvals, cedificates, clearances, authorities, leases, tenancy, assignments, allotments,
registrations, incentives, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, liberties, special status, other
benefitz orprivileges and any powers of attorney of the Transferee Company which are valid, binding
and enfarceable on the same terms, and the Transferee Campany shall be bound by the terms
thereot, the obligations and duties there under, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be
available tothe Transferee Company.

1.3, Without prejudice to the generality of Section 3.1 above, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect
from the Appointed D ate:

(i)

All the liabilities including all secured and unsecured debts, whether in Indian rupees or foreign
currency, sundry creditors, contingent liabilities, duties, obligations and undertakings of the Transferor
Companiesof everykind, nature and descriptionwhatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred
or utilized far its business activities and operations (the “Liahilities ™) shall, without any further act,
instrurnent ordeed  be and the same shall stand transferred to and vested inor deemed to have been
transferred toand vested inthe Transferee Company without any further act, instrument ar deed, along
with any charge, lien, encumbrance or securitythereon, and the same shall be assumed to the extent
they are outstanding onthe Effective Date so asto become asand fromthe Appointed Date, the debts,
liabilities, duties and obligations afthe Transferee Company and further that it shallnotbe necessary to
obtain consent of any third party ar other personwho is apartyto the contract orarrangements by virtue
of which such debts, liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen, in order to give effect to the
provisions of this Section. Further, all debts and loans raised, and duties, liabilities and obligations
incurred orwhich arise or accrue to the Transferor Companies on or after the Appointed Date till the
Effective Date, shallbe deemedto be and shall become the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and
obligationsincurred bythe Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme.

YWhereany ofthe debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, liabiltie s and obligations incurred , duties and
obligations of the Transferor Companies as on the Appointed Date deemed to be transferred to the
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(i

(wii)

Transferee Campany have been discharged by Transferar Companies after the Appointed Date and
priar to the Effective Date, such discharge shall be deemed to have been for and on account of the
Transferee Company.

Allloansraised or used and all liabilities and abligationsincurred by the Transferor Companies forthe
operations of the Transferar Companies after the Appointed Date and priorto the Effective Date, shall,
subject ta the terms of this Scheme , be deemedtohave been raised, used orincurred for and on behalf
of the Transferee Company inwhich the Undertaking shall vest in terms of this Scheme and to the
extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall also without any further act or deed be and
stand transferred to and be deemedto be transferred to the Transferee Company and shall becomethe
debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company which shall meet discharge and
satisfy the same.

The Transferor Companies may, if required, give notice in such form as it may deem fit and proper to
each party, debtor ar borrower as the case may be that pursuantto the High Court/ Mational Company
Law Tribunal (MCLTY, asthe case may be, sanctioning the Scheme, the said debt, loan, advance, etc.
be paidormade good ar held on accountofthe Transferee Campany asthe person entitled thereto.

The Transferee Company may, if required, give notice in such form as it may deem fit and proper to
each person, debtor ar borrower that pursuant to the High Court Mational Company Law Tribunal
(MCLTY, asthe case maybe having sanctioned the Scheme, the said person, debtar or borrower shall
paythe debt, loan oradvance ormake good the same orhold the sameto its account and that the right
of the Transferee Companyto recaver orrealise the same is in substitution of the right of the Transferor
Companies.

Thetransfer and vesting ofthe assets comprised in the Undertaking to and in the Transferee Company
under this Scheme shall be subject to the morgages and charges, if any, affecting the same. All
encumbrances,if any, existing priar to the Effective Date over the assets of the Transferar Companies
which secures or relate to the Liabilities shall, after the Effective Date, without any further act,
instrument or deed, continue to relate and attach to such assets arany part thereof to which they are
related or attached prior to the Effective Date and as are transferred to the Transferee Company
Frovided thatif any ofthe assets ofthe Transferor Companies have notbeen encumbered in respect of
the Liabilities, such assets shall remain unencumbered and the existing Encumbrance referred to
above shall not be extended to and shall not operate aver such assets. Further, such Encumbrances
shall not relate or attach to any of the other assets of the Transferor Companies. The absence of any
formal amendment which may be required by a lender or trustee or third party shall not affect the
operation of the abave,

Loans and advances and other obligations {including any guarantees, letters of credit, letters of
cornfort ar any otherinstrurment ar arrangementwhich may give rise toa contingent liahility in whatever
form) if any, due orwhich may at any time in future becomes due between the Transferor Companies
and the Transferee Company shall, ipso facto stand discharged and come to an end and there shallbe
no liahility in that behalf on any party and the appropriate effect shallbe given inthe baoks of accounts
and records af the Tran sferee Company.

Without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing Sections and upon the effectiveness of this
acheme, the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company shall execute any instruments ar
documents ardoallthe acts and deedsasmay be required , including thefiling of necessaryparticulars
and for modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of Companies having jurisdiction to give farmal
effecttothe abave provisions, if required.
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{wiii) It is expressly provided that no other term or condition of the liabilties transferred to the Transferae
Companyismodified by virtue of this Scheme exceptto the extentthat such amendment is required by
necessary implication.

1.4, Subjecttothe necessary consents being obtained in accordance with the terms of this Scheme, the provisions of this
section 3 shall operate, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any instrument, deed arwriting orthe
terms of sanction orissue ar any security document, allofwhich instruments, deeds or writings shall stand modified
and/orsuperseded bytheforegoing pravisions.

15,

Subject to the terms ofthis Scheme the transfer and vesting of the Undertaking ofthe Transferor Companies under
this Scheme shall not affect any transactions or proceedings already concluded by the Transferor Companieson ar
before the Appointed Date or concluded afterthe Appointed D ate till the Effective Date,to the end and intent thatthe
Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by the Transferor
Companies asacts, deeds andthings made, done and executed by aranbehalf of the Transferee Company.

ISSUE OF CONSIDERATION BY THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

2.1,

22,

23

Upon the effectiveness ofthe Scheme, in consideration ofthe transfer of and ve sting ofthe Underaking of the
Transferor Companies in the Transferee Company andin terms ofthe Scheme  the Transferee Company shall,
without any further application, act, instrument or deed, issue and allot to the equity shareholders of the
Transferor Companies (whose names are registered in the Register of Members of the Transferor Company
onthe Recard Date, arhis/heritslegalheirs, executars aradministrators or, asthe case may be, successors),

al  equity shares of face value Rs. 105 (Rupees Ten) each credited as fully paid up of the Transferee
Company in the ratio of 10 (Ten) equity shares of the face value of Rs 10+ (Rupees Ten) each of the
Transferee Company for every21 (Twenty One) equity sharesof R=. 10/~ (RupeesTen) credited asfully
paid-up held onthe Record Date by such equity shareholders ortheir respective legal heirs, executors or
administratars or, as the case may be, successors in the Transferor Campany 1{the “New Equity
Shares™).

bl eqguity shares of face value Rs. 104 (Rupees Ten) each credited as fully paid up of the Transferee
Company in the ratio of 10 (Ten) equity shares of the face value of Rs 10+ (Rupees Ten) each of the
Transferee Company for every 192 (One Hundred and Minety Twa) equity sharesof Re. 1- (Rupee One)
credited as fully paid-up held an the Recard Date by such equity shareholders ar their respective legal
heirs, executors aradministratars ar, as the case may be, successors inthe Transferor Campany 2 (the
“N ew E quity Shares™).

Where Mew Equity Shares are to be allotted to heirs, executors or administrators ar, as the case may be, to
successors of deceased equity shareholders of the Transferor Companies, the concerned heirs, executors,
administrators or successars shallbe abliged to produce evidence oftitle satisfactory to the Board of Directors
oftheTransferee Company.

Theratio inwhich equity shares ofthe Transferee Campany are to be issued and allotted tothe shareholders of
the Transferar Campaniesis herein referred to asthe “Share ExchangeRatio™. In the eventof any increase in
the issued, subscribed or paid up share capital of the Transferee Company arissuance of any instruments
convertible into eguity shares or restructuring of its equity share capital including by way of share
splitfconsolidationfissue of bonus shares, free distribution of shares or instruments convertible into equity
shares or ather similar action in relation to the share capital ofthe Transferee Company at any time before the
Fecord Date, the Share Exchange Ratio shall be adjusted appropriately to take into accountthe effect of such
issuance or corparate actions and assuming conversion of any such issued instruments convertible into e quity
shares.
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210

Mew Equity Shares issued in terms of the Scheme shall, in compliance with the applicable regulations, be
listed andvar admitted to trading on the relevant stock exchange(s) in India where the equity shares of
Transferee Campany are listed and admitted to trading. The Transferee Company shall enter inta such
arrangements and give such confirmations andfor undertakings as may be necessary in accardance with
the applicable laws ar requlations for complying with the formalities of such stock exchange(s). The Mew
Equity Shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme shal remain frozen in the depositaries system till relevant
directions in relation to listingArading are provided by the relevant stock exchange(s).

In =o far as the equity shares of the Transferar Companies held by the Transferar Companies inter se,
Transferee Company or its subsidiaries ar its limite d liahility partnerships are concerned, if any, on the Effective
Date such shares shall stand cancelled and to that extent the Transferee Campany is required to issue less
number of shares.

pan the Mew Equity Shares being issued and allotted to the sharehaolders of Transferor Companies, the
shares held by the said members of Transferor Companies, whether in the physical form or in the
dematerialized form, shallbe deemed to have been automatically cancelled and be of no effect, without any
further act, deed or instrurment.

In sofar as Mew Equity Shares are concerned, the same will be distributed in dematerialized formto the equity
shareholders of Transferar Companies, provided all details relating to the account with the depository
paticipant are available to Transferee Company. All those equity shareholders who hold equity shares of
TransterorCompanies and do not providetheirdetails relatingto the account with the de pository participantwill
be distributed Mew Equity Shares inthe physical/ certificate formunle ss otherwise communicated inwriting by
the shareholders on or before such date as may be determined by the board of Transferee Campany or
cammittee thereof.

Uponthe coming into effect of the Scheme, the Mew Equity Shares of Transferee Company to be issued and
allotted to the members of the Transferor Companies as provided in the Scheme shall be subject to the
provisions of the memarandum of association and articles of association ofthe Transferee Company and shall
rank paripassufromthe date of allotment in all re spectswith the existing equity shares of Transferee Company
including entitlernent in respect of dividends. The issue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the Transferee
Company to the members of the Transferor Companies as provided in this Scheme is an integral part hereof
and shallbedeemedto have been carried out pursuant tothe Act.

Mo fractional certificates, entitlements or credits shall be issued or given by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Transferar Companies and the fractional share entitlements, if any, arising out of such
allotrment, shallbe rounded offtothe nearest higher complete share,

Inthe eventof there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged aor outstanding, of any sharehaolder of
the Transferor Companies, the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company shall be empowered in
appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date, to effectuate such a transfer as if such
changes in the registered holder were operative as on the Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties
arising to the transferor ortransferee of equity shares in the Transferar Companies, after the effectiveness of
this Scheme. The Mew Equity Sharesto be issued by the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme in
respect of any equity shares ofthe Transferor Companies which are held in abeyance underthe provisions of
the Act ar otherwise shall pending allotment or settlement of dispute by order of Court or otherwise , be held in
abeyancebytheTransferee Company.

3 ACCOUNTING TREATMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND RESERVES AND SURPLUS OF THE
TRANSFEROR COMPANIES IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY
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3.1.

3.2

3.3

3.4,

35,

36

Fecognising that the amalgamation is to be considered as an "amalgamation in the nature of merger” in
accardance with the provisions of Accounting Standard 14 - "Accounting for Amalgamatians” (A= 14)), the
accounting treatment in respect of assets, liabiltiesand reserves and surplus ofthe Transferar Companies in
the books of the Transferee Company shall be governed by, the provisions of AS-14, Accordingly, all the
assets and liabilities of the Transferor Companies shallbe recorded at their existing carrying amounts and in
the same form as atthe Appointed Date inthebooks ofthe Transferee Company:

As on the Appointed Date, the reserves, surplus and balance in the statement of profit and loss of the
Transferar Campanies, if any, will be aggregated with the respective reserves, surplus and balance in the
staterment of profit and loss of the Transferee Cormpany in the same form as they appeared in the financial
staterments ofthe Transferor Companies.

Anamount equal to the balance lying to the credit fdebit ofthe Statement of Profit and Lossin the books ofthe
Transferor Campanies, if any, shall be credited / debited by the Transferee Company to the balance of its
staterment of profit and loss and shall constitute (or reduce, asthe case may be) the Transferee Company's
freereserves.

An amount equaltothe balance Iying to the credit of Securities / Share Premium Account in the books of the
Transferor Campanies, if any, shallbe credited by the Transferee Company to its Securitiesf Share Premium
Account and shall constitute the Transferee Company's Securities f Share Premium Account.

Incase of any difference in accounting policies of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Companies, the
impact ofthe same  tillthe Appointed Date will be guantified and the same shallbe appropriately adjusted and
reparted in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards 20 as to ensure thatthe financial statements of
the Transferee Company reflect the financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

Upon coming into effect ofthis Scheme tothe extent that there are inter-company loans, advances, deposits,
balances or other obligations as between the Transferor Campanies and the Transferee Company, the
obligation in respect thereof will come to an end and corresponding effect shall be given in the books of
account and recards of Transferee Company for the reduction of any assets or liabilities as the case may be
and there would be no accrual of interest ar any other charges in respect of such inter-campany loans,
deposits orbalance with effect from Appointed D ate.

You are requested to read the entire text of the Schemeto get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof.
The afores aid is onlys ome of thes alient extracts thereof.

27 . Other Matters:

1.

2.

summary ofthe Share Swap Ratio Report includingthe basis of valuationis enclosed as Annexureb.

The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The certificates issued by the respective Statutory Auditars of the
Companiesare open far inspe ction.

Underthe Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between Baid LeasingAnd Finance Ca. Ltd.
and its equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders). Upon the effectiveness
of Part B of the Scheme, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot equity shares, based on the Share
Exchange Ratio and in the manner as stipulated in Clause 4 of the Scheme, to the equity shareholders of
Jaisukh Developers Private Limited Upon the effectiveness of Part B of the Scheme, equity shares of the
Transferar Companies held by the Transferor Companies inter se, Transferee Company or its subsidiaries or
itz limited liability partnerships are concerned, it any, onthe Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled
andto that extent the Transferee Company is required to issue less number of shares. Further, Baid Leasing
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And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot equity shares, based on the Share Exchange Ratio and in the manner as
stipulated in Clause 4 ofthe Scheme tothe equity shareholders of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited.

In respect of Part B of the Scheme, there iz no arrangementwith the creditors, either secured or unsecured of
Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. Mo compromiseis offered underPart B ofthe Scheme to any of the creditors
of Baid LeasingAnd Finance Co. Ltd. The liability of the creditors of Baid LeasingAnd Finance Co. Ltd., under
Fart B of the Scheme, isneither being reduced nor being extinguished. As on date, Baid Leasing And Finance
Co.Ltd.hasnot received any outstanding towards any public depasits and therefore, the effect of the Scheme
on any such public deposit holders does not arise. A=z on date, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. has not
izsued any debentures. Inthe circumstance s, the effect ofthe Scheme on the debenture trustee does not arise.

Under Part C of the Scheme, no rights of the Employees of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.are being
affected. The services ofthe Employees of respective transferor companies under Part C of the Scheme, shall
cantinue anthe same terms and conditions onwhich theywereengaged by therespective companies

There is no effect of the Scheme on the key managerial personnel and/ar the Directars of Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd. Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and
rulesframed there under) of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.and their respectiverelatives (a= defined under
the Actand rules framed thereunder) have anyinterest inthe Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares
held by them in Jaisukh Develapers Private Limited andfor Skyview Tie Up Private Limited andfor to the extent
that the said Director(s) are common director(s) of the Companies and/orto the extent the said Directar(s) are
holding shares in Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and/or Skyview Tie Up Private Limited as nominee
andfar to the extent that the said Director(s), Key Managerial Personnel and their respective relatives are the
directors, members of the companies that hold shares in the respective Companies, ifany. Save as aforesaid,
none of the said Directors ar the Key Managerial Personnel has any material interest in the Scheme. The
shareholding of each of the said Directors, the Key Managerial Personneland their respective relatives, isless
than 2% ofthe paid-up share capital of each ofthe Companies.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2%(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited have in their separate
meetings held on December 07 2016 respectively, have adopted a repart, inter alia, explaining effect af the Scheme
on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders among st
others. Copy of the Reports adopted by the respective Board of Directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.,
Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skywiew Tie Lp Private Limited are enclosed as Annexure ¥, Annexure 8
and Annexured respectively.

Mo inv estigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending inrelation to the Companiesunder Sections 210 to
229 of Chapter XV ofthe Actorunder the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956, Further, no proceedings are
pending under the Act arunderthe corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956 against any of the Companies.

Tothe knowledge ofthe Companies, no winding up proceedings have been filed ar are pending againstthem under
the Actorthe corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956,

The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the respective Companies before the concerned Registrar of
Companiesallon Manday July 10,2017,

The Audited Financial Statements of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. | Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and
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okyview Tie Up Private Limited for the period ended 31t March 2017 are enclosed as Annexure 10, Annexure 11
andAnnexure 12, respectively.

9. Asperthebooksofaccounts (ason 31 st March, 2017 of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd.  the amount due to the
unsecured creditors is Re. 24.2 crores Approx and due to secured creditors is Rs. 7914 crors appox As per the
books of accounts of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skywview Tie Up Private Limited (as on 31st March,
20171, thereare no unsecured creditors ofthe companies.

10. Thename and addresses of the Promoters of the Applicant Company including their shareholding inthe Companies
asonSeptember 30,2017 areasunder:

L. | Mame and address of | Baid Leasing and | Jaisukh Shkyview Tie Up Pwvt.
Ho. | Fromoters and | Finance Co. Lid. Developers Pwt  LEd,
Promoter Group Ltd.
Mo, of | Y% Mo, of | % Mo, of %%
shares shares shares of
of Rs. of Rs. Rs. 1=
10/ cach 104- cach
each

PROMOTORS AND PROMOTERS GRUOP

1. | Panna Lal 2aid & 05 010 & LR O 000 1} (]
C-142 Dayanand Marg.
| Tilzk Magar. Jaipur

2. | Rakesh Bawd 1.8 650 147%
-9 Davanand  aig.
[ Tilak Maazi. Jaicui

3. | Bobhag Cowvi Baid 210 £ R 2 Y < RN 1 0]
=142 Davanand “Maig.
Tilsk Mogai. Jaicui

4]

000 & 0

4, | Amran Caid 352,720 3A0% E Y & 0
=112, Davanand “dang,
Tilrk Magar. Jaipur
5. | Mditva Said TIED DTEY o O £ ]
Z-142  Dayanand “arg,
[ Tilak MNagar. Jaipsur
6. | Mesns Said Ga . ECD D OB tE Ny & 0
2-945. Davanand  aig.
| Tilak Magar, Jaicur | ]
7. | Fziiim Lal Baid & Scns 67 100 DEE% o O O £ o]
Huf
C=142 Davanand “arg.
[ Tilak Nadar. Jaicuy
8. | Dreawr Realmart Private | 2860120 28T | 52500 | 35.04% & o
Lirniled
3. Jaipur Towsar M 12oad
| Jaieur | |
9. | Niranjana Ficpertizs | 289820 287% 0 OO i 0

Frivate Limited

Z-142 Davanand SMaig.
Tilsk Magar. Jsipur | |
10 | Creamrm Pim s Developars 1.51.220 150%: S0 DG 232N 1] 0]
Frivate Limited

G Jaipur Towesr B Road
Jaipur
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11. The name and addresses of the Promoters of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited including their shareholding

in the Companies as on 30th September, 2017 are as under.,

5.No,

Name and address of
Promoters and
Promoter Groaup

Baid Leasing and

Finance Co. Ltd.

Jaisukh
Developers Pvt,
Ltd.

Skyview Tie Up Pwvi.
Ltd.

No. of % No. of | % No. of [%
shares shares shareg of
of Rs, of Rs. Rs. 1-
10/- each 10/- each
e |each [ B
PROMOTERS AND PROCMOTER GROUP
1. | Ramesh Pareek [0 0 Jso  |ooozs (o |o )
a
2. Rahit Kumar Notkha 0 ] B §) 0 4]

12.The name and addre szes of the Promoters of Skyview Tie Up Pyt
the Companies as on 30th September, 2017 are as under:.

Ltd. including their sharehalding in

S.No. Mame and address of Baid Leasing and | Jaisukh Skyview Tie Up Put,
- Promoters and Finance Co. Ltd. Developers Pvt. Ltd.
: Promoter Group | Ltd. _
: Na. of | % No. of % No. of | %
shares chares shares of
of Rs, of Rs. Rs, 1
104- each 10/- each
i | each
PROMOTERS
1. “Elect Agencies Private 0 0 0 0 1,00420 | 47.83%
¢ Limited oa
2. - Manoj Kumar Jain 0 0 Q 0 1,000 0.0048%
3. . SANJLLV KUMAR 0 0 0 0 1,000 0.0048%
- KOTHARI
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13.The details of the Directors of Baid Le asing and Finance Company Limited as on 30th Septermber, 217 are as follows

SNo. | Name of Director =~~~ | Address I =, S
1. Panna Lal Baid C-142,  Dayanand | Q0009887

Marg, Tilak MNagar,
...................................................................................................................................... R L S
2. Alpana Baid C-142,  Dayanand | 06362806

Marg, Tilak Magar,

Jaipur
3. Aman Baid G-142 Dayanand | 03100575

Marg, Tilak Magar,

Jaipur
4. Mudit Singhi B-15, Rohit  Kunj, | 03171115

Pitampura Delhi
h. fMonu Jain (3-271, Laxman FPath | 12609457

Shyam Nagar Exin

Jaipur
6. Anurag Patni 5.B.4, Mahaveer | 17580685

Udhyan Mary, Bajaj

Magar. daipur

14.The details of the Directors of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited as on 30th September, 2017 are as follows:

S.No, : Name of Director Address DIN
1. : Rarnesh Chand Pareek 108, Tiwanyen  Ka | 00019831
: Eas Asalpur, Tehsil,

e Dudy dadpar

2. : Rohit Kumar Nelkha Bagichi Mand | 068048859

: Kishore, Gandhi
Nagar, Delhi

15. The details of the Directors of Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Lid. as on 30th September, 2017
as fallows:

SNo. | ] Name of Director ..o pddess DN
1. Manoj Kumar .ain 11715, Malviya 00020045

Nagar, Jaipur
2 Sanjesy Kumar Kothart C-485, Devi MNagar, 074065%%

Kaothari Circle, N.S.

Hoad, Sodata,

Jaipur
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. The details of the sharehalding of the Directars and the Key Managerial Personnel of Baid Leasing and Finance
CompanyLimited inthefollowing Companiesas on 30th September, 2017 are as follows:

Name of FPosition Equity Shares held in

E'rl_';ep“‘“ and "Baid Leasing | Jaisukh Skyview Tie Up
: . and Finance Developers Pvt. Ltd.
' Co. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.

Panna Lal Baid | Chairman  and | 503,010 G 0

. Managing
. Direclor

Alpana Baid | Non 0 D 0
. Independant
- and Non- ;

Executiva
: Directar

Aman Baid : Executive $ 3.52,739 D 0

. Director
Mudt Singhi - Independent 0 0 0
.21 . N S S N
Monu Jain - Independent 0 0 0

i Director
Anurag Patni . Independent 0 0 0

t Director
Manoj Kumar | GFO(KMP} 0 0 1,000
Jain :
Namraia . Company 0 Q Q
Sajnani | Secretary(KMPY

17. The details of the sharehalding of the Directors and the Key Managerial Persannel of
Jaisukh Developers Private Limited in the following Companies as on 30th Sept.

2017 are ac follows:

Name of . Position Equity Shares held in

o ectorand "Baid Leasing | Jaisukh Skyview Tie Up
: - and Finance Developers Pvi, Lid.

S Coltd. IPVRLd

Ramesh Chand : Director 0 50 a

PO e

Rehit Kumar ; Director 0 0 0

C
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18. The details of the shareholding of the Direclors and the Key Managerial Personnel of
Skyview Tie Up Pyt Ltd in 1he following Companies a5 ont 30th Sept., 2017 are as

fallows:
Name of Pasition Equity Shares held in
E'rﬁt””"d Baid Leasing | Jaisukh Skyview Tie Up

: and Finance Developers Pvt. Ltd.

S S— Co.Ltd. _|Pvthtd.
Manoj  Kurmnar : Director 0 L 1000
0 Y N (N S
Sanjeev  Kumar : Director 0 0 1000
Kothar ]

15. Pre-Arrangement shareholding patiern of Baid Leasing and Finance Company
Limited as on 30th Septernber, 2017

5r Category of shareholder MNo. of Equity Sharehelding as a
Mo, shares held &5 of total no. of
shares
fAY | Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
gt | Individuals/Hindu Undividad Family 12 45459 12 41%
ikr | Bedies Conporate 721,290 7140
Sub Total (A1) 18 54,550 19 45%
P Foreian
iat | Bedies Carperate Ahwouagh GORs ] £l Y
Sub Total (A2 ] o
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 15 E4 55D 16 45%
Promoter Group fAI={A113{AZ])
{BY | Public shareholding
1 s titutions &
£}
fat | Motual Funde/UTI £l £l
ity | Forzion Portfolio investors 4] g
(£t | Finansial Instituticnz! Banks 4] o
id: | Insursnce Companiss ] i
Sub Tetal (B (1} 4] oy
i21 | Central Government’ State ] O
Government s /Fresidsnt of ndia
Sub Total (B1{2} i o
3 MNen-nsttotions
iy | Individuals - shareholdeis holding nominal A 2B 68D 2 18%,
tit | share cacital up to Bz 2 Lakh
(il | Individual shareholders holding nominal 4 L4 FO9 d 1%
share capital in excess of
E=. 2 Lakh

EID,
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ikl | NMEFC Fegistered with RBI 3}
3}
e | Overseas Depositorizs (Helding GDEs} i 4
i | Any Dther £ £
2ady Corporate 804122 a5 Z5%
Trusts £ £
Overseas Corporate Bodies
[ Non Resident Indians (Regat? 8,850 0 10%,
ii Non Besident Indianzs iNen Repath 3 3
Cleanng Mamber 3]
£
ili Fowelinn Cormr panies 0 0
I Pody Corporate
Y Foreign Mationals £ ¥
Sub Total (Bii3) 21,35 341 30 55%
Total Public Sharehelding (B} = 21.35.341 20 55%,
(B} 11+(B)}2}+(B}{ 3}
Total {Aj+{B} 1.G1,.00,. 0900 133 Co%

20. Pre-Amangement shareholding patiern of the Jaisukh Developers Private Limited as

on A0th Septermber, 2017

sr. Category of shareholder No. of Equlty Shareholding as a
No. shares held % of total no. of
: shares
{A)_| Promoterand Prometer Group
1 | Indian '

{a} | Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 50 0.0028%
(b | Bodies Comorate 0 b
___________________ SubTotal(AW1) 80| 0.0028%

2 | Foreign :

{a) | Bodies Corporate {through GDR's) 0 D
Sub Total {A){2) : 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter and : 50 0.0028%

Promoter Group (A)=(A)1}+[A}Z)

{B) | Public sharehelding
1 Institutions
{a) | Mulual FundsfJTE 0 0
(b} | Foreign Portfolioinvestors 01 D
o) | Financial stitutions/ Banks i L 0.
(¢} | Insurance Companies 0 D
Sub Total {B) {1) 0 0
{2} | Central Government{State | 0 0
Government(s)/President of India ;
Sub Total {B)(2) 0 0

Non-institutions
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(a)
{i}

Individuiais - shareholders hoiding nominal
share capital up to Rs 2 Lakh

1,265,550

7.03%

{it}

(o)
e}

Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital in excess of

Rs. 2 Lakh

NEFC Registarad with REI

Cverseas Depositories {Helding GDORs)

0

Q

(d)

Any Other
Body Corparate

16,74,200

TFrusls
Overseas Corporate Bodies

Non Resident Indians {Repat)
Non Resident Indians (Non Repat}

Clearing Member
Foreign Companies

Body Corporate. i,

Foreign Mationals

Sub Total (B){3}
Totai Public Sharehelding (B) =

{BI1+{B)2}+(B)3)

18,00,750
18,00,750

49 .097¥2%
50.9972%

Totai (A)+{B])

18,00, 800

100%

21. Pre-Arrangement shareholding pattern of the Skyview Tie Up Pwt Lid as on

No.

(A}
1

NON
b

Individuals/Hindu Undiy

A0th Septermber, 2017

Promoter and Promoter Group
Indian

. Categnry o sharehoidar T

Individed Family |
.Bodies Corporate e e
Sub Total {A)(1)

" No. of Equity
shares held

~ Shareholding asa

20088000 |
2.00 498,000

% of total no. of
shares

. 0.01%
95.85%
05 65%

2

Foreign

(a)

Bodies Corporate (through GDR's)

0

)

Sub Total [A}2)

o

Total Shareholding of Promoter and

Promoter Group {A)S(AN1)HAN2y | L

Public shareholding

2.01,00,000

95.65%

"

Institutions

T R

(b)

Foreign Portfolio investors

{c}

Financial Institutions! Banks

()

'l

Insurance Companies

oo oo

S =1l=1l=}
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Sub Tatal (B) (1) O 0

{2y | Central Govemment/Siate o 0
Lovernment{si/rasident of India :

3 | Mon-institutions ; :
(a) | Individuals - shareholders halding nominal 0 0
{i} | share capital up to Bs 2 Lakh :
fit) | Individual shareholders helding neminal 0 g
shars capital in excass of :

o Rs2lakh L
i) | NBFC Registered with REI Q G
{c} | Overseas Depusilonies {Holding GDRs) 0 h,
T TR B g — 5
Baody Corporate 011,614 ! 4,324%,

Trusts 0 g
Oworscas Corporate Bodics i

[ Non Eesident Indians (Repat) 0 0 :
_i__|NonResident Indians (Non Repat) |~ 0: O
Clearing Member : ;

i | Fereign Companies 0 0
iv | Body Corporale :
v | Foreign Nationals 0! uE
______________________ SwbTotl®¥3 [
Total Public Shareholding (B) = 9.11.614 i 4.34% ¢
(BY1)+(BN2H(BH3) :

Total (A)+(B) 210,711,674 ! 100% °

22 Post-Arrangement{Expectad) shareholding pattarn of Baid Laasing and Finance Company
Limited { assuming the continuing Shareholding pattern as on 20" September, 2017

"SI Cateqory of shareholder No. of Equity Shareholding as a %
No. shares held of total no, of shares

{A) | Premoter and Premecter Group
1

Indian
{a} | Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 1243459 10.99
(b} | Bodies Corporate 7,758,104 6.58
Sub Total (A)1) 20,21,563 17.87
2 | Foreign - -

(a} | Bodies Corporate (through GDR's) - -
Sub Total (A)2) - -
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 20,21,563 17.87
Premoter Group (AF{AX13+H{AK2)
{B) | Public sharehokding

1 Institutions - -
fa} | Mutual Funds/UTI - -

®
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{b] | Foreign Portfolio investors - -
ey} | Financial Institutions! Banks - -
{d) | Insurance Companies - -
Sub Total {B) {1} - -
{2} | Central Government/State - -
Government(s)/President of India
Sub Total {B)[2) - -
3 | Nondnstitutions

{a) | Individuals - shareholders holding neminal 8,67.0a0 784
{1y | share capital up to Rs 2 Lakh
{i} | Individual sharsholders holding nominal 404,709 358
share capital in excess of
Rs. 2 Lakh

fb) NBFC Registered wath REl -

(¢} Overseas Depositories {Holding GDRs) -

{d}  Any Other

Trusts -
Qverseas Corporate Bodies - -
[ Mon Resident Indians {Repat) 6850 0.08

ii Mon Resident Indians {Mon Repat) 1.000 0.01

Clearing Member - -
iii Foreign Companies - -
iy Eody Comporate 79,86 158 062

v Foreign Nationals - -
Sub Total (B)(3) 92,87 767 8213
Total Public Shareholding (B} = 92 87,767 8213
(B} +(B)(2 (B3}

Total (A)+(B) 1,13,09,330 100%

23, The Post-Arrangement (expected) capital structure of Baid Leasing and Finance Company
Limited will he as follows {assuming the continuing capital structure as on 31st March, 2017

Autharised Share Capital Amount {ru pees)

1,77,90,000 Equity shares of Bs. "10/- each 17, 79,00,000/-

lssuad Share Capital
1,13,09,330 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 11,30,93,300;-
Subscribed and Paid-up share capital

1,13,08,330 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 11,30,93,300/-
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24, Inthe eventthatthe Scheme iswithdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scherme shall stand revoked , cancelled and be
of no effectand null and v oid.

25. The following documents willbe open farinspection by the equity sharehalders nfthe.ﬂ.lgplicant Company atits registered
office at "Baid House", lind Floor, T, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road, CwilLines Jaipur-302006, Rajasthan, India between 11.00
a.m.and 1.00 p.m. onall days (except Saturdays, Sundaysand public halidays) upto the date of the meeting:

i Copy of the final order passed by NCLT in CA-A3(PEV2017, order dated July 4, 2017, further rectified vide order dated
August 1,2017 and subsequent arder dated Movember 21,2017 directing the Applicant Campany to, inter alia, convene
the meetings ofits equity sharehalders.

i Copyof CA-MBPEEZMT along with annexures jointly filed by Baid Leasing and Finance Cornpany Limted | Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited and Skywiewe Tie Up Pyt Ltd. befare NCLT.

iii.  Copy afthe Memorandurm and Articles of Association of Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited, Jaisukh Developers
Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Pet. Ltd. respectively,

. Copy of the annual reports of the Baid Leasing and Finance Campany Limited, Jaisukh Develapers Private Limited and
Shyview Tlie LUp Put. Ltd far the financial years ended 31st March 2016, 31t March 2015 and 31st March 2014,
respectively.

v, Cugg,-' thhe}fﬁudited Financial Statements of Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited | Jaisukh Developers Private
Limited and Skyview Tie Lp Pyt Ltd, respectively forthe period ended 31t March 2017,

¥l.  Copyofthe Register of Directors' shareholding of each ofthe Companies.

vii.  Copy of valuation/Share Exchange Ratio/Share Entitlernent Ratio report submitted by W's. B, Sogani And Associates,
Chartered Accountants;

viii. Copyofthe Fairness Opinion, dated Decernber 07, 2016, issued by Hem Securities Limited , to the Board of Directors of
Applicant Company.

ix.  Copyofthefudit Committee Report, dated DecemberD?, 2016, of the Applicant Company

#.  Copy of the resolutions, all dated December 07, 2015, passed by the respective Board of Directors of the Applicant
Company and Transferar Cnmpanies,apﬁrnvingthe =cheme;

#i.  Copy of the extracts of the minutes of the meetings, all held on December 07, 2016, of the Board of Directors of the
épﬁlicant Company and Transferor Company 1 and Transferor Cormpany 2, respectively, in respect of the approval of the

cheme,

¥ii.  Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificates dated 15th day of April 2017 issued by Més. khilnani & Associates, Chartered
AccountantstoApplicant Company.

Hill.  Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate dated April 18,2017 issued by hfs. Shiv Shankar khandelwal & Co., Chartered
Accountantsto Jaisukh Developers Pyt Lid.;

wiv.  Copy of the Statutory Auditors” centificate dated April 18, 2017 issued by Més. Shiv Shankar Khandelwal £ Co., Chartered
Accountantsto Skyview Tie Lp Pyt Ltd.;

w.  Copyofthecomplaints report, dated 11th da)l;uf.Januarj,fZEIW, submitted tll:y Baid Leasing And Finance Company to ESE

Ml gupy’ of the no adverse observations/no ohjection letter issued by BSE, dated 29th day of March 2017 to Applicant

orpany.

il Summary of theValuation Reportincluding the basis of valuation

weill. Copy of Farm Mo, GML-2filed by the resr]ective Cnmﬂanies with the concerned Registrar of Companies alang with challan
dated 10" day of July 2017 evidencing filing of the Scheme.

#ix.  Copy of the certificate, dated April 18, 2017 issued by MYs. Khilnani & Associates., certifying the amount due to the
unsecured creditors Dfﬂénplicant Company ason 315t March 2017,

¥x. Copyofthe Scheme; an

#xl. Copy of the Reports dated December 07, 2017 adopted by the Board of Directors of the Baid Leasing and Finance
Cnmpamé,Jaisukh Developers Private Lirited, Skyview Tie Up Private Limited  respectively, pursuantto the provision s of
section232((c) of the Act.

The shareholders shall be entitled to obtainthe extracts from or for making or obtaining the copies of the documents listed
initermnumbers (1, (i), 0l () i) v, and (xx) abave.

26. This statement may be treated a= an Explanatary Statement under Sections 230 ],232%) and (2 and 102 of the Act read
with Fule B of the ules.ﬂacnp{ of the Scheme, Explanatory Staternent and Form of Proxy shall be furnished by Baid
Le asin%and Finance Company Limitedtaits Shareholders free of charge, withinane (1) day (except Saturdays, Sundays
and public halidays) on a reguisition being =0 made for the same by the shareholders of Baid Leasing and Finance
Company Limited,

27. Afterthe Schemeis approved, h¥the equity sharehalders, ofBaid Leasing and Finance Campany Limited, it will be subject
tothe approval’sanction by MCLT.

Dated : -Znd December, 2017 Seii-

FPlace: Mew Delhi

Justice Uma Nath Singh

Registered Office: [Former Chief Justice, High Court of Meghalaya)

"Baid House", lind Floar , 1, Tara Magar, (Chairman appointed for the meeting)
Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302008,
Fajasthan, India.
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SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION AND ARRANGEMENT
OF
JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PYT. LTD.- TRANSFEROR COMPANY 1
AND
SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD -~ TRANSFEROR COMPANY 2
WITH
BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO.LTD. - TRANSFEREE COMPANY
AND
THEIR BESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
UNDER SECTIONS 391 TO 394 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

This Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement (the “Scheme™ provides for amalgamation of Jaisukh
Developers Pyt Ltd. (Company Registration Mumber, 048207 and having Corporate |dentification Mumber:
U70101 RJZ2005PTCO4B207 ) incarporated under the Act on September 19, 2005 [ “Transferor Company 17 and
skyview Tie Up Pyt Ltd. (Company Registration Mumber: 049373 and having Corporate ldentification Mumber:
US2TI0RJZ201T PTCO49373) incorporated under the Act on March 14, 2011 ("“Transferor Company 27
(Transferor Company T and Transferor Company 2 collectively referred to as “Transferor Companies™) with
Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. (Company Registration Mumber; 006391 and having Carporate [dentification
Mumber: LESSTO0RJ1991PLCOOE391) incorporated underthe Acton December 20,1991 (“Transferee Company ™
pursuant to Sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) or amendmentis) thereof), Section 61,66 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read along with the rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) ar amendmentis) thereof). This Scheme also
provides forvarious other matters consequential or otherwise connected therewith. 1tis hereby clarified and stated
thatupon the relev ant section s of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the scheme of Compromise, Arrangement
or Amalgamation of Companies, being notified by the Ministry of Carporate Affairs (MCA), this Scheme shall be
deemed to have been formulated and presented under Sections 230 to 240 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the rules madethere under.

PREAMELE
1.1. Description of Companies

{a) Transferor Company 1: Jaisukh Developers Pwt. Ltd. is a private limited company incarporated underthe
provisions of the CompaniesAct, 1956 and presently having its registered office at 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road Jaipur
302006 (Rajasthan). The Transferor Company 1 was constituted as a private limited company on September 19,
2005, under the name and style of Jaisukh Developers Pwt. Ltd. under the Act as per the Certificate of
Incorparation, issued by the Deputy Registrar of Companies, VWest Bengal. Howev er, later an the registered office of
the company was shifted from Ve &t Bengal to the present addressin the State of Rajasthan. Certificate of shifting of
registered officewasissued bythe Registrarof Companies, RajasthanatJaipurdated September 10,2015,

Mainobjects of the Transferor Company 1 are asfollows:

1. To carry on Real Estate business and forthat purpose, buy, sell, purchase take on lease, oron rent, or ontenancy
or otherwise, give on lease, or an rent, ar ontenancy, or onlicense, or otherwise maintain, develop, demalish | atter,
canstruct, build and turn to account any land or buildings owned ar acquired or leased bythe Company arin which
the Company may be interested as owners, lessors, lesees, licensees, architects, builders, interior decaratars and
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designers, asvendars, contractors, property developers, and Real Estate owners and agents whether such land or
building ar the development thereof be forarin respect of residential ar commercial purposes such as multi starey
buildings, complexes, houses, flats, office, shops, garages, cinemas, theatres, hotels, restaurants, motels, pubs,
inns, traverns, resortsor other structures.

2. To carry on the business of builders, contractars, dealers of bridges, roads, culverts, flyovers, tunnels, channels
subways, passages, commercial, residential and industrial complexes and/or any other type of erection whether
over-ground orunderground and manufacturers of pre-fabricated and pre-casthouses  buildings and ere ctions and
taterials, tools, Implements, machinery and metal ware in connection therewith, or incidental thereto and to carry
onany atherbusinessthatis custamarily, usually and conventionally carried on the therewith.

3. Toinvestin, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade ar otherwise deal in shares, stocks, debenture stocks,
bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any description, whether Listed or athemwise, Government, Fublic Body
or authority, Municipal and Local Bodies, whether in India and abroad, units issued by any mutual fund, and in
bullion, including gold, silver, agri commodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds, petraleurn and energy products
and all other commodities, product, asset, in spot and futures and in derivatives of all the above commodities,
securities or any other scriponany recognized stock/commodity exchangesinlndia and abroad

4. To carry on the business of factoring by purchasing and selling debts recewables, claims, mortgage backed
assets, portfalio, including debt caollection with regard to financing, repossession and matters ancillary or incidental
thereto and to provide, manage, administer, own and to carry on the business of agentsibrokers for
commissiondbrakerage/payment of any kind etc. or otherwise far any person, individual, body corparate, firm,
organization and/or authority etcforany andalltypes ofbusinessesand activities.

Thedetails ofthe authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital ofthe Transferor Company 1is setout in
the Scheme.

(b) Transferor Company 2: Skyview Tie Up Pwt. Ltd. is a private limited company incorporated under the
provisions of the Act and presently having its registered office at 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road Jaipur 302005
(Fajasthan). The Transferar Company 2 was constituted as a private limited company an hMarch 14, 2011, under the
name and style of Skyview Tie Up Pwt. Ltd. under the Act as per the Certificate of Incorpaoration issued by the
Fegistrarof Companies, West Bengal. However, later onthe registered office of the com panywas shifted from we st
Bengalto the present addressin the State of Rajasthan, certificate of shiting of registered office was issued by the
Fegistrarof Campanies, Rajasthan at Jaipurdated February 26,2016,

Mainobjects ofthe Transferor Campany 2 are asfollows:

1. Ta carry onthe business as buyers, sellers, traders, merchants, indentors, brokers, agents, commission agents,
assembles, refiners, cultivators, miners, packers, stockists, broker & sub broker, distributars, producer, advisors,
hire purchasers, of and all kinds of rubberised cloth food grains, dairy products, soap, detergents. hiscuits, surgical
diagnostics medical pulses, leather & finished leather goods | leather garments, leather products, all related items in
leather, building construction & materials, and goods, iron & steel, aluminum, mineral & mineral products, ferrous
and nan-ferrous metal, stainless steel, jute & jute products, textile, cotton, synthetic fiber, silk, yarn, woal & waalen
goods, handicrafts & silk artificial synthetics, readymade garments, design materials, process, printersin all textiles,
jewellery and Jewel products, wood &wood products, timber cosmetics, stationery, toals and hardware, plastics &
plastics goods, sugar, tea, coffee, paper packaging material, chemicals, cement, spices, grain, factory materials,
house equipments, rubber & rubber products, ferilizers, agriculture, fruit products, industrial products, computer
data materials, software, paints, industrial & other gases, alcohol, iquor edible & non-edible oils & fats, marine
products, drugs, plants & machinery goods, engineering goods & eqguipments, office equipments, hospital
equipments, railways accessaries, medicine, sugar & sugarcane, automobile parts, electric & electronics
components, wood &furniture made item, toys, building plans, consumer products, consumer durables, dry flowers,
plants, printing, art products, transportation & all other kinds of goods and merchandise, commaodities and article s of
consumption of allkinds in India.

2. Toinvestin, acquire, hold , underwrite, sell transfer, trade or otherwise deal in shares, stocks, debenture stocks,
bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any description, whether Listed or otherwise, Government, Fublic Body
or authority, Municipal and Local Bodies, whether in India and abroad, units issued by any mutual fund, and in
bullion, including gold, silver, agri commodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds, petraleurn and energy products
and all other commaodities, praduct, asset, in spotand futures and options and currency and in derivatives of all the
above commodities, securities ar any other scrip on any recognized stock/commodity/currency exchanges in India
and abroad.
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(c)

1.2.

(b)

The details of the authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company 2is setout in
the Scheme.

Transferee Company: Baid Leasing and Finance Ca. Lid is a listed company incorporated underthe pravisions of
the Actand presently havingits registered office at Baid House, lInd Floar, 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur 302006
(Rajasthan). The Transferee Company was originally constituted as a public limited company on December 20,
1991, under the name and style of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. under the Act as per the Cerificate of
Incorparation issued bythe Registrarof Companies, Rajasthan atJaipur.

Main objects ofthe Transferee Company are as follows:

Toacguire and give on lease, let out an hire, sub-let, maortgage, hypothecate , sell or atherwise dispose of ar deal In
whole or any part of machineries, plants, accessories, equipments, gadgets, computers, electrical equipments  all
dormestic goods, computer programme sottware, office equipments of all kinds, security system, motor vehicles,
boats, spare parts, tools, instruments, tabulations, excavators, agriculture equipments, cranes and other capital
goodstoindustrialundertakings, agriculturetraders, manufacturers, users, mine holders and to receive, car rentals,
lease maney, instalmentsthereofin any part of India or abroad.

To carry on and undertake the business of hire-purchase, purchasing, selling, hiring or letting onhire all kind=s of plant,
machinery, equipments and all kinds of movahble and immovable property including land, building and shed and to
assist in financing of all and of every kind and description on hire-purchase on deferred payment or similar
transaction and to undertake to arrange to procure raw materials or stores, to distribute finished products or by-
products of the concerns, firma and individuals having any type of financial assistance fram the company and to
subside, finance or assist in subsidizing in financing the sales and maintenance of any goods, articles or
caommadities ofall and every kind and descriptian.

To carry an the business of financers, financing agents, share agents, recovery agents, bill discounters and to
undertake and carry on the business of money lending (subject to the provisions of law) either by way of pledge,
mortgage, hypothecation, charge on without any securities to any person, individual, body-corporate, firm,
organization, authority but the company shall not carry on the banking business within the meaning of Banking
FegulationsAct, 1949

Tao provide, manage, administer, own and to carty on the business of long term finance to any person or persons,
campany, ca-operative society, association of persons, bady of individuals, group housing projects, any legal entity,
with interest and for with or without any security for construction, acquire, purchase, enlarge, loan against
properties, renavate or-repair for any house, flat, raw house , bungalow, rooms, huts used far residential purpose
eitherintatal arpart thereof and to carry out housing finance activities in the country and other related activities and
to purchase any freehold ar leasehold lands, estate or interest in any property to be used for any of the above
PUIp OSES.

Tao carry onthe business of factoring by purchasing and selling debts receivable s, claims, mortgage backed assets,
partfolio, including debt callectionwith regard to housingfinancing, and matters ancillary ar incide ntalthereta.

To investin, acquire, hold, underwrite, sell, transfer, trade or atherwise deal in shares, stocks, debenture stocks,
bonds, negotiable instruments, securities of any company, whether Listed or atherwise , Gaovernment, PublicBody or
authority, Municipal and Local Bodies, whether in India and abroad, and in bullion, including gold, silver, agri
commodities, precious metals, stones, diamonds, petroleurn and energy products and all other commodities,
product, asset, in spot and futures and in derivatives of allthe above commodities, securities or any other scrip on
anyrecognized stock/commodity exchangesin India and abroad.

The details ofthe autharised , issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company are setoutin
the Scheme. The equityshares ofthe Transferee Company arelisted on the BSE Ltd (BSE).

Rationale for the Scheme

The amalyamation of Transferor Companies with Transferee Companyis being proposed inter alia forthe purpose
of developing the potential for further growth and expansion of the business and to have better synergies,
optimization of resource s and fund raising capahilities.  twould further interafizhay ethe following benefits:

The combination of Transferee Company and Transferor Companies brings strength that each company does
naot necessarily possess individually.

The Transferar Companies and Transferee Company intend to achieve larger product portfolio, economies of
scale, efficiency, and other related economies by consalidating the business operations being managed by
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(d}
(e]

(f)

1.3,

e o Y

1.4.

15,

1.7.

(a)

(b}

(c)

e

different managerment tearms.

The Transferee Company will have the benefit of the combined resources of Transferar Companies and
Transferee Campany. The Transferee Caompany would be in a position to carry on consalidated operations
through optimum utilization of resources, avoidance of duplication and better financial strength.

Elimination of administrative functions and multiple record-keeping, thus resulting in reduced expenditure.
Impraved sharehalder value far the companies by way of impraved financial structure and cash flows, increased
asset base and stronger consolidated revenue and profitability.

The amalgamation pursuant to this scheme will create a focussed platform for future growth of Baid Le asing and
Finance Cao. Ltd.

In wiew of the aforesaid, the board of directors of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company have
considered and proposed the amalgamation for the transfer and vesting of the entire Uindertaking and business
of the Transferar Companies with and into the Transferee Company and other matters herein, with an opinion
that the amalgamation and other pravisions of the Scheme would benefit the shareholders, employees and other
stakeholders of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company.

In furtherance of the aforesaid, this Scheme (as defined hereunder) provides for:

the amalgamation of the Transferor Companies with the Transferee Company; an

various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected herewith;,

Fursuant to Sections 391 to 394, and aother relevant provisions of the Act and the Mew Act (as defined
hereunder) in the manner provided far in this Scheme.

The amalgamation of the Transferor Companies with the Transferee Company will combine the business,
activities and operations of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company into a single company with
effect fram the Appointed Date and shall be in compliance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
including Zection 21 8) thereof ar any amendments thereto. If any terms and or pravisions of the Scheme are
found ar interpreted to be inconsistent with the provisions of the said section at a later date including resulting
from an amendment of law or for any ather reason whatsoewver, the provision of said section of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with
section 2(1B) of the [ncome Tax Act, 1961, Such modification will however not affect the other parts of the
scheme

For sake of convenience this Scheme is divided into following parts:

Part A  dealing with definitions and share capital;

Part B dealing with amalgamation of the Transferor Companie s with the Transferee Company;
Part C  dealing with generalterms and conditions.

PART A
Definitions

In this Scheme, unless inconsistent with the subject or context, the following expressions shall have the following
meaning:

Act'meansthe Companies Act, 1956, as applicable, and rules and regulations made thereunder and shall include
any statutory modifications or amendments or re-enactment thereof far the time being in force. It is being clarfied
that as on the date of approval of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Transferar Caompanies and the
Transferee Company, Sections 391 and 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 continue to be in force with the
corresponding provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 not having been notified. Upon such provisions standing re-
enacted by enfarcement of provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013, such reference shall, unless a different intention
appears, beconstrued asreference tothe provisions sore-enacted;

Appointed Date” means the 1% day of April, 2016 or such other date as may be agreed between the Transferor
Companies and the Transferee Company and approved by the High Court / National Company Law Tribunal
(MCLTY, asthe case may be;

Board of Directors' meansthe board of directars of the Transferar Companies or Transferee Company, as the case
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(d}

(e}

(f)

{g)

(h)

(2

i
(k)
(9
)

)

tmaybe,and shallinclude a duly constituted committee thereaf;
Effective Date’ means the last of the dates on which the conditions referred to in Section 16 of this Scheme have
beenfulfilled. Allreferencesin this Scheme to the date of "coming into effect of this Scheme” or"effectiveness of
this Scheme" or"Scheme taking effect"shall e an the Effective Date;
Encumbrance’ means any options, pledge, mortyage, lien, security interest, claim, charge, pre-emptive right,
easement, limitation, attachment, restraint ar any other encumbrance of any kind arnature whatsoever, andtheterm
‘Encumbered’ shall be construed accordingly.
Govermmental Authority’ means any applicable central, state or local government, legislative body, regulatory or
administrative authority, agency or commission or any court, tribunal, board, bureau or instrumentality thereof or
arbitration ar arbitral bod y having jurisdiction;
High Court means the Han'ble High Court of Rajasthan at Jaipur hawving jurisdiction in relation to the Transferor
Companies and the Transferee Company, and shall, if applicable, include the Hational Company Law Trib unal
(NCLT),

New Act means the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable, and rules and regulations  made thereunder and shall
include any statutory modfications ar amendments or re-enactment thereof farthe time beingin force.
Scheme” or 'Scheme of Arangement’ means this Scheme of Arrangement in its present form or with any
modifications, approved or imposed or directed by the Board of Directors of the Transferar Companies and the
Transferee Company orbythe members or credtors andfor by the High Court(=)// Mational Company Law Tribunal
(MCLTY, asthe case may be ar any other relev ant auth ority,
Stock Exchanges’ means BSE Limited or such other recognised Stock Exchange on which securities of the
company is listed,
Transferor Company T means Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd., a company registered under the Act and having its
registered officeat 1, Tara Magar Ajmer Road Jaipur 302006 (Rajasthan);
Transferor Company 2" means Skyview Tie Up Pyt Ltd., a company registered under the Act and having its
registered office at 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road Jaipur302006 (Rajasthan);
Transferor Companies 'meanscollectivereference ta TransferorCampany 1 and Transferar Campany 2,;
Transferee Company'means Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Lidisa listed company registered under the provisions
of the Act and having its registered office at Baid House, lind Floor, 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road Jaipur 302006
(Rajasthan);
Undertaking shall mean the entire business and the whole of the undertakings of the Transferar Companies as a
going concern, all its assets, rights, debts, outstanding, liabilities, duties, obligations and employees as on the
Appointed Date including, but notlimited o, the following:

All the assets and properties (whether moveable ar immoveable, tangible or intangible, real or personal, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or contingent) of tﬂe Transferor Companies,
whether situated in India ar abroad, including, but noat limited to land (whether leasehald ar freehold), plant and
machinery, computers, equipment, buildings and structures, offices, residential and other premises, diesel
generator sets, stock-in-trade, packing material, raw materials, capital work in progress, sundry debtors, furniture,
fixtures, interiors, office equipment, vehicles, appliances, accessories, power lines, depots, deposits, all stocks,
stocks of fuel, assets, investments of all kinds (including shares, scripts, subsidiaries, stocks, bonds, debenture
stocks, units or pass through certificates) including shares ar other securities held by the Transferar Companies,
cash balances ordepositswith banks, chequesonhand,loans, advances, contingent rights or benefits, book debts,
receivables, actinnaﬂle claims, earnest moneys, advances or deposits paid by the Transferor Companies, financial
assets, leases (including but not limited to lease rights of the Transferar Companies), hire purchase contracts and
assets, lending contracts, rights and benefits under any agreement, benefit of any security arrangements or under
any guarantees, reversions, powers, bids, tenders, letters of intent, expressions of interest, development rights
fwhether vested or potential and whether under agreements or ntherwiseel, municipal permissions, tenancies or
license in relation to the office and /or residential properties (including for the employees or other persons), guest
houses, godowns, warehouses, licenses, fixed and other assets, intangible assets (including but not limited to
software], trade and service names and marks, patents, copyrights, designs and other intellectual property rights of
any nature whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line
connections and installations, utilities, electricity and other services reserves, provisions, funds, benefits ofassets
or properties or other interest held in trust, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind,
EErixrile esand all otherrights, title, interests, other benefits {including tax benefits), assets held by or relating to any

ransteror Companies employee benefit plan, derivative instruments, forward contracts, insurance claims
receivable tax holiday benefit, incentives, credits (including tax credits), minimum alternative tax credit, entitlerne nt
tax losses, rights, easements, privileges, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situate
belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in the control of or vested in or granted in favour of or
enjoyed by the Transferor Companies or in connection with or relating to the Transferar Companies and all ather
interests of whatsoever nature belonging ta or in the ownership, power, posse ssion or the contral of orvested inor
grantedin favour of ar held forthe benefit of or enjug,r/e_;l_lg‘y\the Transferor Campanies, in each case whether in India
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or abroad

All agreements, rights, contracts, entitlements, licenses, permits, permissions, incentives, approvals, registrations,
tax deferrals and benefits, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, special
status and aother benefits or privileges and claims as to any patents, trademarks, designs, quotas, rights,
engagements, arrangements, authorities, allotments, security arrangements, benefits of any guarantees,
reversions, powers and all other approvals of every kind, nature and description whatsoever relating to the
TransferarCompanies business activities and operations

All intellectual property rights, engineering and process information, software licenses (whether proprietary or
otherwise), drawings, records, files, books, papers, computer programmes, manuals, data, catalogues, sales and
adwertising material, lists of present and former custormers and suppliers, customer credit information, customer
pricing information, other custamer infarmation and all other records and documents, whether in physical or
electronic farm, relating tothe business activities and operations ofthe Transferor Companies,

Amounts claimed bythe Transferor Companieswhether or not so recorded in the books of account ofthe Transferor
Companiesfrom any GovermmentalAuthority, underany law, act, scheme orrule as refund of anytax, duty, cess or
of any excess payment.

Rights to any claim not preferred or made by the Transferar Companiesin respect of any refund of tax, duty, cessar
other charge, including any erronecus ar excess payment thereof made by the Transferar Companies and any
interest thereon, underany law, act, rule or scheme  and inrespect of set-off, carry forward of un-absorbed losses,
deferred revenue expenditure, deduction, exemption, rebate, allowance, amorization benefit, etc. whether under
the Incame Tax Act, 1961, the rules and regulations thereunder, ar taxation laws of other countries, or any other or
like benefits under the said acts arunder and inaccordance with any law or act, whether in India or anywhere outside
India.

All debts (secured and wunsecured), liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, leases of the Transferor
Companies and all other obligations of whatsoever kind, nature and description whatsoever and howsoever arising,
raised orincurred ar utilized. Pravided that f there exists any reference inthe security documents ar arrangements
entered into by the Transferor Companies under which the assets of the Transferor Companies stand offered as a
security for any financial assistance or obligation, the said reference shallbe construed as a reference to the assets
peraining to the Undertaking of the Transferor Companies vested in the Transferee Company by the virtue of the
ocheme. The Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit or facility created by the
Transferor Companies which shall vest in Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation. The Transferee
Company shallnot be abliged to create any further or additional security thereaof after the amalgamation has become
effective.

All other obligations of whatsoever kind, including liabilties of the Transferor Companies with regard to their
employees, orthe employees of any of their subsidiaries, with respect to the payment of gratuity, pension benefits
andthe providentfund arather compensation ar benefits, if any,whetherin the event of resignation, death , valuntary
retirement orretrenchment orotherwise;

Allpermanent andtemporary employees engaged by the Transferor Companies atvarious location s,

Allterms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unlessrepugnant or contrary to the context or meaning thereof,
hawvethe same meaning ascribed to them under the Act, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and other
applicable laws, rules, requlations, by-laws as the case may be or any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereoffram time totime.

SHARE CAPITAL

. TransferorCompany1

Theshare capital ofthe Transferar Company 1 ason March31,2016 is as set out below:

Particulars Amount
INR}

Authorised share capital

36 .80 900 souiy shares of face value INR 125 each 3.258 00 000

TOTAL 3.68,00.000

| Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital _

1800800 lssued, subscribec and fully-paid up squity shares of face 1,80 08 000

value [NR 18- each

TOTAL 1,B0.08 000
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Asonthe date of this Scheme thereisno change in the share capital ofthe Transferor Company 1 framthe share
capitalas set outabave,

Transferor Company2
Theshare capital ofthe Transferor Company 2 asonMarch 31,2016 is as set out below:

|Particulars Amount
[INE}

Althoriszed share capizal

[2 1100 000 equ iy sbares of fare valoe INR T/- gach £.11,00.000

| TOTAL £.11.00.000

|lssued. subscribed and paid un share capital

21017874 equ ity sbharez oiface value IR /- oach 210,"1.614

TOTAL 2101614

Asonthe date of this Scheme there isno change in the share capital ofthe Transferor Campany 1 from the share
capitalas setout abhave.

Transferee Company
Theshare capital ofthe Transferee Company asonharch31,2016 isas set out below:

Particulars Amaunt
fINET
Authorised share capital
Fo L0 200 equ ty share capta o ‘ace valas I3 7 0r- 2zacn 7.00,00 2040
TOQTAL  7.00.00.000
lssued. Subscribed and Paid up share capifal
81,45 000 a2qu iy share capta of soo ealas = 707 zaon 6,14, 50,000
TOTAL §.14.50,000

The Transferee Company has increased the authorised share capital of the Company from Rs. 7 00,00 DOO/- to
Fs= 1200000005 anAprl 16,2016

On May 3, 2016 the Board of the Transferee Company allotted 39,55 D00 equity shares of the company on
preferential basisto the promoter and non promoterentities

Theshare capital ofthe Transferee Company ason30Movember, 2016 is as set out below:

Particulars Amount
fINR}

Authorised =share capital

1,20, 00,020 equity share capiial of facs walus INR 18- sash 12,00 00 e08

TOTAL 12,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital

I 1.21.00.820 equity shars capital of facs valuz INR 18- 2ach 18,1088 6840

TOTAL 10,10,00,000
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3.1.

3.2

0

(i)

The autharised share capital of the Transferor Companies will be transferrad to the Transferee Company as stated
under Section 13 of the Scheme. If required further, thereafter, upon the Scheme of Arrangement becoming finally
effective  theTransferee Company will suitably enhance its authorised capital at the appropriate time.

PART B
AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANIES WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFERAND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING
Senerally

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effectfrom the Appointed Date and pursuant to the provisions of
Section 394 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any, the Undertaking of the Transferor Companies shall,
withoutany further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and / orvested in orbe deermed to have been
and stand transferred to orvested in the Transferee Company as a going concern 5o as to become as and from the
Appointed Date, the Undertaking ofthe Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner pravided in this Scheme,
together with all estate, rights, titles and interests and authorities including accretions and appurtenances therein
including dividends, arather benefitz receivable.

Transferof Assets

Wiithout prejudice to the generality of Section 3.1 above, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect
fromthe Appainted Date:

Allassets and properties of the Transferor Companies as onthe Appointed Date, whether ornotincluded inthe boaoks
of the Transferor Companies, and all assets and properties which are acquired by the Transferar Companies on or
after the Appointed Date but prior to the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be and shall become the assets and
properties ofthe Transferee Company, and shall underthe provisions of Section=3591 to 394 and all ather applicable
provisions,if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and standtransferred to andvested in and
be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company upan the coming into effect of this
=cheme pursuant to the provisions of Zections391 to 394 of the Act,

In respect of such assets owned and belonging to the Undertaking of the Transferor Companies as are movable in
nature or are otherwise capable oftransfer by manual delivery or by endorsement and delivery, the same shallbe so
transferred by the Transferar Companies, and shallbecome the property of the Transferee Company in pursuance of
the pravisions of Section394 and other applicable pravisions ofthe Act.

In respect of movables other than those dealt with in Section 3.2 (i) above including without any further act,
instrument or deed of the Transferee Company the sundry debts, receivables, bills, credits, loans and advances, if
any,whether recoverable incash arin kind orforvalue to be received, bank balances, investments, earnest maney
and deposits with any Government, quasigovernment, lacal or other authority or body orwith any company or other
persan, the same shall on and from the Appointed Date stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Caompany
without any notice or ather intimation to the debtars (although the Transferee Company may without being obliged
and if it s0 deems appropriate at its sole discretion, give notice in such form as it may deem fit and praper, to each
person, debtar, or depositee, as the case may be, that the said debt, loan, advance, balance or deposit stands
transferred andvested inthe Transferee Company).
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All consents, permissions, licenses, permits, guotas, approvals, certificates, clearances, autharities, leases,
tenancy, assignments, allatments, registrations, incentives, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, liberties,
specialstatus, other benefits or privileges and any powers of attorney given by, issued to orexecuted infavour of the
Transferor Campaniesincluding inrelation to the Undertaking, and all rights and benefitswhich have accrued to the
Transferor Campanies shall, underthe provisions of section 391 1o 394 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act, standtransferredto andvested in, or shall be deemto be transferred toarvestedin, the Transferee Company, as
if the same were originally given by, issued to or executed infavour ofthe Transferee Company, so asto becaome, as
and from the Appainted Date, consents, permissions, licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, certificates, clearances,
authorities, leases, tenancy, assignments, allotments, registrations, incentives, subsidies, concessions, grants,
rights, claims, liberties, special status, other benefits or privileges and any powers of attarney of the Transferee
Companywhich are valid, binding and enforceable on the same terms, andthe Transferee Company shallbe bound
by the terms thereof, the obligations and dutiesthere under, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be
available tothe Transferee Company.

Without prejudice to the generality of Section 3.1 above, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect
fromthe Appointed Date:

All the liabilities including all secured and unsecured debts, whether in Indian rupees or foreign currency, sundry
creditors, contingent liabilities, duties, obligations and undertakings of the Transferor Companies of every kind,
nature and description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised orincurred or utilized for its business activities and
operations (the “Liabilities™) shall, without any futher act, instrument or deed, be and the same shall stand
transferred to and vested inor deemed to have been transterred to and vested inthe Transferee Company without
anyfurther act, instrurment or deed, alongwith any charge, lien, encumbrance orsecurity thereon, and the same shall
be assumed to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective Date so as to become as and from the Appointed
Diate,thedebts, liabilities, duties and abligations ofthe Transferee Company and further that it shallnot be necessary
to obtain consent of any third party or otherpersonwho is a partyto the contract or arrangements by wvirtue of which
such debts, liabilities, duties and abligations have arisen, in arder to give effect to the provisions of this Section.
Further, all debts and loans raised, and duties, liabilities and abligations incurred or which arise or accrue to the
Transferor Companies on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be and shall became
the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and abligations incurred by the Transferee Company by virtue of this
Scheme.

Wwhereany ofthe debts, liabilities, loansraised andused, liabilities and obligations incurred, duties and obligation s of
the Transferor Companies as on the Appointed Date deemed to be transferred to the Transferee Company have
been discharged by Transferor Companies after the Appointed Date and priorto the Effective Date, such discharge
shallbe deemedto have been farand on account of the Transferee Company.

Allloansraised or used and all liahilities and ohligations incurred by the Transferor Companiesfor the operations of
the Transferor Companies after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, shall, subject to the terms ofthis
=cheme, be deemedto have beenraised,usedorincurred for and an behalf ofthe Transferee Company inwhichthe
LIndertaking shallvestinterms ofthis Scheme and to the extentthey are outstanding on the Effective Date, shall alzo
without any further act or deed be and stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Transferee
Companyand shallbecomethe debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Companywhich shallmeet
discharge and satisfythe same.

The Transferor Companies may, if required, give notice in such form as it may deem fit and proper to each %arty,
debtor or borrower as the case may be that parsuant to the High Court/National Company Law Tribunal (MCLT), as
the casemay be, sanctioningthe Scheme, the saiddebt, loan, advance  etc. be paid or made good or held onaccount
ofthe Transferee Company asthe person entitled thereto.
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The Transferee Company may, if required, give natice in such form as it may deem fit and proper to each person,
debtar or barrower that pursuant to the High Court! Mational Company Law Tribunal (MCLT), as the case may be
having sanctioned the Scheme, the said person, debtor or borrower shall pay the debt, loanor advance armake good
the same or hold the sameto its account and that the right ofthe Transferee Company to recover orrealise the same
isin substitution ofthe right of the Transferar Companies.

The transfer and vesting of the assets comprised in the Undertaking to and in the Transferee Company under this
Scherme shall be subject to the mortgages and charges, ifany, affecting the same. Allencumbrances, if any, existin
priortothe Effective Date overthe asgets ofthe Transferor Campanieswhich secures arrelate to the Liabilitie s shall,
after the Effective Date, without any further act, instrurment or deed, continue to relate and attach to such assets or
any part thereof to which they are related or attached prior_to the Effective Date and as are transferred to the
Transferee Comp a_n_f\(. FProvided that if any of the assets of the Transferor Companies have not been encumbered in
respect of the Liabilifies, such assets shall remain unencumbered and the existing Encumbrance referred to abave
shall not be extended to and shall not operate over such assgets. Further, such Encumbrances shall naot relate or
attach to any of the other assets ofthe Transferar Companies. The absence of any formal amendment which may be
requiredby alender artrustee orthird party shallnot affectthe operationofthe abave.

Loans and advances and other obligations {including any guarantees, letters of credit, letters of comfort or any other
instrument ar arrangement which may give rise to a contingent liability inwhatever form) if any, due or which may at
any time in future becomes due between the Transferar Companies and the Transferee Company shall, ipso facto
stand discharged and come to an end and there shall be no liability in that behalf on any party and the appropriate
effect shallbe given inthe books of accounts and record s of the Transferee Company.

Wiithout prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing Sections and upon the effectiveness of this Scheme, the
Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company shall execute any instruments or documents or do allthe acts
and deedsasmaybe required,includingthe filing of necessary particulars and £ or modification(s) of charge, withthe
Registrarof Companieshaving jurisdictionto giveformal effect tothe above pravisions, if required.

feiil) It is expressly provided that no other term or condition of the liabilities transferred to the Transferee Company is

3.4,

3.4,

4.1.

modified by virtue of this Scheme excepttothe extentthat such amendment is required by necessary implication.

Subject tothe necessary consents being obtained in accordance with the terms of this Scheme  the provisions of this
Section 3 shall operate, notwith standing anything to the contrary contained in anyinstrument, deed orwriting or the
termsof sanction orissue or any security docurment, all of which instruments, deeds orwritings shall stand modified
andforsuperseded by the foregoing provisions,

subject tothe terms of this Scheme  the transfer and westing of the Undertaking ofthe Transferor Companies under
this Scheme shall not affect any transactions or proceedings already concluded by the Transferor Companiesan ar
before the Appointed Date or concluded after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intentthat the
Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by the Transferar
Companies as acts, deedsandthings made, done and executed by or on behalf ofthe Transferee Company.

ISSUE OF CONSIDERATION BY THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme, in consideration of the transfer of and vesting of the Undertaking of the
Transferor Companies in the Transferee Company and in terms of the Scherme, the Transferee Company shall,
without any further application, act, instrument or deed | issue and allotto the equity sharehaolders of the Transferor
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Companies fwhose names are registered in the Register of Members of the Transferar Company on the Record
Date, orhis/erits legalheirs, executors oradministratars or, asthe case may be , successars),

equity shares of face walue Rs 104 (Rupees Ten) each credited as fully paid up of the Transferee Company inthe
ratioof 10 (Ten) equity sharesofthe facevalue of Rs. 104 (RupeesTen) each ofthe Transferee Companyfarevery 21
(Twenty One) equity sharesof R= 104 (RupeesTen) credited asfully paid-up heldon the Record Date by such e quity
shareholders or their respective legal heirs, executors or administrators or, asthe case may be, successars in the
Transferor Company 1ithe “N ew Equity Shares™).

equity shares of face value Rs 104 (Rupees Ten) each credited as fully paid up of the Transferee Company inthe
ratioof 10 (Ten) equity sharesof the face value of Rs. 104 (HupeesTen) each of the Transferee Campany for every
192 (0ne Hundred and Minety Twa) equity shares of Re. 1- (Rupee One) credited asfully paid-up held on the Record
Date by such equity shareholders ortheir respective legal heirs, executors or administrators or, as the case maybe,
successarsinthe TransferorCompany 2 (the “New E quity Shares™).

Where Mew Equity Shares are to be allotted to heirs, executors ar administratars ar, as the case may be, to
successors of deceased equity sharehalders of the Transferor Companies, the concerned heirs, executars,
administratars or successors shall be obliged to produce evidence of title satisfactory to the Board of Directors of
the Transferee Company.

The ratio inwhich equity sharesofthe Transferee Company are to be issued and allotted to the shareholders ofthe
Transferor Caompanies is herein referred to as the “Share Exchange Ratio™. |n the event of any increase in the
izsued, subscribed or paid up share capital of the Transferee Company ar issuance of any instruments conv ertible
into equity shares or restructuring of its equity share capital including by way of share split‘consolidationfissue of
bonus shares, free distribution of shares or instruments convertible into equity shares ar ather similar action in
relation to the share capital of the Transferee Company at any time before the Recard Date, the Share Exchange
Fatio shall be adjusted appropriately to take into account the effect of such issuance ar corporate actions and
assumingconversionofany such issuedinstruments convertibleinto equity shares,

Mew Equity Shares issued in terms of the Scheme shall, in compliance with the applicable regulations, be listed
andiaradmitted to trading onthe relevant stock exchangeis) in India wherethe equity sharesof Transferee Company
are listed and admitted to trading. The Transferee Company shall enter into such arrangements and give such
confirmations anddor undertakings as may be necessary in accordance with the applicable laws or regulations for
complying with the formalities of such stock exchange(s). The MNew Equity Shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme
shall remain frazen in the depositarie s system till relevant direction s inrelation ta listingArading are provided by the
relevant stock exchangeis).

In so far asthe equity shares of the Transferor Companies held by the Transferor Companies inter se, Transferee
Companyorits subsidiaries oritslimited liability partnerships are cancerned , if any, anthe Effective Date such shares
shallstand cancelled and to thatextent the Transferee Company isrequired toissue less number of share s,

Lpon the New Equity Shares being issued and allotted to the shareholders of Transferor Campanies, the sharesheld
by the said members of Transferar Companies, whether in the physical form or in the dematerialized farm, shall be
deemedto have been automatically cancelled and be of no effect, without any further act, deed arinstrument.

In so far as Mew Equity Shares are concerned, the same will be distributed in dematerialized form to the equity
shareholders of Transferar Companies, provided alldetails relating to the accountwith the depository participant are
available to Transferee Company. Allthose equity shareholderswhohold eguity shares of Transferor Companies and
do not provide their details relating to the account with the depository paricipant will be distributed MNew Equity
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=hares in the physical/ certificate form unless otherwise communicated in writing by the sharehaolders on or before
such date asmaybedeterminedbytheboard of Transferee Companyorcommittee thereaf.

Lpon the coming into effect ofthe Scheme the New Equity Shares of Transferee Companyto be issued and allotted
to the members of the Transferor Companies as provided in the Scheme shall be subjectto the provisions of the
mermorandurn of association and articles of association of the Transferee Company and shall rank pat passufrom
the date of allotment in all re spects with the existing equity shares of Transferee Company including entitlerment in
respect of dwidends. The issue and allotment of Mew Equity Shares by the Transferee Company to the members of
the Transferor Companies as provided in this Scheme is an integral part hereof and shall be deemed to have been
carriedout pursuanttothe Act.

Mo fractional certificates, entitlements or credits shall be issued or given by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Transferar Companies and the fractional share entitternents, if any, arising out of such allotment,
shallbe rounded offtothe nearest higher complete share.

4.10.1n the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any shareholder of the

a.1.

8.2

£.3.

8.4,

8.4,

5K,

Transferar Campanies,the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company shallbe empowered in appropriate cases,
priar to or even subsequent to the Recard Date, to effectuate such a transfer as if such changes in the registered
holderwere operative asonthe Record Date, inorder to remave any difficulties arising to the transferar ortransferee
of equity sharesin the Transferar Companies, after the effectivenessof this Scheme. The Mew Equity Sharestobe
issued by the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme in respect of any equity shares of the Transferor
Companies which are held in abeyance under the pravisions of the Act ar atherwise shall pending allotment or
settlement of dispute by arder of Court arotherwise, beheld inabeyance bythe Transferee Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND RESERVES AND SURPLUS OF THE
TRANSFEROR COMPANIES IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Recognising that the amalgamation is to be considered as an "amalgamation in the nature of merger”in
accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard 14 - "Accounting for Amalgamations" (AS-147, the
accounting treatment in respect of assets, liabilities and reserves and surplus of the Transferor Campanies in the
books of the Transferee Company shall be governed by, the provisions of A=-14 . Accordingly, all the assets and
liabilities of the Transferar Companies shall be recarded at their existing carrying amounts and in the same form
as at the Appointed Date in the books of the Transferee Company.

Az onthe Appointed Date, the reserves, surplus and balance in the statement of profit and loss of the Transferor
Companies, ifany, willbe aggre gate d with the respective reserves, surplus and balance in the statement of profit and
loss of the Transferee Company in the same form asthey appeared in the financial statements of the Transferor
Companies,

An amount egual to the balance lying to the credit / debit of the Statement of Profit and Loss in the books of the
Transferor Companies, if any, shal be credited / debited by the Transferee Company to the balance of its
staternent of profit and loss and shall constitute (or reduce | as the case may be) the Transferee Company's free
reserves.

An amount egual to the balance lying to the credit of Securities £ Share Premium Account in the books of the
Transferor Companies, if any, shal be credited by the Transferee Company to its Secuorities / Share Prermium
Account and shall constitute the Transferee Company's Securities / Share Premium Account.

In case of any difference in accounting policies of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Companies, the
impact of the same  till the Appointed Date will be quantified and the same shall be appropriately adjusted and
reported in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards so asto ensure that the financial statements of the
Transferee Company reflect the financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

Lpon coming into effect of this Scheme, to the extent that there are inter-company loans, advances, deposits,
balances ar other obligations as between the Transferar Companies and the Transferee Company, the obligation
in respect thereaof will come to an end and corresponding effect shall be given in the books of account and
recards of Transferee Cormpany for the reduction of any assets or liahilities as the case may be and there would
be no accrual of interest or any other charges in respect of such inter-company loans, deposits ar balance with
effect from Appointed Date.

(ag>



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

B.1.

B.2.

B.3.

PART C
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

CONTRACTS,DEEDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and subject to all the provisions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds,
bonds, agreements, schermes, arrangements, assurances and other instrurments of whatsoever nature to which the
Transferor Companies isa party ortothe benefit of which the Transferor Companies maybe eligible, and which are
subsisting or have effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall continue in full farce and effect by, for or against
orinfavour ofthe Transferee Company, asthe case maybe, andmay be enforced asfully and effectively asif, instead
ofthe Transferar Companies, the Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary thereto,

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the factthatvesting of the Undertaking
ococurs by virtue of this Scheme itself, the Transferee Company may, at any time after the coming into effect of this
Scherme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise, take such actions and
execute such deeds (including deeds of adherence), confirmations or other writings or tripartite agreements or
arrangements with any party to any contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Companiesis a party or any
writing s asmay benecessaryin orderto giveformal effectto the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee Company
shall,underthe provisions ofthe Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of the
Transferor Companies and to carry out ar perform all such formalities or compliancesrefarred to above on the part of
the Transferor Companiesto be carried out or performed.

The Transferee Companies shallbe entitled to the benefit of allinsurance policieswhich have been issued in respect
of the Transferor Companies and the name of the Transferee Company shall be substituted as "Insured” in the
policies asifthe Transferee Companywasinitially a party.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

pon coming into effect of this Scheme all suits, claims, actions and proceedings by or  against the Transferar
Companies pending and/ar arising on or before the Effective Date shall be continued and be enfarced by or against
the Transferee Company as effectually asif the same had been ariginally instituted and/or pending andfor arising by
oragainstthe Transferee Company.

The Transferee Company will undertake to have all legal or other proceeding s initiated by or againstthe Transferor
Companies referred to in Section ¥ (a) above transferred to its name and to have the same continued , prosecuted
and enforced by or againstthe Transferee Company.

OPERATIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME

This Scheme shallbe aperative fromthe Effective Date with effect fram the Appainted Date.
STANDSTILL PROVISIONS TILL EFFECTIVE DATE

Forthe period fraom the Appointed Date and upto the Effective Date:

Allthe profits arincormes accruing or arising to the Transferor Companies or expenditure or losses arising orincurred
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(including the effect of taxes, if any, therean) of the Transferor Companies shall, for all purposes be treated and be
deemed to be and accrued asthe profits or incomes or expenditure or losses ar taxes, as the case may be, of the
Transferee Company.

Alltaxes (including income tax, sales tax, excise duty, customs duty, service tax, WAT, etc) paid or payable by the
Transferor Companies inrespect of the operations and/orthe profits of the business before the Appointed D ate, shall
be onaccount ofthe Transferor Companies and, insofar asit relate s to the tax payment {including, without limitation,
sales tax, excise duty, custom duty, income tax, service tax, %AT, etc.), whether by way of deduction at source,
advance tax or atherwise howsoever, by the Transferor Companies in respect of the profits ar activities ar aperation
of ts business after the Appainted Date, the same shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the
Transferee Company and shall,in all proceedings, be dealtwith accardingly.

Any ofthe rights, powers, autharities and privileges attached orrelated or pertaining to and exercized by ar available
totheTransferor Companies shallbe deemed to have beenexercised by the Transferor Companiesforand on behalf
of and as agent for the Transfaree Company. Similarly, any of the abligations, duties and commitments attached,
related ar pertaining to the Undertaking that have been undertaken or discharged by the Transferor Campanies shall
bedeemedto have been undertaken or dischargedforand on behalf of and asagentforthe Transferee Company.

The Transferar Companies shall carry on and be deemed to have been carrying on its business and activities and
shallstand possessed of and hold allof the Undertaking for and on account of andforthe benefit of and in trustfarthe
Transferee Campany The Transferar Companies hereby undertakes to hold the said assetswith utmost prudence
untilthe Effective Date.

The Transferor Companies shall carry on its business and activities with reasonable diligence, business prudence
and shall nat without the prior consent inwriting of any of the persons autharised by the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Campany, (i1 sell, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber orotherwise dealwith or dispose of the assets
comprising the Undertaking or any part thereof or undertake any financial commitments of any nature whatsoever,
except in the ordinary course of business (i) nor shall it undertake any new business or substantially expand its
existing busine ss.

The Transferor Companies shall naot alter its equity capital structure either by fresh issue of shares or convertible
securities {on arights basis or by way of bonus shares ar otherwise) orby any decrease, reduction, reclassification,
sub-division, consolid ation, re-organisation orin any other manner, except by and with the consent of the Board of
Directors ofthe Transferee Company.

The Transteree Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction ofthe Scheme, to apply to the Central Government
and all other agencies, departments and autharities concerned as are necessary under any law for such consents,
approvals and sanctions which the Transferee Company may require to carry on the business of the Transferor
Companies,

DIVIDEND
Frornthe date of filing the Scherme to the Effective Date:

Except as expressly conternplated or permitted by any provision of the transaction agreement, as required by
applicable law orwith the prior written consent ofthe Transferee Campany (which consent shallnot be unreasonahbly
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withheld, conditioned or delayed), the Transferor Companies shall not declaredor pay dividends or other distribution
payable in cash, stock, property or othenwise, with respecttoany of its capital stock,

The Transferar Companies, except as mentioned otherwise in this Scheme, shall notissue ar allot any shares, right
shares, orbonus shares orany other security converting into equity ar othershare capitalar abtain any ather financial
assistance converting into equity ar other share capital, unless agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company.

Lintil the coming into effect of this Scheme, the holders of equity shares of the Transferar Companies and the
Transferee Company shall, save as expressly provided otherwise in this Scheme, continue to enjoy their existing
respective rights under their resp ective Articles of Association. Itis clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of
declaration of dividends, whether interimarfinal, are enabling provisions anly and shallnot be deemed to confer any
right on any member ofthe Transferor Companies and/orthe Transferee Companytodemand or claim any dividends
which, subject to the provisions of the Act, shall be entirely at the discretion of the respective Boards of Directors of
the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company and subject, wherever necessary, to the approval of the
shareholdersofthe Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company, respectively.

TRANSFERORCOMPANIES' EMPLOYEES

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appaointed Date, all permanent ermployees (including
deputed employees) of the Transferar Campanies, shall become employees of the Transferee Company on such
date asiftheywere in continuous service without any break arinterruption in service, and on terms and conditions as
to ermployrment and remuneration not less favourable than those on which they are engaged or employed by the
TransferorCompanies, soasto became as and from the Appainted Date, the employees ofthe Transferee Company.
The Transferee Company undertakes to continue to abide by any agreement/settlernent, if any, validly entered into
by the Transferor Companies with any unionfemployee of the Transferor Companies recognized by the Transferor
Companies,

Without prejudice to the pravisions of this Scheme and the rights and obligations of the Transferee Company under
applicable law, for a period of 12 months afterthe Scheme comes into effect, (the "Relevant Period"), the Transferee
Company shall provide {or cause its subsidiaries to provide) each such employee of the Transferor Companies
whose employment was transferred to the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme (each, a "Transferred
Employee") with compensation and benefits that are substantially comparable in the aggregate economically to the
compensation and benefits provided to such Transferred Employee immediately prior to the Scheme coming into
effect, prowvided, howewver, that during the Relevant Period there shall be no decrease in a Transferred Employee's
base salary orbasewage rate in effect immediately priorto the Scheme coming into effect. To the extent that: (i) the
applicable law of any jurisdiction; (i) any collective bargaining agreement, works council agreement or similar
agreement; or (i) any employment agreement would require the Transferee Company to provide any mare
fawourable terms of employment to any Transferred Employee than those provided in the preceding sentence, the
Transferee Company shall provide {or cause its subsidiaries to provide) such more favourable term, and otherwise
provide terms of employment in accordance with the preceding sentence.

It is provided that so far asthe provident fund, gratuity fund , or any other special scheme(s)/fund(=), or other benefits
if any, created or existing for the benefit of the existing or past employees of the Transferor Companies are
concerned, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted for the
Transferor Companiesforall purposes whatsoever relatedto the administration or operation of such schemes, funds
or benefits ar in relation to the abligation to make contributions to the said schemes, funds or in respect of such
benefits in accordancewith provisions of such schemes, funds or benefits as perthe terms providedin the respective
trust deeds ar employee benefit plans or policies, to the end and intent that all the rights, duties, powers and
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obligations of the Transferar Companies in relation to such schemes, funds or benefits shall become those af the
Transferee Company. Without prejudice to the generality ofthe foregaing, any such funds and the investments made
out of such funds shall, atan appropriate stage, be transferred to the Transferee Company to be held for the benefit of
the concerned employees. such funds shall, subjecttothe necessary approvals and permission and atthe discretion
ofthe Transferee Campany, either be continued as separate funds of the Transferee Campany for the benefit afthe
employees of the Transferor Companies or be transferred to and merged with other similar funds of the Transferee
Company Inthe eventthatthe Transferee Company doesnothave its own fund with respectto any such funds of the
Transferor Companies, the Transferee Campany may, subject to necessary appravals and permissions, continue to
maintain the existing funds separately and contribute thereto, until such time asthe Transferee Company creates its
own funds at which time the funds and the investments and contributions pertaining to the employees of the
Transferor Cormpanies shallbetransferred to such funds ofthe Transferee Campany. [tis clarified thatthe service s of
the employees of the Transferor Companies will be treated as having been continuous for the purpose of the
aforesaid schemes, funds, benefit plans or policies. The Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company shall
undertake allthe necessary stepsand Jorformalities asmay be required to be carried outbe done by the fortransfer
of such fundfassetsfvalue, etc tothe Transferee Companyinthisregard.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFERORCOMPANIES AND VALIDITY OF RESOLUTIONS

Mpon the effectiveness of this Scheme, the Transferor Companies shall be dissolved without winding up, and the

Board of Directors and any committeesthereof of the Transferar Companies shallwithout any further act, instrurment
ordeed be and stand dissolved.

12.2.Even after the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate all bank accounts

relating to Transferor Companies and realize all monies and complete and enforce all pending contracts and
transactionsin the name of Transferor Companiesinsofarasmay benecessary untilthe transfer and v esting of rights
and obligations of the Transferor Companies to the Transferee Company under this Scheme is farmally effected by
the parties concerned.

12.3.Uponthe coming into effect of this Scheme the resolutions, ifany, ofthe Transterar Companies, which are valid and
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subsisting on the Effective Date, shall continue to be walid and Subsisting and be considered as resolutions of the

Transferee Company and if any such resolutions have any monetary limits approved underthe provisions of the Act,

or any ather applicable statufory provisions, then the said limits shall be added to the limits, if any, under like

E:escllutmns passed bythe Transferee Company and shall constitute the aggregate of the said limits in the Transferee
ompany.

AMENDMENT TO MEMORANDUMOF ASSOCIATION OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

13.1.Increas e of authoris ed s hare capital

(2]

Az an integral part of Scheme, and, upon coming into effect of the Scheme | the authorized share capital of the
Transferor Companies, as on the Effective Date, shall be added to the authorized share capital of the Transferee
Company, asonthe Effective Date , without any further act or deed andwithout any further payment of the stamp duty
orthe registration fees and Clause v ofthe memorandum of association of the Transferee Company shall be altered
accordingly.

Clause % of the memorandurm of association of the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed | be
substituted by the following clause:

The Authorzed Share Gapltalof the Company ls Ra 17,79,00,000 (Rupess Seventeen Crores and Seventy Mine
Lakh Only) divided into 1,77,90,000 {One Crore Sevenly Seven Lakh and Minaty Thousand ) Equity Shares of Ra
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T¥-{Rupees Ten Onld each.

For removal of doubt, itis clarified that the approval of the Scheme by the shareholders ofthe Transferee Company
under section 391 and 394 of the Act shall be deemed to be appraval under sections 13,14 61 and 54 ofthe MNew Act
and otherapplicable provisions of the Act.

() Pursuant to this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall file the requisite farms, if any, with the Registrar of
Companiesfor alteration of its authorized share capital.

(d1  Underthe accepted principle of single window clearance, it is hereby provided that the amendment in Section 17 .1
shallbecome operative on the Scherme being effective by vitue of the fact that the shareholders of the Transferee
Company, while approving the Scheme as awhole, have approved and accorded the relevant consents as reguired
underthe Act and shallnotbe reguired to pass separate resolutions asrequired underthe Act Forthis purpose, the
filing fees and stamp duty already paid by the Transferor Companies on its authorised share capital shall be utilized
and appliedto the increased share capitalofthe Transferee Company, and shallbe deemedto have been so paid by
the Transferee Company on suchcombined authorised share capitaland accordingly, the Transferee Company shall
notbe required topay any fees/stamp duty anthe autharised share capital soincreased.

14. APPLICATION TO THE HIGH COURT/NATIONAL COMPANY LAWTRIBUNAL (NCLT),ASTHE CASE MAY BE:

14.1. The Transferor Companies shall make all applicationshetitions under Sections 391 to0 394 and other applicable
provisions ofthe Acttothe High Court of Rajasthan/Mational Company LawTribunal (NCLT), asthe case maybe, for
sanctioning ofthis Scheme and for dissolution of the Transferor Companie swithoutwinding up under the provisions
ofAct and to obtain all approvals as may be reguired under law.

14.2. The Transferee Company shall also make all applications/petitions under Sections 391 to 334 and other
applicable provisions of the Act to the High Court of Rajasthan/ MNational Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), as the
case may be, for sanctioning of this Scheme under the provisions of Act and to obtain all approvals as may be
reguired under law.

13 MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

15.1. If at any time the High Court/ Mational Company Law Tribunal (MCLT), as the case may be, or any regulatory
autharity, including the stock exchanges or SEBI, suggests or requires material modifications or amendmentsto the
acheme, such modifications or amendments shall not be hinding an the Transferor Companies andthe Transferee
Company exceptwith their prior cansent (which cansent shall not be unreasonably withheld by any party); pravided,
howeyver, thatwhere any modification or amendment relatesto severance ornan-approvalof any part of the Scheme,
which part is capable of otherwise being lawfully performed in accordance with the agreerment between the
Transferor Campanies and Transferee Company, the Transferor Campanies and Transferee Company shall perform
such partaccordingly.

15.2. Subject to the foregoing, the Transferar Companies (by any of their respective Directars) and the Transferee
Companyiby any ofits Directars):

(il Mayinitsfulland absalute discretion assentframtime ta time an behalf of allpersons concerned to any modifications
ot amendments or addition to this Scheme or to any conditions or imitations which the High Court(s) / Mational

(3
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(if}

(i)
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Company Law Tribunal (MCLTY, as the case may be, orany authorities under the Law may deem fit to approve of or
impose and S orto resolve any doubt or difficultie s that may arise for carrying outthis Scheme and to do and execute
allsuch acts deeds, mattersand things asmaybenecessary, desirable or properfaor carrying the Scheme into effect.

Are authorised to do and execute all acts, deed s, matters and things necessary forbringing this Scheme into effect, ar
review the position relating to the satisfaction of the conditions of this Scheme and if necessary, waive any of such
conditions (to the extent permissible under law) for bringing this Scheme into effect, anddor give such consents as
may he required interms of this Scheme;

For the purpose of giving effect to this Scheme or to any modifications or amendments thereof, may give and are
authorised to give all such directionsthat are necessary or are desirable including directionsfor settling any doubts or
difficultiesthat may arize.

Mutually agree to modify any of the terms of this Scheme in future to settle any of the difficulties or to implement the
provisions of this Scheme smooathly and hassle free manner, if such need arises and for all purposes the Effective
Date forsuch subseguent modified scheme shallbe the same as specified inthisScheme.

SCHEME CONDITIONAL UPON APPROVALS/SANCTIONS

This=cheme isconditionaluponand subjectto:

(a)

The Scheme being appraved by a Shareholders' resolution of Transferor and Transferee passed by way of Postal
Ballot/E-woting in terms of para 9 (a) of ANNEXURE | of the SEBI circular CIR/CFD/CMDAEZ015 dated 30"
Movemnber, 2015, after disclosure of all material factsin the explanatory staterment to be sentto the Shareholders in
relation to the =aid resolution ; provided that the same shall be acted upon only if the wvotes cast by the public
shareholdersin favourofthe proposalare more thanthe numberofvotescastbythe public shareholders against it

The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities innumber and valueofsuch  classes of persons including
the respective members and/orcreditors of Transferorand  Transferee Companiesasmay be directed by the High
Court! Mational Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), asthe case may be.

The Sanction and orders under the provisions of Section 331 read with Section 334 ofthe Act being obtained by the
transferor Companies and Transferee Company from High Court! National Company Law Tribunal (WCLT), as the
case may be.

Cerified copy of the arder of the Court or such other competent authority sanctioningthis scheme being filed with the
Registrarof Companies, Rajasthanin appropriate e-farm

TAXES/DUTIES/CESS ETC.

The Transferee Company will be successar of the Transferar Companies. The unutilized credits relating to excize
duties paid oninputs lying to the account of Transferor Companies aswellasthe unutilize d credits relating to Service
Tax paid oninput services consumed by the Transferor Companies shall be transferred to the Transferee Company
automatically without any specificapproval or permission as anintegral part of the Scheme.

lncome taxes of whatsoever nature including advance tax, self assessment tax, regular assessment taxes, tax
deducted at source, Minirmum Alternative Tax, wealth tax, if any, paid bythe respective Transferor Companies shall

&
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betreated as paid by the Transferee Company and it shall be entitled to claim the credit, refund, adjustment far the
same asmaybe applicable. MAT credit available with the Transferar Companies under lncome Tax Act, 196871, 1f any,
shallbe available tothe Transferee Campany.

If any ofthe Transferar Companies is entitled to any benefts under incentive schemes and policies, itis declared th at
the benefits under all such incentive schemes and policies shall be transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company TheTransferee Company shallbe entitled to deduction of book losse s or de preciation  whicheveris lower,
(ifany) forthe purpose of calculation of WMAT forthe Transferee Company.

Lpon this Scheme being effective, the Transferee Company is expressly permitted to revise andfile its incame tax
returns and other statutory returns, including tax deducted / collected at source returns, service tax returns, excise
tax returns, salestax /AT returns, asmaybe applicable and has expressly reserved the right to make such provision
initsreturns and to claim refunds or credits etc. fany. Such returnsmay be revised and filed notwith standing that the
statutory period for such revisionandfilingmay have expired.

EFFECT OFMON-RECEIPT OF APPROVAL/SANCTION

18.1. Inthe event any of the conditions, sanctions andforapprovals refarred to in the preceding Section 16 above have not

been satisfied ar obtained, as the case may be, andfar the Scheme has not been sanctioned by the High Court(s) /
Mational Campany Law Tribunal (MCLT), asthe case may be, andfor the Order(s) has not been passed as aforesaid
on ar before December 31, 2017, or such other date as mutually agreed by the Transferee Company and the
Transferor Cormpanies ' Long Stop Date"), eitherthe Transferor Companies ar the Transferee Company may optto
terminate this Scheme. [fthe Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company jointly opt to withdrawiterminate
this Scheme, this Scheme shall stand revoked , cancelled and be of no effect, and inthat event no rights and liabilities
whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred ar claimed inter se by the parties or their shareholders or creditars ar
employees ar any other person. Provided howewer, that the right to terminate this Scheme shallnot be available: (i} to
the Transferar Campanies, if the Transferor Companies' failure to fulfil any abligation mutually agreed with the
Transferee Company shall have beenthe cause of, or shallhave resulted in, the failure ofthe Effective Date to occur
on ot prior tothe Long Stop Date; and (i) to the Transferee Company, if the Transferee Company'sfailure to fulfil any
obligation mutually agreed with the Transferor Companies shallhave beenthe cause of, or shall have resulted in, the
failure ofthe Effective Dateto occuron or prior to the Long Stop Date.

18.2. In case the High Court/ Mational Company Law Tribunal (MCLT), asthe case may be, do not approve the Scheme ar

there is a delay in obtaining appraovals beyond a reasonable time as the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company may consider fit, such part, paragraph or clause relating to amalgamation of Transferar Companies with
the Transferee Company, asthe case may be, shall be severable from the Scheme and the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Campany shall be entitlted to amend, cancel andfor modify any part, paragraph or clause of the scheme
aswill best presery e forthe remaining parties the benefits and obligations ofthe Scheme. Suchamendedor modified
acheme shall continue to be effective inrespect of the Transferee Company and such otherTransferar Companiesin
respect ofwhomthe Scheme has been approved by the High Court! Mational Caompany Law Tribunal (WCLT), asthe
case may he,

18.3. If any part of this Scheme hereafis invalid, ruled illegal by any High Court/ Mational Company Law Tribunal (MCLT),

asthe casemaybe, of competentjurisdiction, orunenforceable under present ar future laws, then it isthe intention of
the Transferor Campanies and the Transferee Company that such part shall be severable from the remainder ofthe
acheme.
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SEVERABILITY

If any part of this Scheme is found to be urworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same shall not, subject to the
mutual agreement of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company, affectthe validity or implementation of
the other partsand/farpravisions af this Scheme

EXPENSES CONNECTEDWITH THE SCHEME

All costs, charges and expenses, including any taxes and duties of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee
Company respectively in relation to or in connection with or incidental to this Scheme and of carrying out and
completing the terms ofthis Scherme shall be borne and paid by the Transferee Company. Stamp duty on the orders
ofthe High Courtsf Mational Company Law Tribunal (MCLT), as the casemaybe, f anyand to the extent applicable,
shallbe borneand paid bythe Transferee Company.
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PROPOSED AMALGAMATION
OF
JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
AND
SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD.
WWiITH
BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

REPORT ON WORKING OF SWAP RATIO

- Tw,

The Board of Directors

Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.
Baid House, 2™ flaor, 1, Tara Nagar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur,

Rajasthan — 302006

The Board of Direciors
Jaisukh Developers Pvi. Ltd.
1, Tara Nagar,

Ajmer Road. Jaipur,

Rajasthan - 202000

The Board of Directors
Skyview Tie Up Pyt Lid.
1, Tara Magai,

Almer Road, Jaipur,
Rajssthan - 302006

1. INTRODUCTION

Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited. Jaisukh Developers Privats
Limiled and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited have decided to amalgamate
Jaisukh Develovers Prwvate Limited and Skyview Tie Up Privale Limited
(Transiernr Companies) with Baid Leasing snd Tinance Company Limited

(Transferce Company) w.e.l. 1% April, 2016,

oy {} Puge 1 of 33
1 Report ol working of SWAF Ratio
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R Sopani and Asscoiates, Chartersd Accountants

In this context, our firm has been reguestzd to werk out a fair valuation of equity
share of Baid Laasing and Finance Co. Ltd., Jaisukh Developers Pvl. Lid. and
Skyview Tie Up Pvt. Lid. and tc recommend an appropriate swap ratio in tha

contaxt of the proposed amalgamation.
We have carried out valuation of sharcs of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.,

Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd. and Skyview Tie Uo Pvt. Ltd as on 31* March

2016 and determined the swap ratio n accordance with the valuation estimates

Z. BACHGROUND OF THE PROPOSED AMALGAMATION

The Board of Directors of the above mentioned Companies have proposed ‘o
amalgamate business of all the Companies. The Transforce Company i.e. Baid

Leacing and Finance Company Limited. a regstered non banking finance
company (NBFC), is engaged in the business of vehicle financing and providing
loans. The Transferor Companies are in the business of providing customer
base lo NEFCs on commission basis, and carrying on the business of dealing in
Securfies, Futures and Options and providing loans. With a view to integrate the
business synergics and reap the benells of consclidation through focused
managemeant, the Beoard of Directors of all the Companiges considered it &

desirable and expedient to amalgamatz the Transferor Companies and
Tranzferesa Company.

3. SCOPE OF WORK

Ve, K Sogani and Associates. Chartarad Accountants have been relained to
determine the Fair Value of shares of Baid Leasing and Finance Company
Limited, Jaisukh Davelopers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Lp Private Limited
and also o recommend a Swap Ratio for issue of shares of Baid Leasing and

- Fupe I of 33
,.\ Report on working of =WAF Halio
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Finance Company Limited te the equity sharcholders of laisukh Devcicpers

Brivats Limited and Skywview Tie Up Frivate Limited in a mannar that would ba

fair 1o all parties concerned and justiiied under the allended clreumsiances.

The basis of arriving at the fair markat value is explained 1n the foilowing paras.
Breadly i adapung a particular basis relevant 1o these Companies, we have
been guided by factors such ag-

w

History of the cusiness of the Companies

o Nature and current staius of business of the Companies.

oy ]

Book value of the assets and liabilities of the Companies

=3

. Expected Profiability in future.
& Market value of Transferes Company.

The conclusion reachea by us is based on our perception of the faclors otithned
abovi.

4. SOURCES OF INFORMATION

"o the purpose of this analysis and valuation, wa have reliied upon the under
mentioned informaion and other data supplied by the management of the
Transieror Companies and Transfares Company and other sources balisved to
ke reliable.
a Brief background of the business of all tha Companies.
b Audited Financial Statements of the Companies for the year anded 1%
Marcr, 2018,
¢.Data cbtained frum BSE L. =nd cther speciaiized websites such as
Economic imes.

d. Expected cash flows for five years as certifizd by the management

The waluaiion exercise does not lnvolvo LS underaking an avdit ef the financial

statements of Transferor and Transterge Companias, financial feasinility study,

Puge 3 of 33
- Report on working NP SW AR Butlo
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R Bogani and Asacciates, Chartered Aceountanks
technical feasikility study or expressing an opinion on the fairness ar accuracy of

any financial or analylical information that was used during {he course of our
work. In addition, we do not take any reépnnsib]itg for any changss in the
information used for any reason, which may occur subsequent to the date of aur
raport,

5. BACKGROUND OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY

5.1 BAID LEASING AND FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

The orief particulars of Baid Leazing and Finance Company Limiled ars as

undar:- K
2. The Company was ncoporated on 20" December 1891 under the
Companies Acl, 1958,
h. The Company is having its registered office at Raid Houss, 2™ floor, 1,
Tara Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006,
c. The Company is a registered NBFC, engaged in the business of vehicle
financing end providing loans.
d. The share capital of the Company as on 315! March 2016 is as Lnder &
[ ' | Amount (in
Particulars
Rs. )
Authorised Share Capital
7.00,00,000/-
70,000,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- 2ach
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share ‘ ]
| Capital |
] 6,14 50,000/-
61,45 000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each
(fully paid-up)

Page 4 o 23
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R Sogani and Azanclates, Chamtered Accountants
The authorized shars capital was increased from Rs. 7 crores to Rs. 12

craras pursdant to approval of snarcholders vide pestal ballot which
concluded on 168" Apd’, 2016. The issued capital was also increased from
Rs. £.145 crores o Rs 10,1 cruras by izsuing 39,55,000 Equity shares Rs.
10 each at a premium of Ke. 31/- vide Board resoluiien dated 3™ May
2018,

a, The present share capita!l of the Company is as undern

— S —— —— JR— _

~Amount (in |
Particulars |

. _‘_ r)

‘ Authorised Share Capital

) | 12,00,00,00¢/ '
| 1,20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1C/- zach
-

| lesued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share ' o |
| Capital ‘ 10,10,00, 000/
‘ 1,01,06,000 Equiiy shares of Rs1W- each | - J

fully paid-up) J
|Gulypsidop) 1

f. The Share Holders of the Company who nold maore than 5% of total Eaid-

ug share capital as an 21% March 2016 are as under -

[ T Ne.of | % ofShare Face
| Nama of Sharsholders Shares | Holding Value(Rs.)
}—h.m Developers Put. | 7,002,500 | 11.58% |  70.25000/~
| Lid. | ‘ |
"Mr AmanBad | 382799, 574% | 3527990
[Garewell Davelopers | 228,166 |  531% | 3251,660-
Pyt Ltd, | -

— VovAL [ isEsass | T35.84660 |

g. The Shara Holders o the Company who hold more than 8% of total paid-
Lp ahare capital as on 30" Novernner 2016 are as under:-

( Pape 5ol 33
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“ T ag —
| Name of Sharshoiders | Mo. of Shares | &Hn;j::;re vaﬁuﬁ;s,} i
Niranjana 1142780 | 11.31% ‘ 1,14,27,800/-
Prime Developars Pyt
Lid. |
Jaipur Infragald Pvt. Ltd, 1716,850 | 11.08% | 1.11,98.500/
Dream Finhold Private | €.63.750 RG5% |  B85,37,500-
Limited , | ! |
Pragati Dreamiand [ &B3750 | 8.55% | RG,37,500/-
Daevelopers Frivate
Limited , o ‘ B
Tlaisukh Developers | 5,97.500 | 681% | 6875000/
Frivate Limitad
| TOTAL | 2262830 T T 22e2e500
L
k. The Directors of the Company as on 20" November 2018 are as undar:-
[G&.No.  Name of Director j|
1. Panna | al Baid
3. "AmanBald
l_ 3 hanu Jain o _l
% Mudit Singhil |
5, | Alpana Baid |
. B ?nuﬁ Pair - : _J
i. The financial highlights of audited acvounts upio 31% March, 2018 are as
follows: L
l_ - T (Rs. In lacs) T
Farticylars 201516 | 2014-15 | 201314
Equity Share Capital — T T G14E0| €1450| 81450
'Reserves and Surplus 105228 | 78T 43 I'*"__E@_;r' 45
lﬂ&ﬁtmnnts 1 319.53 | 20880 | _107.01
Laans & Advance 50348 | 199.65 254.24
| Revenue from Operations ~1B20.86  845.28 734.93
| Profit bafore Tax 401.73 181.07 | 154.08 |
| Profit after Tax 27485 Hﬂai___ﬂ&l [
Page G ul' 32
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j. The Company is isted on BS5F Lid. The market prica of the Company and
yolume traded since 1% April, 2016 are as under

[TAarket Prica as on 1% Aprl 2016 | Rs. 42 - T 1
Tharkat Frice e o 30" November | Rs 87400 |
2016 | |
||3T day  Average Volume Traded l?‘.’ﬂ_s'nﬁs_p_erﬁy_ — = —
' (30/11/2018) ', |
|.ﬁ week highllaw (36/11/2016) | Rs.  28.35(30/ DI6/2016) -  Rs.
G ~|86.50011/1172215) _____!

&. BACKGROUND OF TRANSFEROR COMPANIES

6.1 JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
The brief patticulars of Jasuxh Developers Privale Limited are as undar:-
s The Company was insorporated on 19" September, 2005 under the

Companies Act, 1856,

b. The Company is having its registerad offics at 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Read,
Jaipur, Rejasthan - 302006,

c. The Compary is engaged in Ine activity of providing cuslamer base to
NBFCs on commission basis and carrying on the business of dealing In

Securlies, Futures and Oplions

d. The E-har=- capital of the Company as on 31“ March 2016 is as under:

| T TAmaunt[m 1

| Parliculars | Rs.) |

Authorised Share Capital
| 36,50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
Mssued, Subscribed & paid-up Share N R T 08, Eﬂ:I{Jr-J

N 3.58,00,000/- '|

- B [‘uu,t re 7 of 33
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Capital ' | '
18,00,800 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- i
eachifully paid-up) |

Thera is no changea in the total issued shara capital of the company as on
20" November 2016,

e, The Share Haolders of ihe Company who hold more than 5% of tolal paid-
up share capltal as on 21 March, 2016 ars as under:-

Mame of MNo. of | % of Share Face
Shareholders Shares Haolding Value{Rs.) .
BFL Developars Pvt | 351800 | 19.52%  35,15,000/- | ~
Ltd.
Elegent Prirme 345500 @ 19.19% 34,55,000/-
Devehper; Pt Ltal.
Carewell Builders 232400 12.91% 23,244,000/~
Private Limited
Ganpati Haldings 125500 6.97% 12,55,000/-
Private Limit=d
TOTAL L 1054900 58.58% | 1,05,49,000/-
The Share Holders of the Company whe hold more than 5% of total paid-
up share capilal as on 20" November 2016 are as under -
! Nameof | MNo.of [% of Share Face <
Shareholders Shares Holding Value[Rs.)
EFL Developers Pvt. | 351500 | 19.52% 35,15.000/-
Ltdl. _
Eaid Housing Finance | 245500 19.19% 34,55 000/

Pt Ltd. (farmerly
| known as Elegant

Frime Developars
Privata Limited)
MNandankanan Barter 298100 16.555%, 25 81,000/~
Privale Limiled
Cara well Builders - 232400 12.91% 23 24 000/-
Private Limited
/'-\j_ Page & af 33
L Keporb on working ol 3WAP Ratio
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[Ganpail Holdings | 1555_E1'0—|_ E97% | 12,55.000/- ]
Privats Limited !
roTAL (138 553000 75.13% | 1,35,30,0007-

f The Directors of the Company es on 207 November 2015 are as under -

|SEE - Hamcof[hmctﬂr B ______I
|: 1 Ramesh Chanrd Psreek - 1
L E Rc:_l'uﬁm_nar Elhha L ]

q. The financial highlights of audited accounts upto 27% March, 2076 are as

fuilows:
e T T __."' T {Rs.Inlacs)
Particulars L
_‘ 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2013-14

is0.08| 180.08 | 180, 08 |

“Equity Share Capital

'Reserves and Surplus '2598.84 | 2588.77 2598.53

nvestments ‘__f 21305 18712 29A.61]
Revenue from Dperatmns T '1146 ﬂ| 11‘ 94 44.56 i

- - T - —
ll:mﬁt before Tax ' 007 | 024 0.14 |
| Profitafter Tax_ __:!: 0. 0?1 024 ]_ “0.12) |

6.2 SKYWEW TIEUPPVT. LTD.
The hrief particulars of Skyview Tie Up Pyl Lid. are as under.-
a The Company was incoiporated on 147 March, 2011 under the
Companies Act, 1856,

b. The Compary is having ils registersd office at 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road
Jaipur, Rajasthan 302006,

. The Company is engaged in providing customer base to MBFCs on
commission basis and canying on the business of dealing in Securitias,

Futures and Options and previding loans.

Pagc @ af 33
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d. The Share capital of the Company as on 31% March 2016 is as under:

[ Particulars | Amount (in H:a.}4
Authorised Share Capital | Rs. 2,711,00 000/
2.11,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.1/- eafﬂl_ B ]
Issuad, Subscribad & Paid-up Sharc !

Capital | Rs. 2,10,11,814/- ‘
2,10,71,814 Equity shares of Re 1~ cach
(fully paid-up; | ]

There is ne change in the total issu=d share capital of the company as on ot

Movermber 2015

e. The Share Holders of the Compary who hold more than 5% of total paid- )

up share capital as on 317 March, 201€ are as under:-

Mame of No uf. % of !
) Share Face Value(Rs.)
Shareholdars Sharcs
Holding

Flect Agencies Pvt. Ltd. | 1,00,40,000  47.83% | Rs.1,00,49,000/
Tuberose Distributors | 1.00.45,000 | 47.83%  Rs. ,uu,49,nn:-f-{
Pvt. Ltd. B
TOTAL 2,00,98,000 Rs.2,00,90,000/- |

There is no change in the shars holders haolding 5% or more of the paid up
share capital of ine company as of 20" November 2016

f. The Directors of the Company as on 30" Movember 2078 are as under:-

I S.Nao. Name of Director |
| 1. | Manoj Kumar Jain
2. | Sanjeav Kumar Kothari “

g. The financial highlights of audited accounts upto 31 March, 2016 are as
followes:
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- - T T T T T T T T Rsmles) |
| Pariiculars e
| ' Z015-16 [ 201415 | 201314 |
— — = vz marz| Zi6.2]

I_T-::Eitﬁhﬁe Capital
> — — 1 sigps! 454605 a54fed]

| Reserves and Surplus

Tvssimerts | _1'?T_'Bi_:_ J00843 | 467746 |
"Révema froin Gporations | 80151 ©11[ — 5]
|Profit afior Bepregiation | oo ool o7

_ pos| 009 £.07 |
| but befora taxalion I | |
Froftafter Tax | nu_a'l'_Tc'?'l  0es,

7. VALUATION OF SHARES

Valuation of shares in case of an amalgamation for deciding the swap ratio ls
mada aiter consigerng numbsr of relevant factors. some of such ralevant
factcrs ars evident from the iace of the Balance Sheat, whereas, for some athar
factois ina Balance Sheet may not provids @ proper basis Valuzlion nas 1o be
arfived at by the exarcize of judicicus discretion and iudgment taking nto

consigeration all the relevant faciers.

. VARIOUS METHODS FOR VALUATION OF SHARES

The subject of valuation has always been controversial in the accounting
oroiession. Mo lwe accountans have cver agreed in the past or wili sver agrae
in ihe future on the valuation of a company, as imevitably, they involve use of
persanal fudgiment on which professiorals will necassarly differ. Valuation Is
highly subizctive exercize and may diiter from valuer to waluer depending ugon
tha perception of the aitendant ciioumstances. Al best, i1 1= an expressicn of
opinion er a recommendation Dascc an certain assLmpnLens.

Various mathodologies are used for valuation, which take into ccnsidaration ane
ar more facters. The methodologies generally used for determining the fair vale

: %‘ the business are a8 follows:
Puge 11 of 33
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Assets Approach

Book Yalua or the Net Azsct Value (NAV) of the shares Method:

The Book Value Method reprasents the "MNat Worlh" of the business with
refarence to the wvaluc of assets owned by the Company and the
attached llabilities on the walualion date. In this method, valuation i=
declded on the basis of lhe Book Value or the Net Asset Value of the
shares of the Company. It can be presumed that the Company will
continue as a going cencern and na intention or nead currently exists to
liquidate the company and realize its assets, This method is also in
acenrdance with Ruic 11UA of the Income Tax Rules, 1962,
Accordingly, we have tzken into consideration Lhis methed for the
purpase of valuation

Income Approach

Profit Earning Capacity Value (FECY) Method:

PECY Method rapresenls ihe valuation of a Company based o0 its
earning capacity in comparison to ather com panies in similar business.
For conducting the wvaluation under this methed., we consider the
average of past three years pofit after taxes o smooth out the
fluctuations in frade and industry. Sizeable extranecus incomeas/losses
are excluded, The average earrning sc arrived at is capitalized at the
appropriate yieid rate.

Ve are corsidering the sbove method s0 as to account for past trends
and Discounted Cash Flow method to fake in regard the future
aexpectalions.

Discounted Cash Flows Mecthod;

The DCF methodology is conszidered tha most theoretically sound
approach and scientific and acceplable methodolegy for determination of
the valua of a company. Under this technigue the projected free cash

Aows from businass operations are discountad ai the weighted averags

Pare 12 of 33
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cost of capilzl to the providers of capital 1o the company, and the sum of

the present discounted value of such free cash flows 15 the value of the
company

The future free cash flews are derved considering. inter alia, the
changes In the working capital and investments in caoital expenditure.
They are an agoregation of the fras cash flows durng the explicit
[arecast perod - prepared bazed on the business plan - and during the
post explic]| farecast period, sstimated using an aporepriate method, and
are available o 2!l providers of the company's capital - bolh debt and
elity.

The discouni rate i e, walghiad averags cost of capital ("WACC). which
is applisd tc the frea cash flows should reflect the opporiunity Sest to all
the capital providers (namely sharsholders and creditors), weighted by
their relative cantribution to the total capital of the company. Determining
the WALCC, involves detercaining the Debl Equily ratio, Cost of Debt and
the Gosl of Equity.

To the vaiue of the operating business so arrived, the value of surplus /
non-operating assets, debt and contingent liabilities / a=z=etz, if any, and
other asscts / labilties as appropriate have to be adjusted ig arrive at
the total value of the business for the egquity sharcholders of the
COMmpany

We hava considerad this metnod in instant case as DCF Valuation Liuly
captures vardous fungamental drivars of a business such as cost of
eglity, weighted averagse cost of capital, growth ratc, re investment rale,
ete Conseguently, this cames closest to estimating ntrinsic valus of ihe

assatbusiness.

Market Approach

Comparable Companies Method:

Under this methed, value of eduily shares of a company is arrived at by
using multples dervea from valuations of comparabie companies, as

manifest through stock market valuaiens of listed sompanies. This

Puge 13 uf 33
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valuation is based on the principle that market valuations, taking price”

between informed buyers and informed sellers, incarporate all factars
relevant to valuation

This method is not relavant in instant case as although the Transferes
Company is a listed public company, lhe Wansferor companies are nat
listed.

Tha Market Price of Shares Method:

In this method, valuation is deciZed on tha basis of the average market
prce (bassd on market quotation) of the share of the Company.

This method is not relevant in instant caze as althaugh the Transferee

Company is a listed public company, the transfercr companies are not

L
listed.
However, it may be nated that the decision of swap ratio is generally not
based on a single method. In addilion to the above, cartzin other Business
and Economic Considerations are also taken into account, which generally
ara not aasily quantifiable.
9. VALUATICON AS PER BOOK VALUE OR NET ASSET VALUE
g

The valuation per share under this meathod based on the gudited balance

shest as on 21st March 2016 of all the companies is as undar

VALUATION AS PER | Baid Leasing Jaisukh Skyview |
BOOK VALUE and Finance Co. | Developers Tieup Pvt.
METHOD Ltd. Pwvt. Ltd, Lid.

Value par share(for Rs. 32.686 Hs. 154.32 R=. 226 50

comparizon, face
value of all the shares

stascnat Bs. 10
each) _ |

* Hefer Annexure A for datailed calculatian
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Mote Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Lid. has issued 39,55,000 Equity shares
of Rs. 10 2ach at @ premium af s, 31/- amounting to Rs. 16,21,55,000/- vide
Board resciution dated 3™ May 2076, The above valuation nas been made
after taking into ascount such further i=sua of shares.

10. VALUATION AS PER DISCOUNTED CASH ELOW METHOD

We have applied the DCF mzthodology to the projected working resulis of the
Compary as furnishad to us by the management of the Company. We have
considerad the projections for e nexl & yaars starting 1st Aprl, 201 and
ending 31si March 2021 as provided to us by the management of the
Company, as projections for the sxplicit forecast pedod. Terminal value of
cash flows beyond 31st Mareh 2021 (post the geplicii forecast period) is
hasad on the parpetuity farmula on the maintwinable free cash flows.

The valuaten par share under this method of all the companies is as under:

VALUATION AS PER | Baid Loasing “Jaisukh Skyview |

' DISCOUNTED CASH | and Finance Ca. | Developers | Tleup Pyt
_ FLOW METHOD

walue of all tha thrcs

4 Ltl:l. F"\I't L'h:l _| Ltd.
“Value per share(for B.14 ‘ | Re. 24,10 4‘
| compariscn, face | | ‘

i= taken at Rs. 7 | ‘
cach] _ _ B P ] _.J

* Refer Annexurc B for detalled caloulation

11. WVALUATION AS PER PROFIT EARNING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD

The valugtion per share under this method based on the audited balance

shest tor the lagi three yaars of all the compames is 88 undes

\“j_ Puge 15 af 33
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[ VALUATION AS PER | Baid Leasing Jaisukh Skyview

| PROFIT EARNING | and Finance Co. Developers Tieup Pvt.
| CAPACITY METHOD Lid. Pvi, Ltd. | Ltd.
Value per share(for Rs. 1784 | Rs 04 Rs 0.02 |
comparizen, face ‘ ‘

vaiue of all the shares ‘ |
| iz taken at Rs. 10|

|
B S A B

* Refer Annexure O for dotailed calculation

12. VALUATION BASED ON NET ASSET VALUE, DISCOUNTED CASH
FLOW AND PROFIT EARNING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD

in order to lake advantage of all the methods, we have valued thz shares
based on all the three methods. However. all the three mcinods are nol

having squal importance.

In our considered opinion, Discounted Cash Flow Melhad is the most
appropriate method since it truly caplures the vanous fundamenial drivers of
the business. The second most relevant method is Profit Carming Capacity
“falue method since it calculales the past actual prefitanility. 1he MNAV method
‘e alsc relevamt since it capluras the Present Value of the assets and
liabilities. Therefore, we have assigned the following weights to YArcus
methads to arrive al the fair value to ke considered for calculation af swap

ratio:

T Wethed [ T Weignt |
I Net Assets Valuz Methed J 1

Profit Eaming Capacity Valuc Method T - 1
“Discounted Cash Flow Mathod I A '

Aftcr considaring the above waights, the value ardived 12 as under:
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I'Bald Leasing | Jaisukh | Skyview  Weights |
and Finance | Developers | Tie up Pvi. |
| " co.Ltd, | Pvt.Ltd. | _ktd. B
47ns.. 3266 | Rs 156432 | Rs 226.50 |
G

|
i
Rs 1784 r'p_s.nm—" W00z | Z
| I
|

MNET ASSETS
| VALUE METHOD

PROFIT EARNIN
| CAPACITY VALUE |
|[METHOD R Jr .
| DISCOUNTED | Rz, 168.14 Rs, 28.939

CASH FLOW | ' | .
METHOD | I 1 I
| WEIGHTED Rs.,95.46 | Rs. 45.23 Rs. 49 .81
| VALUE a1 |

| N S I R

13. NON QUANTIFIABLE BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONSIDERATIONS

[he proposed amalgamalion of Transferor Companies je.  Jalsukh
Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Up Private Limited with the
Transferee Company ie. Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited is
propused with a view to achieve foilowing objectives:-

(i1 The proposed amalgamaticn will result in achieving higher long term financial
relurns vis-a-vi= achieved by the Transferor Companies and Transferae
Company as saparate entiiies. The proposed amalgamation will result In
ratioralization and standardization of business processes, consolidation of
financial resources and help to avoid duplication of rescurces, systems, skills
and process, raduce averall cest, inprove synergies, cnable thae achievement
of econamias of scale, reduse administrative cosls entailed by the conduct of
the Business through separale entities, provides enhanced flexibility in
funding of exparsian plans, pramcte management efficiency and optimize the

resources of conserned companiss.

(i} The synergies that exis. between the companies in terms of similar processes

and resources can be put 1o the besl advantage by amalgamation of

Pape 17 ol 33
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companies, Thie scheme ensbles the maragement of the transferes

company ta vigorously pursue linancial consclidation, revenua growlh and

add value to the company in terms of focus on core strengths.

(iii) This scheme would lead to improved sharehcider value for the companies by
way of improved financial structure and cash flows, increased assat base and
sirenger consolidatad revenue and profitability.

(iv) Thus in view of the ajuiesaid objectives the Amalgamation will creale a

focused platform for future growth of Transferas Company.

The impact of abcve advantages cannct be exactly auanlified for the purpose
of determination of SWAF Ratio.

14. SWAP RATIO

It may be noted that wvalustion s an art and, nol an exact science.
Mathematical certainty is neither demanded, nor indecd is it possible. On the
analysis of the Net Asset vValus Method, Discounted Cash Flow Method ana
Profit Earning Capacity Value Method and after considering the Mon -
gquantifiable Business and Economic Considerations and the \Veights
assigned to the above methods, the SWAP Ratio for the shareholders aof ¥

Jaisukh Davelopers Pvt Lid is recommended as 10.21 ie for cvery twenly
one shares of Jaisukh Developers Pvt Ltd of Rs 10/, ten shares of
transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Minance Co. Ltd. of Rs. 10/- each
will be issuad.

The =WAP Ratio for the shargholders of Skywiew Tie Up Pwlt 1id is
recommended as 10122 e, for avery one hundred ninzty two shares of
Skyview Tie Up Pyl Lid of Rs. 1/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid
Leaging and Finance Company Limited of Bs. 10/- each will be i=sued.

(‘5 Page 15 of 23
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14. LAIMER CL SE

Ve have prepared the report from Infarmation and othar cata supplisd by the
management of Bald Leasing and Finance Co. LIE., Jaisukh Deve.opears Pyt
_tid. and Skyview Tie Up Pyt Ltd. and othz: sources beligved to be rzliable.
s agreec =copes of work does nol include verification of data submiled by
managemeart and wa have ralied upon the data pravided by the Companics.
While the infarmatior. provided hersin s belisved ta be relizkle, to the beast of
cur knowledge we: do not make any represartations or warrgntiss, express

orimplied. as to the accuracy or completenass of such informatian.

Tre information coatained herein is cased on certain assumplions and
managemant's cralysis of infarmslion available ai the time the Repot was
propared. Wa do not purpat to grve any represantations, warranty or othar

assuraces n relaticn to this doosumen:

This repot must be considered in this contsxd anly and is not an advisory
dacument for any clhor purposs excepi 35 @ basls far a share issue ratic in

this Arnalgamatian excrciss.

16. RESTRICTED AUDIENCE

Iris repart and the information contaned hersin arc absclute y confidontizl
and a~s ntendzd for the sele use and information of the sharsho'ders and the
Board of Directors of Baid Leasing and Flnance Co. Ld. Jalsukh Ceve opers
Pyt Ltd. arid Skyvisw Tie Up Pyt Lid. anc for providing 22 et information,
only i eonnectiar with the purpose set out in the report as elore-szid
inciuding fa- the purpose of cbtalring requisite apprevals. It =hould not be
copied, disslosed, ciculated, quatac ar referred to, eitner in whole or in part,
ir, coresgondance or in discussian with any other paracn except t3 whom it is

ssoed. Ye wil not accept any respemzibility to any ather parly Lo whom this

Pame 1% 0l A3
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report may be shown or who may acrjuire a copy of the report, without our

written consart,

17. LIMITATION CLALSE

This report is based cn lhe information received from the scurces menticned
harein and discussions witt the managementi reprasentatives of Baid
I =asing ana Finance Co. Lid., Jaisukh Developars Pl Lid. and Skoncow Tie
Up Pvl, Ltd. We have 2ssumed thal Liey have furnished to us all infermat.on,
which they are aware of concerning the finenclal statements and the

respectiva lizbilites, which may hava an i mpact on aur report. b
Whnilet ail reasonable care has been taken to ensure that the Tacts stated in
the repart are accurate =nd the apincons given are fai- and reascnable,
neithar aurselves, nor any of our Partnors or Emrployees shail in any way be
responsihle for the contents stated hereir. Accorcingly, we make no
represantation  or warranty, express  or implicd, in respec: of (e
completeness, authenticity or accuracy of such statzments, We ewprossly
dizclaim any and all liskilities. whicn may arise based Lpon the information
used in th's report. Vie are not liable to any third party in relaticn fo the ssuea
of this report.
L
For R.Sagani and Associates
Chartered Accoundants
F . Q38755C
@ﬁﬂ'f il
{Hakesh Kedia)
FLACE: Jaipur Partnar
DATE: 7" December 2016 Membership No. 074620
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Annexura Afi)

BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD,
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF BOOK VALUE METHOD
(Based on the audited figurcs as an 31 March 2016)

Ay ~ TOTAL ASSETS | Amount (Rs.) '
Tangible Assets _ ] 1,12,18,254
~__Intangible Ass»?ts o | _ BB0480
Nor Gurrent (nvestmants in Equity shares | 11,42.431]0—[
| and Mutual funds - !
| Qiher - Non Current Investments | 30810458 |
|| Deferred Tax Assets _ 10,033,688 |
| ILfmg Term loans and advances {inctuding | 4,88 23,518
|| bslances with gevernment auihoil'es) , L |
Inventories (including slock on hire, 'Ic:ans| 84,08 85,959
|against property and shares scquired fr:rr|
| trading) o
| Trade Receivables _ — ! §.51,00,654 |
[ cash and Cash Equivalents [ 17.51,03.732*
.~ Short Term loans and advances | 5.2 5,25 532
) Other Curiar'lt assets _ 49,97 .6 9? g4
[ TOTAL o - ~ 1,21,11,70,668
(B) | T TOTALLABILITIES | Amount(Rs.)
N _' Long Term Borrowings o _ 97061455
| Long Term Provisians o 36,932,918 | |
Shot Term Borrowings . | 41.91.80,920
~ "Trace Payables o { 1,181,971
i_ _[Other Current Liabilities 344828712
| Shclt Term | F'n:p'.uﬂ;rnns L 4 56,342 |
L r_1_"r.'.i‘m«L o G 88,13,37,317 |
, NETWORTH(A-B) — 7 Rs.32,98,33,352
| No. Of Shares o - [ e 1,01,00,000* |
| Book Value per Share - ' - " Rs.32.66
Pama
l\ J
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*The Gompany has issued 39 55000 Fquity shares Rs 10 each at a premium of’

Re. 31/ ameunting to Rs. 18,21.55 UUU/- vide Board resnlution dated 3 May 2016
The figures of the audited Eaiance sheel as on 31% March 2016 are adjustad for the
issue of frash shares as under:

! ' Actual AdJustment Actual after
| adjustment
Cashand Cash | Rs 12048732 | Rs. 16,21.55000 | Rs. 17,51,03732 |
Equivalent |
" Number of 51,45 000 ! 3gK5000 | 1,01,00,000
shares

Q
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Annexure Afil}
JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

VALUATION OF SHARES OM THE BASIS OF BOOK VALUE METHOD

(Based on the auditad figures as on 31*° March 2016)

"TOTAL ASSETS ~ Amoaunt (Rs {'Rs y
| Inv Investments in Equity shares L - 13,04 Q.r-_‘J
lnwent ‘nries - Shares I L 5 99.93 93,892
Cash and Cash Fguivalenis . o 20,586,333 |
':ihc:rl Term Launsg and Ad .-Er"n_d::a L 38.57.05.858
OTAL ] ~_ 46,90,61,107
|
TOTAL LIABILITIES
" Long Term Borrowings | — 13 ..!5 48,842 |
[ Trads Payables - . 1,45 3R 314 |
Cther Curent liakilities _ o i 4£.33, B? 520 |
|TDTAL _ _ T | T T 18,11,69,478 |
ORTH(A-BY ~  _ Rs.27,78,91,631 |
N Of Shares___ I S 1E,H_D,Bﬂﬂ_|
~  Book Value per Share RS Rs. 154.32 |
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Annexure Afiil)

SKYVIEW TIE UF PVT.LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF BOOK VALUE METHOD
(Based on the audited figures as on 31* March 2018)

A 1 TOTAL ASSETS j “Amount (Rs) |
Non Current Investments L * 1,71.23,800 |
Inventories - Shares . _ 21,40,750

| | Cashand Cash Equivalents 1.30.758
, [ Trade Recelvablas P 14,4546 507 |
j_ Short Term Loans and Advances — 44,5147 252 |
| ToTAL . 48,01,62,067
{8} TOTAL LIABILITIES ' Amount (Rs.) |
Trade Payahles 42 40,564 i
Other Current liabilities o 1415 |
i TOTAL o 42,441,879
l — _
| NET W_QFE'I'_H_IA;—B} i Rs. 47,59,20,088 !
| Mo, Of Shares o 21,01,161°

I__ " Book Value per Share " Rs, 226.50

sNumber of shares of Skyview Tie Up Put Ltd. have been reduced from
210,11,614 shares to 21,071,181 ehares 1o make it equivalent to Rs. 10 por share

{(face value).
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nnexure S

BAID LEASING AND FINAMNCE CO. LTD,
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW METHQD
{Based cn the audited figures as on 31* March 2018)

) _ I.HH inLa Lacs
PARTICULARS | Mar47 | Mar-18| Mar19| Mar-20 | Mar-21__
"Cash Accruaf_| MarA7 | _Mar-18 | I T
Timing Factor | 1] 2 3] 5, _ _5
Profits after ' _I ,I
Tax 42597 45197 |_51215| 56248 623.00, 676.64 i
Book
|D_aEricfation L ﬁeaJ_ 69.80 | E-22| 7826, 8215 8587
(Inc)/Dec in ]
[NCA | -1,413.?4-';_[ 21362 _242.13 273,00, 306.27 | 33413 |
Cperating | . |
Cash Flows | -211.88 ?45_23| 827.51| 91 3.E-E| _1.011.43 | 1,096.65
{Inc.)/Deg in ; r

Investment

449
ri_lnc‘ﬂ[}an in FA—|: -15.00 -27. DD-I— =22, CIU -37. 'L'.IEI -26.C “ -23.00

Frae Cash
| Flows

Discounting

| Factor

-117.73 | -.2005

| -113 ‘15| -124.594

l

iE nf-lu_l_ 50288 | EB??_L ?566:14_ 362.14 948.71
T

N

! Pregant Value |
of Free Cash

| osa|_ osa|  o7r|__ &| — s, ues,
|
| | |

_532.?9]_53?.51| 562.}-‘5] _ 618,92

Flows | _-95580, 508.18,

- Summary  1-Apr16 j
Present Value of Total Discrete Pericd |

' Cash Fiaws o 1,185
Prescnt Vaiue of Terminal Cash Flows |__ 15,757
Qperating Enterprise VaiLe __ — | _mag_f
[DebtAmount |
‘BquityVawe 16,952 |
[ Value per Share L Rs.168.14

{-'"_'l

4
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[ Ratio - 2016 Ratio |
Eauity — Rs. 34,72,28,353 | 35%
Degt _ Rs. 64,52,01,268 E5% |
Total Rs. 99,24,30,321 100% |
Cast of Equity o 9.36% |
Cost of Debt (Net of Tax} 8.85% o |
WACC B  B.E2%
| Cost of Capital | 8.92% | |
-
e
~
ey
e
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Annexure B(ii)

SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT._ LTD.
VALUJATION OF SHARES ON THE EASIS OF
OISCOUNTED CASH FLOW METHOD
(Based on the auditad figures as on 317 March 2016)

. . . _ ~__INR In Lacs
PARTICULARS | Mar17 | Mar-18 [ Mar-18 " Mar-20_ Mar21| TV |
| Cash Accrual | | |
}Trmfanar:!nr | _1L 20 3 4 ] __ &
Profits after |
Tax 01 1L 023! 037! 059 078 1.04
Eook | | | i -i_
Depriclation _| -] - L I Y
| (inc)/Dec in | |
 NCA | 3727 30744 |__312.45 | 31951 _227.05| 33447
| Operating f
 Cash Flows _3?.:&L 30763 312.82| 32011 ?.s4+ 33551,
{Inc)/Dec in FA |  17.18| -251 .2_3_! 26574 | -266.28| -258.84| 26143
Frece Cash | | | | |
Flows | _ 5458 5645 ‘ 5608 | 6333 _69.00| T4.08
i!_ Discountling
Factor LSTL_ n76| 085|057 050 050
Present Value | i
' of Free Cash [ | |
| Flows . 4748, 4268, 3885, 3649, 3430 I 36 83 |
'  Summary ) _P 1-Apr-16
| Present Value of Total Discrete Period Cash
Flows L _| 200 |
Presenl Value of T“-rmlm,_ ia 1L Flow L 3oy
Operalrgg nlerp-lsﬂ- Wal e 5I.'_‘|'7d|
Pem Amount -
Equy_alua _ e -‘_ 537
| Value per Share” o Rs. 24.10

Pape 17 ol 32
Teeport on working of SWATD Hatln
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

R Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants

Ratic - ' 2016 | Ratio ]

Eguity ] Rs. 47.56,20,088 100%

Debt B - 0%:

Cost of Equity 15.00% ]

Cost of Debt (Net of Tax) B 0.004%

WACC  1500% |
“Cost of Capital | _ 16.00%

*Number of shares of Skyview Tie Up Pwt. Lid. have Eeen reducsed from
2,10,11 614 shares ta 21,081,161 shares to make it equivalent to Rs. 10 per share

{face value).

Fage 28 of 13
Report oo working of 5W AF Ratio
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Annexurg Biii
JAISURKH DEVE PERS PVT. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
DISCOUNTED CASH FLOW METHCD
{Based on the audited figures as on 31" March 2016)

R o INR in Lacs
FARTICULARS | Mar-7 | _Mar-18 | Mar-19| " Mar-20, Mar-21'__ TV
[Cash Accrual ‘ — |
Timing Factar | 1 2, ;il 4 _ 5 5
Profits after | I |
Tax _ 007, _ODE| D11 013 020 039
| Book N ! |
| Depriciation _ | -, - _ o o= -
(Inc)/iDec in | J
NCA 7144 7324, 7540 7764 7694 9044
Qperating | |
Cash Flows | 7121 7332, 7651,  77.77 80.14 |  ©083
!_{T m; in FA T | I |
| {incWDec In - - o - .- =]
Free Cash l _‘ _ ‘ J
| Flows ‘_ 7121 7332 7551 _ rr.?? 8014 80.83
Discounting '

| L o2 |
Factor . _ct.aa_r __u.?i'_ _ o0s8 | _n.ec“_ _as2| 052

| Prosant Valug |

| of Free Cash ' |
| Flows . ©250| 5685 5120 4643|4208 J_m 47 67 |

[ ~ Summary_ T 1-Apr-16 —|
Bresent Value of Tolal Discrete Period |
Cash_Flaws 259
Present Value of Termi: inal Cash Flows j 443
lg@ut ng Enterprise Value ?Dﬂ
Deh‘ Amewrt T
l_Equﬂ:-,_ Valve o o 702
Malue por or Share_ B L _ Rs.38.99
| Ratio 1T zoie Ratio
| Equity T Rs.27,7891,632, G8%
Thebt " "Rs 13.2548.542|  _32%
Totaa _ . Rs.41,0440,274 100% |
Costof Equity _ |___ 1500% [
| Cost ot Debt (Net of Tax) L B - T
wace o 13.76% |
[Cost of Capital _ T T 137e% | ]
Page 29 ol 32
s R:;.mrt ol working of SWAFP Huris
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E Sognni and Assoviates, Chartered Aecountanks

For arriving at the above values. we have taken fellowing lactors:

. Baid Leasing Jaisukh | Skyview
Particulars | and Finance Co. | Developers Tieup Pvi.
'; Ltd. Pyt Lid. Ltd.

Growth rate of ' 5% 5% . 5%
Revenue from Leasing 1
Buziness and Other
operations
Growth rate of 1% 1% 1%
Fovenue fram Shares
Busineses 1 _
Incressing Ratc of 10% 0% 10%
Employes Eenefil

| Expenses . — _
Increasing rate of all 5% 59, ! 5% L
other expenses cxcept
Finance cost and
Interest |
Increasa in 2% MA B,

| Investments | -
Increase in Capital Fs. 25.0lac poa, MA MLA,

| Expanditure -

"Perpeiual Growth Rale [T J_ 3% 3% |

Ve have used Capital Asset Pricing Model for valuation of shares by |
Discounted Cash Flow Method, For this, we have taken ths following
assumptions for 2l the throe concarns:

Risk Free Rate of Return L) ‘

|'Rate of Return in the Market | “4_|

The risk factor (beta) for the concems is as follows:

Particulars o | Beta |
Baid LLeasing and Finance Co. Lid. | 0085 |
Jaizukh Developers Put. Lid. I 1.00

1.00

Skyview Tieup Pvi. Lid

(Y

Fage 30 ol 33
Reporl on warking of SWAP Ratio
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Annexure C(i}

BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF

PROFIT EARNING CAFACITY VALUE METHOD
{Based on the audited figures as on 31* March 2016)

. o ' Fortheyear | Forthe year For tha year
Particulars | ended 31°, ended 31%, ended 317,
| . . March 2016 March 2015 March 2014
I
_Profit Before Tax | Rs. 401,73.157 | Bs. 18108740 Rs. 154,086,114
) |
VWeighte 1 1| 1
. _ — |
Weighted Earning Rs 401732157 | Rs. 18108740 Hs. 1,54,08,114
| Weighted Profit Rs. 2,45 62,004 |
' Less : Corporale Tax (@
I_SB.UE%; o _ | Rs. 81,20,198
| Profit After ax . ) | Rs. 18441805
|
Lcap@:-_ﬂiun @& 1s% | | Rs. 10,96,12,035
| Mo of Eguity Shares as |
an 31.03.2016 (FV. Hs.
05 1 | 61,45,000
| Valuz Per Share _ Rs. 17.84 |

Page 31 ol 33
Repert om warklng of SwWAP Ratio
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

R Sogani and Associates, Chartered Accountants

SKYVIEW TIE UP PVT. LTD.

VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
PROFIT EARNING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD
(Based on the audited figures as on 31* March 2016)

Annexure Clii}

| Fortheyear | Fortheyear | Forthe year
Particulars ended 317, ended 315, ended 31*%,
March 2016 March 20156 March 2014
Profit Before Tax e 4 520 Rs. 9 484 Rs. 7,380
WWeights 1 1 1!
Weightad Earning Rs. 4 530 Rs. O 484 Fs.7 3680 |
Waighted Profit . Rs.7,151
Less ; Corporate Tax (@
20.87%) Rs.2 136
Prrofit After Tax Rz.5015
Cagitalization & 15% . R=.33 345
Mo of Equity Shares
(F.V. Rs. 10/-) 21,01,161 |
! Value Per Share o Rs. 0.02

Fame X2 ol 33
Repors on working nf SWAF Hatio
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

K Bogani and Assoclates, Chartered Accountants
Annexure Ciii)

JAISUKH DEVELCPERS PVT. LTD.
VALUATION OF SHARES ON THE BASIS OF
FROFIT EAENING CAPACITY VALUE METHOD
(Based an the audited figures as on 31*' March 2016)

I Forthe year | For the year —|_- “For the year
: Particulars endad 317, | ended 31%, ended 31%, |
' __March 2016 | March 2015 | March 2014
| Profit Selore Tax ) _ Rs. 7080 _ Rs.23997 | _ Rs13868T7
| |
Vieights 1 1 1
—_ 1 . o - J— —_ I _I
Weighted Earning %8.7.080 Rs.23,997 | Rs.13,687
| ' !
 Weightzd Profit Rs.14 821
| Less : Corporate Tax (@@ |
20.87%) o Rs.4457 |
| Pretit Aftar Tax ) _ Rs.10.464
Capitalisation @ 15% | _ Rs.69,762
No of Equily Shares
(F\. Rs. 105-) _- 18.00,800
i
| WMalue Per Sharc [ - R=.0.04

Poge 23 of A%
Repurt on working ol SWAT Ratio
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Merriber - BSE, MCX-53, USE, CDSL [P, MERCHANT BaNKER
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SITRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTTAL

Deeemmber 07, 2016

The Goard of Direciors,

Baid Leazing and Finanee Co, Ltk
“Baied House™, [T Floor, 1, Tarn Magar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipur  30Z 006 (Ruj)

The Board of IMreetors,

Jaisukh Develupers Private Fimited
1, Targ NWapar, Ajmer Roml,

Jaipur = 302 006 [Tag)

The e of RDivecturs,
Skyview Fie Up Private Limited
1. Tara Magar, Ajmer Raad,
Jaipur - 202 006 (Raj)

Sub: Fairpess Oginion gn the valusiion carvied out by B Sopani & Associates, Choartercd Avcounianis
CWaluer') in_pelatipn to scheme of amalgamation and arrangement of  Jaispkh Developers Private
Dimgited apd Skyyiew Tic Lip Privare Limited with Baid Leasing and Financg Co. Lid and their respeciive

shnreholders and cretditors,

Mear Sirs,

i Tlis is with reference to the reguest made by the management of respective Companies to provide o faimess
vpinicn en e valwation report dited  Deccomber 07, 20016 fssoed by B Sogasi & Associzies, Chortered
Acvoimsanls on the Schems of amalgomation and arrangement  of Taisukh Developees Privars Limited and
Shyview Tie Up Private Limited swith Baid Leazing and Finance Co. L an:d their respective sharcholders aud
creditors,

The Deatt Sebome of Amalgamation and Asmngernent [“Seheme” or “Schemne of Amalgamation™) pruvides
for the amalgamation of Jaisokl Developers Private Limited (“Tramsferor Company™s “JDTPLY) and Skyview
Tie Up Private Limied (“Traesferor Company™ “STOPL™) with Beid Leasing and Finae Co. Lid
C'Tranaferee Company™f “RLAFCL™) pursuant to Section 391 to 394 of the Companies Aol 1956 aond otioer
applicable provisions orthe Compesnies Act, 1956 und Companics Aet, 2007

The fairuess Opinion has been issoed as per the raonirements of SEB] Circular Mo, CIRACFIVOMIM652015
dated Movember 30, 2015 and SFBI (Listing Obkliganons and 1 : Reguirements) Regolabons, 2003,
2005

e Page 1 uf 8
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Hem Securities Ltd.

Membar : BEE, MCX-GX, USE, COEL D, MERCHANT BANKER
CIN - LE7120R 1 985PLC0 1 D390
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PURPOSE OF VALUATION UNDERTAKEN BY THE VALUER

1.2 To give a Fanness Duinioa on the Seheme of Amulgamation made inder the provisions of Section 381 1o 354 af

the Compenies Act, 2956 ond relevant provisions o Comparbes Act, 2012 and  miles made there ander or
amalgamation of Tnisukh Developers Privele Linited and Skyview 17 Tlo Private Limitsd with Baid Leasing
and Firance Co Lt

In this regasd, R Sogari & Assecintes, Chartered Accountants, having its offee locsted at “Shree Dham™, B — 210,
Yiudnishter Marg, “C7 - Seheme, Jaipur — 302 035 was gppointed by the Compary a8 Valuer to carry oul the
valuation with a view 2o cecommend Share Swap Ratio.

The information contaimed hergin and our report s confidentinl. v is imended ongy for e sole use of captionsd
parpese including for the purposs of oblaining requisite approvals as per the reguirement of SEBI (Listing
Obligatioas ond Disclosure Requ rements) Regulatizns, 2015 and Listing Agreemeat entered with Stock
Exchange

SOURCES O INFORMATION

For the purposes ol famess opimon, wa ave relied ppen tha fallowing sovrees of information:

a. Certified Shere Valuation Hepodt prepored by R Sogani & Associates, Chartzred Aczourtents, dated December
07, 20158 for the purpose of ascertaining share exchange ralia for the proposed scheme of amalgamation of
JDPL and STUPL with BLAFCTL along with relevunt annexure/workings dated December 07, 2016 issuwd by

walacr.

b Audiled Vinarela! Statemams Tor the linenzial year 200 3-14, 2004-15 and 20015-16 of JOPL, $TUPL and
BLFCL.

e Centifizd Copy of Drall Schems of Amelgamation and Armngenent.

. Sharzholdirg patters of JOPLSTUPL apd BLAFCL as on March 30 2006 as well as the proposed
shareholcing pattern after eonsidering the effect of the propused schems ol wma lgameation.

Financial Projections of JIPL, STUPL and BLAFCL from FY. 2016-17 ta 9., 202021 duly cerlificd by the
manaperient of the respective Compenies,

14
5

T Buch olher information acd explanations as we required and which have been provided by the Company &
Waluor.

Page 2 af it
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BAUKGROINTY INFORMATIOMN

1. IEaid Leasing amld Finance Co. L. (Transferee Company):

Daid Leasing and Finance Co. Lid. is a public limited company incorporated on December 20, 1991 wider the
provisiuns of Companies Act, 1956 having i1 reglsiered olThee siluated al “Bawd House™, 1 Tloor, 1, Tara Nagar
Agmer Rowd, Inipur, Rajasthan 302 006,

OLAFCL iz a registersd WBFC, engaped in the business of vehigle financing end providing Inans, As on dare, the
equity shares o the Company are listed on BEE Lul.

2 Jaismkh Developers Privote Limited (Transfornr Compangy)e

Faisukh Developers Private Dinnled is a private limited company incorporated on September 19, 2005 under the
provwisions of the Companizs Act, 1956 having its regestered office situated st 1, Tara Magar Ajmer Road, Jaipor,
Fajusthan 302 006,

TDPT (s engaged in the activity of providing customer base to NBECs on commissicn basis and carrving on e
business of desling w1 Sceurities, Futures and Options

3. Blevview Tie Up Private Limited (Tramsferor Company):

Skyview Tie Up Private Limited & a povabs imiked company meorporated on March 14, 2011 onder ihe
provising of the Companies A2t 1936 having [ts registersd office simatzd £t 1, Tarn Nagar 8 jmer Road, J2ipor,
Fajuethan 302 €00,

STUPL is engaged in provicding sustomer base to NBFCs on oominlission Lasis amdl earrving on the business of
dealing in Securitizs, Futuras ond Opticns and providing loans.

YALUATION METHODLOGY ADOPMTED BY THE VALULER

For the purposes ob detemmiting the Share Svwap Ratio, the Valuer has considered followiog methods:
A et Axset Valoe Method

. Prafit Garning Capacity Valuz Merthod
c.  Discounted Cask Flosw Yethnd

Puge 1af 8
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FINDINGS OF NEM SECURITIES LIMITED (“T1SL")

The formstion of fairness ogirion is gonerally 8 complex proeess involving earefn! eonsideration and revizw of
valuaticn methods, associated linonzial ard other analysis, cerfored by the Valuer,

'We have gone throwgh the valustion reporl doted December 07, 2016 issued by Valuer for the purpose of
peeerlaining the rensonablencss of the Share Swap Rotio determined by Valuer. We have loken inio
consideration the firmess on the Methods wsed by Valuer for the puepose o detenmining Shove Swop Ratio.

Based oo the Valuation Report and wxplanations given o us by Valuer, following are the share valuntion

derived By the Valuer:

Chare Valuation of BLAFCL

The Valver has considerad a combinaton of three methads namely (he Mel Azset Yeloe (NAY Method), the
Dhizoovited Cash Flew (DCTF) Method and Profit Basning Casacily Value (PECV) Melliod and Fas ussigned
weights 1o the metheds to arrive al te avernge value of eqoity shere o BLAFCL.

Average valoe of equily share of BLAFCL derived by Yaluer:-

Valuation Method ' Value  per| Welghts | Weighted  Value per]
Share (in Rs.) Share (in Hs.)
R |
| Nei Asset Valuz Method O | E X 1__[ 386
Profit  Baring  Capagity L 2| z 31508
WValue Methodd f o
Discovnled  Cush  Flow 1oE.14 [ 3 Sd,42 )
Metlwod 4 j
Averape Fair Value (Face O5.44
| Value Rs. 10/ each) I R |

Pt (1 While deriving Met Asset Valee, the Valuer has taken iolo eecount additiona 39,5500 equity shares

(frce vilue of Rs. 10/~ cach)

which was issucd by BLAFCL al an issu2 price of Hs. 41/- ger share vide Brard

Resobution dated May 03, 2014, Accordingly, the elfect was given In Cuash and Cesh Eqguivalgpis and Mumber
of Chatztarding Sharea as on Mach 31, 2006,

Share Valuation of JONL

The Waluer has considered p conbination of thres methods aemely the Mot Asset Value (MAY NMethud), the
Disecunted Cash Flow (DCF) Method and Profit Earning Capacity Valve (FECV) Merhod and has assigned
wizights b Lhe methads te arive ot the avemge valoe of equity share o 10PL.

gETRSE Coli b B SH REG Me 1903 108996 LISF SEB AR N RETEG0S2 < CE-3K SEEI AT Mo WEST WEEA3 - SRS RARKE: SCRIREG, Mo, [INUGID0I05E « COS_IF 1R
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Average value of equity shave of JDPL derived hy Valuer:-

| Valantion Method | Value  per| Weights | Weighted  Value  per
L |ShurelinRs) | Share(inRs)
et Asei Valie Method [ 10137 {1 R
Profit  Earning  Cansciiyl 004 2 B 0.08
VaweMehod " | —
Dizzounted  Cash Flow RGO 3 116,97
Method -
J Avernge Fair Value {Face 4523 _(
Valve R, \0-eacwy | | |

Share Valuation of 57T UPT.

The Valuer has considersd o combination ol three methods namely the Mel Asset Value (NAY Meihod), the
Disecuated Cash Flew (DCF) Medind and Profit Camiog Capacily Value (PECV)Y Methad and hos assignel
welghis 01 the rethuds to asrive of the average value of eguity share o ST P

Average value of wynity share of STUPL derived by Valuer:-

Value per] Weighis Weighted Value per

[ Valuation Method

o | Share (in Ra. - Share (in Ra)

Ner Avsat v Melbod | 326301~ T~ 7350
Profit Barming  Chpacily 002 2 004
| Valuo Method — 4 —_—
Discounterd.  Cash Tlow 24,10 i 33U _AJ .
Melhod o o o . |
Average Tair value fluce 498]
value taker as Rs, 104 per l
shere, For  comparisen

arpose]) o — o
Avernge Faiv Value (Face - 4,08
| VolneRa. dopach) |~~~ S J___ —— ]

Motz iy The face value per eqnite share of STUPT. is Be. 1i- crch, However, Tor He purpose ol eompariaon,
the face voiue per share o STUPL is taken ps Rs. 194 each n sl the valuation methods and asvordingly
rumber of shores waz adjusted,

fage 3wl 8
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Raszd on the above ealovlaiions, Jhe share exchange rutic derived by the Vaier js:
BLATCL and JDIFL

®  The cachange rtio of equity sharea between BLATCL ang JDPL would be in e retio of 10:2] (e 10
equity shares of BLAFCL of Ra 1Ly each fully paid up for every 21 equity shares of JOPT Taving [yee
value af Ts, 1 - each).

BLAFCL and STLUPI.

= The exchange ratic oF equity shares betwoen BLAFCLH and STUEL waould be in the o of 1001492 {ie. 10
cquity shares of BLAFCL of Rs. 10/ each fully paid up for everv 192 equity shares of STUPT., having
face value of Re, 1/~ each)

OPINION ON VAL UATION REPORT

Biascd upon and subject ta the foregoing, we are of the apnion o the date Ferest, that the valuztion including
the share exchange mtio reeonwnended by the Veluer for the purposs ol proposed Schere of Amalzamation is
Liair,

The Faimness of the gronosed Scheme is tested b

I Considering whethar the voluation muthods adopted by Valver, depicls o correct picture on the value of
shares of companies

2 Conaidering gqualitotive “aziors sueh as egonemics of soele of operaticns, synergy benefits that may =esuf
from the propased anabgame tion,

3. The rationale for share spchange ratio az expiainzd by Value® is justificl.

This baing ol our bt of professional understunding, we hereby sipn the Fairnces Cpinion Report on valuation
fow the proposed seheme,

EXCLUSTONS AND LIMITATIONS

Diur scope of work does nol cnable s (o accepr responsibility for the aecuracy amnd completoness of (he
aformation provided to us. “he scope of cor assignment dic not invalve ur perfurming andid tests for rhe
pumosz of expressing an opinion on the accuracy of eny financial inforation o emalytizal intoruation that
was used during the course of our work, As such we have nor performed eny uodit, review oF examinations o
amy of the histurizal or prospective informatisn usad, and the fowe not express ary opinion with regasd to
AL P

-
.
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tha seme, In additior, we do not take responsibility for any charngas in the information used for any reason,
which may openr subscquant to the date of ous report.

With respest to the finzncial farceasts reluting Lo BLAFCL, JOPL, STUPL, we have gssumed thet they hawe
be=n reasrnably propared on basts redleeting (he best currently available estimares and pood frith judements of
the respeciive Companics, Alzo, we Fave been given to o anderstznd by [he managerent of the Company than it
has not omitied any relevant and materinl factors. We nssume no responsilility whatsosver for any eroas in the
above information frnished by B Company and their impact on the present exercise,

Crur Fpiress Opmion wil! mer be offered o any seethon ol the public 1o subscribe for or perehase any saenriies
in or assars o lahilivies of any company or besiness vnlued by us, Our Opinicon s not intended to and does not
consticnte a reeoramendat.on o eny sharehnlder as ta how sueh shave lolder should vote or agt in connection
with the Scheme ot any matter related hereto,

We assums no responsibility for revising or ppdating our oginion based on citcumstoness or events oceurring
aller date herco?, Cur opinion is spesife and is being issced ax per regoirerent of SEBRT {Listing Obligations
and Dhisolesure Requirements) Repulations, 2010 5and the nsting agreement in force as on he datz,

We do not accept any lakiliy 1o any thivd party in relation o the issoe of this repord

Thanking you,

Yanis Faithfully,

For [lem Secnrities Limited, P ;u"lllf,a_-"
Wl Ty
P
iy

Akun Goyal
Manapser-Merchant Banking
Place: Izipur
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DISCLATMER CILATSE
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We hweedy declare thod we have o direct or indireet beneficial ownership iteves) in the Codpanies & Asgoty
vedwed, We heve I the peci pravided, end may cevenily or @n the futive provide, fmesimend beking services g
BLAFCL ov fie Grovup Comtpenizs, for wiiich we have received or sizery reveive ERstomary feus.

Ohr wark diel mad constitiore an aredit I accovdance with Fereruily Aveepted dvditing Siendardy, av examimation
of internal conaic ur other artestaiion oF review services, Accordingly we do i EXfIresy e opinion on i
o mation presenied

it vy he noied thed this Fairness Opinlon s exprossed seiely with reformce (o regulvemesty wnder SEBT LD
Regelarions, 2013, SERF Cirewdar Ne, CIRACFDVCMINIG200T dated Nevwember 20, 2005 amd otior arplicabic
provivions of the Componies Az, 2013 and Comparies Ao, TEI8, o the extont applicable and the ey e
soapie of ghis csstgrment i pegreicted e opine ohome foimess o valiiion afreendy dave by thre Faluer,

This apizion does moi v ag way eonstlinte o recommendadon by HRL o ety sharefieiders s fu whether such
Falgere should CERTIVE O PR e rt *f,:lnuw,u' Sedrenpn ol cmierlrotation,

We fiave beer evgamed gy the raspeciive conmhaniics jo leite o Foimess Chuinlon and will veceive o fixed foe for
repdering this Fadeness Opiafon, wieh iy indepandeni nf' the feippeniig or atiieewie o the propased activigies,

et Chpiaeenr i pesiviciect s determining fhe folracse of Shars Swap Roti o avived v Feiwew ciredd showdel wed e
comsieued us faiv apinioe gleen by as or peritemancs of BLAFUE

It is nadferstaod (ot this Faveess Cloinion sy moi be velied upor By, nor by disclosed v whele ar i Part, do dmy
bt party for ainy parpose whatsae e, Natediistanding the faregolng, thiy Paimess Oipfraent misy B2 reproduced
i fhe expigaeiony sigiement yepl fo dhe shovefiolders afong Wik e nobice af general weeling / posial ballof firm,
conducted to gor approval for the prepraed aciivities, s0 loag o i farm of reprodciion of the Feirvess Clpindon
i susde replent anel ey dencripion of ov reference i swch report fo 15T i e & fornt gocamebie fa s,

ot ek e ook o e R R ek R b ek el ko e e o e e ek o e T e o o ek ok e s ok i T P e ey
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
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DCSAMALACIREYIFE52(M 617 March 28, 2017

Tha Company Sercralary

BAID LEASIMG AND FINAKCE CO.LTD
Baid House, 2d Foor, 1, Tara Magar,
Ajmer Road, Jaipw, Radasihan, 02006

air,

2ub: Observaticn Inatfer reqarding the Oraft Scheme ot Arrangement botweoen Baid Leasing and

Firanes Company Limiled, Jaisukh Develoners Private Limjteg and Skvview Tie Up Frivate
Limited,

We zre In receipt of Draft Ssheme of Arraagsment between Daid Leasine znd Finance Cutmipany
Limited, Jaizibh Developers Privale Lirnited and Skyvlew The Up Privata Limited and therr respeactive
sharehcidars and erediiors tiled ag requirad undor SEB| Sircular Mo, CITYCEDMCMDMG/2015 dated
Movember 30, 2015; 3LEB| vds its el Jaled March 24, 2017 recelvad on Barc QY20 has inter
#lla gwven the fallowing comment(s) on the draft scheme of arrangoment:

= “"Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars,”

*« “Company iz advised that the cbservations of SEBUStock exchanges shall be
incurporated In the peéitfon to be filed befors National Cempany Law Tribunal {NGLT)
ard tha company is obliged to bring the observations to the nodice of NGLT. =

* "l Is to be noted that the petitons are Gled by the company hetors NCLT after
processing  and communication of commantefobservations oa draft acheme by
EEBHotock awmchange. Hence, the company is wul required ta send roflice for
representation as mandated under sestionZ30 (5} of Companles Act, 2013 to SEEI
again for ts comments | ohservetions ! represertations.”

Accordirgly, bascd on aforezaid cormment offered by SEB, tha company is hieveby sdvised-

*  Tuprovide antdinnal Inforration, £ any, (@s stated above) aleny with voricus documenta to
the Exchzngs tor turther diseamination on Exchantgs website,

<« To cneurs that sdditional information, if ary, {(as slalked afuresaid] alenn with varisus
documents are dsseininaled on iheir (company) vebslte.

* Toduly comply with varays provsiens of the circdlars

In fight o° the above, we heraby acvise that we | ave nc advarse ohseruatinns with limitad refaranog o
those matsrs baving & bearing on lsting/de- istingfeentinueus listing roquiremsnts within e
provisiong of Listing Agreerent, so £3 10 anabils the company to file the scheme with Bon'ble HGLT,

Furthe, pu suanl .o lhe =hove SFERI cirLlars, upon sancton of tha Scheme by the Honble NCLT, ke
listed compary =hail submit ke the stock exchange the following:
+ Copy of the MHOLT approved Scheme:
© Tesult of voling ky sharelwiceis fur appioving the Schere
+  Gtatemant axplalning changes, if ary, atd reasens for such changes carriad aut i the
Approved Scheme vie a vis the Dra® Schene;
© Copy ofths observation lelte- issusd by all e Sluck Exchanges whara Company is lisied,
© Stalus of compiianos with the Ohservztion Letter/s of the stoek exchanges;
* The apglication seeking axemplion from Fule 192)¥b) of SCRR, 1957, wherever applicalile;
ana
- Complants Repot as per Annexore IEof this Sicnlas,
= Any o'her donumendisclosure as irfarred by the Exchange,

(&>



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

The Exchange reserves its right io withdraw its ‘No adverse chservation’ at any stage if the
information submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete { incorrect f misleading / false or for
any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulafions of the Exchange, Listing Agresment,
Guidelines/Reguiations issued by statitory authorities.

Please note that the aforesaid abservations does not preclude the Company from complying with any
other requirements,

Yours faithfully,

U[Jff‘f!/k I.r"'uL
itin ujar
Manager
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

& Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

Regd. Office: "Baid House", 2nd Floor, 1-Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jalpur-06 Ph:5214018855
E-mall: cs@baidgroupin Website: www balfs.com CIM: LES910R]1991PL CO06351

To, Date: January 11, 2017
The Manager,
Department of Corporate Services,
+ BSE Limited,
25" Floor, P.). Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001

Sub: Complaint Report

Ref: Application under Regulation 37 of Listing Regulations, 2015,
(Scrip Code: 511724)

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to aur application under Regulation 37 of SEBI {Listing Otligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for yetting Observation cum No Dbjection
from the SEBI. We hereby submit the copy of the Cemplaint report in given farmat i.e. in
Annexure TII,

We request you to take the same on your récord.

Thanking you
Yours sincerely,

FOR BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

1

PANNA LAL BAID
CHAIRMAN AND.MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00009897 =
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

Regd. Office: “Baid House”, 2nd Fivor, 1-Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-06 Ph:9214018855
E-mall: cs@baidaroup.in Website: www.balfc.com CIN: L65510R:1991PLCO06G231

ANNEXURE Il
Complaints Report.
Part A
Sr. Particulars Number
No. R
1. Number of complaints received directly NIL
|' 2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange NIL e
3 Total Number of complaints/icormments received (1+2) NIL
- .
4. Number of complaints resolved NIL
|| 5. | Number of complaints perding i NiL ___f
PartB
| Sr. ‘ Name of complainant [ Date of complaint Status
| No. (Resolved/Pending) |

||L-|_T NIL ' f NIL J NIL \J

FOR BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
W

t; el ol

Fa L

PANNA LAL BAID

CHAIRMAN AND'MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00009897 ~- '
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Summary of the Valuation f Share Exchange Ratio Report along with the basis of such
valuation

1. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd ., Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and Skyview Tie Lp Private
Limited (collectively referred to as "Companies™) engaged M/s B, Sogani And Associates, Chartered
Accountants as independent Yaluer (referred to as "Waluer”)for recommending the Share Exchange
Ratio for the proposed amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited  and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. Accordingly, the Yaluer issued a valuation report dated
December07, 2016 ("Yaluation Report™).

2. The Companies appointed Hem Securities Limited as the merchant banker to provide anindependent
opinion to the Board of Directars of the respective companies on the fairness of the Share Exchange Ratio
recommended by the Valuer.

d.Hem Securities Limited(referred to as"Merchant Banker"reviewed the Valuation Report issued by the
valuer and carried outtheirindependent analysis and vide itsreport dated December 07, 2016 opined to
the Board of Directors that the Share Exchange Fatio recommended by the “aluer is fair for the equity
sharehaolders of the companies.

4 Based onthe Valuation Report and Fairness Opinion to the Board of Directors of respective Campanies
vy the Valuer, and the merchant banker, the Boards of the Companies approved the Share Exchange
Ratio.

5 The Yaluer had carried out independent analysis and had applied standard and acceptahble valuation
methodologies in arriving at the valuation of the companies for the Share Exchange Ratio. The approach
adopted bytheYaluerin determining the same is summarized asunder:

a. The Yaluer adopted a comhbination of valuation methodaologies to arrive at the relative valuation of the
companiesto recommend the Share Exchange Ratio.

b, The Valuer primarily used the Discounted Cash Flow (OCF) approach to compute the independent
relative valuation of the companies and recommend the Share Exchange FHatio.

Further, the merchant banker perfonmed an independent analysis using generally accepted valuation
methodologies including DCF approach for waluing the companies to opine on the fairmess ofthe Share
Exchange Ratiorecommended bytheValuer.

B. The Share Swap Fatiowould resultinissuance of atleast bwenty five percent of the share capital of Baid
Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. to the public shareholders of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited and
Skyview Tie Up Private Limited, thereby ensuringlisting of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd

Date: December07,2016

102



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Summary of the Valuation / Share Exchange Ratio f Report along with the basis of such
valuation

1. Jaisukh Developers Private Limited, Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited (collectively referred to as "Companies”) engaged M/s B, Sogani And Associates, Chartered
Accountants as independent Yaluer (referred to as "Valuer”) for recommending the Share Exchange
Ratieo for the proposed amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited  and Skyview Tie Up Private
Limited with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. Accordingly, the Yaluer had issued a valuation report
dated December 07, 2016 {"Yaluation Report”).

2. The Companies appointed Hem Secunties Limited as the merchant banker to provide anindependent
opinion to the Board of Directors of the respective companies on the fairmess of the Share Exchange Fatio
recommended by the Valuer.

3. Hem Securities Limited (referred to as "M erchant Banker”) reviewed the Valuation Report issued by the
valuer and carried outtheirindependent analysis and vide its report dated December 07, 2016 opined to
the Board of Directars that the Share Exchange FHatio recommended by the Valuer is fair far the eguity
sharehalders of the companies.

4 Based on the Valuation Feport and Fairness Opinion to the Board of Directors of respective Companies
vy the Yaluer, and the merchant banker, the Boards of the Companies approved the Share Exchange
Fatio.

8. The valuerhad carried out independent analysis and had applied standard and acceptable waluation
methodalogies in arriving at the valuation of the companies for the Share Exchange Ratio. The approach
adopted bytheYaluerin determining the same is summarized asunder:

a. The valuer adopted a combination of valuation methodologies to arrive at the relative valuation of the
companiesto recommend the Share BExchange Ratio.

b, The Valuer primarily used the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) approach to compute the independent
relative waluation of the companies and recommend the Share Exchange Hatio.

Further, the merchant banker perfonmed an independent analysis using generally accepted valuation
methodologies including DCF approach for waluing the companies to opine on the fairness ofthe Share
Exchange Ratiorecommended bythe'Valuer.

Date: December07,2016
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Summary of the Valuation / Share Exchange Ratio Report along with the basis of such
valuation

1. Skyview Tie Up Private Limited |, Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd . and Jaisukh Developers Private
Limited [collectively referred to as "Companies™) engaged Mfs K. Sogani And Associates, Chartered
Accountants as independent Valuer (referred to as "Valuer”) for recommending the Share Exchange
Ratio for the proposed amalgamation of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited  and Skywview Tie Up Private
Limited with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. Accordingly, the Yaluer had issued a valuation repart
dated December07, 2016 {"Yaluation Report”).

2. The Companies appointed Hem Secunties Limited as the merchant banker to provide anindependent
opinion to the Board of Directors of the respective companies on the fairmess of the Share Exchange Fatio
recommended by the Valuer.

3. Hem Securities Limited {referred to as"Merchant Banker"reviewwed the Waluation RFeport issued by the
valuer and carried outtheirindependent analysis and vide itsreport dated December 07, 2016 opined to
the Board of Directors that the Share Exchange Ratio recommended by the Valuer is fair for the equity
shareholders of the companies.

4. Baszed on the Valuation Report and Fairmess Opinion to the Board of Directors of respective Companies
vy the Waluer, and the merchant banker, the Boards of the Companies approved the Share Exchange
Fatio.

8. The valuer had carried out independent analysis and had applied standard and acceptable waluation
methodologies in arriving at the valuation of the companies forthe Share Exchange Ratio. The approach
adopted bythealuerin determining the same is summarized asunder:

a. The Yaluer adopted a combination of valuation methodologies to arrive at the relative valuation of the
companiesto recommend the Share Exchange Ratio.

b, The Valuer pnmarily used the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) approach to compute the independent
relative valuation of the companies and recommend the Share Exchange FHatio.

Further, the merchant banker perfarmed an independent analysis using generally accepted waluation
methodaologies including OCF approach for waluing the companies to opine on the fairmmess ofthe Share
Exchange Ratiorecommended bythe'Valuer.

Date: December07,2016
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO.LTD.IN THEIR
MEETING HELD ON WEDHESDAY THE 7' DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF
SCHEME OF AMALGAMTION AND ARBANGEMENT ON THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL,PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

1. Background

1.1. The proposed Scherme of Amalgamation and arrangement between Baid Leasing And Finance Co.
Ltd.{“the transferee Company”) and Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd{ “Transferor Company T7) and Skoywiew Tie
Up Pvt. Lid. ( “TransferorCompany 27 (Transferor Company Tand Transteror Company 2 collectively refarred
to as“Transferor Companies "jand their respective shareholders and creditors (*“the scheme™) was approved by
the Board of Directors of Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. vide resolution dated 7" day of December 2015,
Provizions of sections232(2)(c) ofthe Companies Act 2013 requires the Directorsto adopt a report explaining the
effect of arrangerment and amalgamation on equity shareholders, Key managerial personnel (KMPs), promoters
and non-promoters shareholders of the company laying out in particularthe share exchange ratio and the same is
requiredtobe circulated tathe equity shareholders.

1.2, Thereport of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of section 232(2) () of
the companiesAct 2013,

1.3 The following Docurnents were placed before the Board:

1.3.1Draft Scheme of Amalgamatian, initialed by the Chairman of the Meeting for the purpose ofldentification;,

1.3 2%aluation Report dated 7" December, 2016 of Mis R Sogani & Associates, Independent Chartered Accountant
("the waluer"), describing the methodology adopted by them in arriving at the share entitlement ratio ("aluation
report”.

1.3.3Fairness Opinion dated?7" December, 2016 prepared by Hem Securities Limited, Category | Merchant Banker,
providing the faimess opinion on the share exchange ratio ("Fairness opinion") as recommended by M/sE Sogani &
Associates, thevaluers, ("Fairness Opinion™)

1.3.4 Report of the Audit Committee dated 7" December, 2017,

1.3.5 Summary ofthealuation/ Share Exchange Ratioreport alongwiththe basisof such waluation

2 Effect of Scheme of Arrangement on equity Shareholders (Promoter Shareholders and non-
promoter shareholders), Employees and KMPs of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

2.1 Underthe scheme, anarrangement is soughtto be entered into between the companies, ts Equity Shareholders
(prormoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders), secured and unsecured creditors, Upon the effectiveness
of Part B of the Scheme, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot equity shares based onthe Share Exchange
Fatio and inthe manner as stipulated in Clause 4 of the Scheme, tothe equity sharehalders of Jaisukh Developers
Frivate Limited .Uponthe effectiveness of Part B ofthe Scheme, equity shares of the Transferor Companies held by
the Transferor Companies inter se, Transferee Company or its subsidiaries or its limited liahility partnerships are
concerned, if any, on the Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and to that extent the Transfaree
Company is required to issue less number of shares. Further, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot equity
shares, based onthe Share Exchange Ratioand inthe manner as stipulated in Clause 4 ofthe Scheme tothe equity

A08)



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

shareholders of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited. T he basis of share exchange ratio i given hereunder:
Fortransferar company 1- 10:21 i.e. far every twenty one shares of Jaisukh Developers Pyt Ltd of Rs. 10/, ten
sharesoftransferee companyi.e. Baid Leasing andFinance Co, Ltd. of He 10/ eachwillbeissued.

Fortransferorcompany2-10:192 ie. far every ane hundred ninety two shares of Skywiew Tie Up Put. Lid of Rs. 1/,
ten shares oftransferee companyie Baid Leasing andFinance Company Limited of Rs. 104 eachwillbe issued.

22Under Clause 11 of the Scheme, on and from the -Appointed date, all permanent employees {including deputed
employees) of the Transferar Companies, shall become emplayees of the Transferee Company an such date as if
they were in continuaus service without any break or interruption in service, and on terms and conditions as to
employment and remuneration not less favourable than those on which they are engaged or employed by the
Transferor Companies, so as to become as and from the Appointed Date, the emplayees of the Transferee
Company. The Transferee Company undertakes to continue to abide by any agreement/settlement, if any, validly
entered into bythe Transferar Companieswith any unionfemployee ofthe Transferor Companiesrecognized by the
TransferorCompanies.

23 Under PartC of the Scheme, noright ofthe Employees of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. are being affected.
Theservices ofthe Employees of Baid Leasing andFinance Co. Ltd. | underPart C ofthe Scheme, shall continue an
the same terms and conditions onwhichtheywere engaged by Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

2.4 There is no effect of the =cheme an the Key managerial personnel and/ar the Directors of Baid Leasing and
Finance Co. Ltd.
245 Mo specialvaluation difficulties were reported.

By Order of the Board
For Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

S
Pannalal Baid

Chairman and Managing Director
DIn: 00009337
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE
LIMITED IN THEIR MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 7" DAY OF DECEMBER. 2016
EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMTION AND ARRANGEMENT ON THE
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNMNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-
PROMOTER SHAREOLDERS OF THE COMPAMY

1. Eaclkground

1.1, The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation and arrangement between Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd.(“the transferee Company”) and Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd| “Transferor
Company 17 and Skyview Tie Up Pyt Ltd. (“Transferor Company 27| (Transfaror Company
1 and Transferor Company 2 collectively referred to as “Transferor Companies”)and their
respective shareholders and creditors (“the scheme™) was approved by the Board of Directors
of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited vide resolution dated 7 day of December 2016
Frowvisions of sections 232(23¢) of the Companies Act 2013 requires the Directors to adopt a
report  explaining the effect of arrangement and amalgamation on equity shareholders, Key
managerial personnel (KMFs), promoters and non-promoters shareholders of the company
laying outin particular the share exchange ratio andthe same is requiredto be circulated to the
equity shareholders.

1.2 Thereport of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of
section 232121 (¢) ofthe companies Act 2013,

1.3 Thefollowing Documents were placed before the Board:

1.2.10raft Scheme of Amalgamation, initialed by the Chairman of the Meeting forthe purpose of
identification;

1.2.2 Valuation Report dated 7" December, 2016 of Mfs R Sogani & Associates, Independent
Chartered Accountant ("the waluer”), describing the methodology adopted by them in arriving at
the share entitlement ratio ("Valuation report™) .

1.2.3Faimess Opinion dated 7* December, 2016 prepared by Hem Securities Limited, Category
| Merchant Banker, providing the fairmess opinion on the share exchange ratio ("Faimess
opinion”) asrecommended by Mis R Sogani & Associates, thevaluers, ("Fairness Opinion”)

1.2.4 Summary of the Valuation/ Share BExchange Ratio report along with the basis of such
valuation

2. Effect of Scheme of Arrangement on equity Shareholders {(Promoter Shareholders
and non-promoter shareholders), Employees and KMPs of Jaisukh Developers Private
Limited

2.1 Underthe Scheme, an arrangementis soughtto be entered into betwe enthe companies and its Equity
Shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders) and secured and unsecured
creditors. Upon the effectiveness of Part B of the Scheme, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot
equity shares, based on the Share Exchange Fatio and in the manner as stipulated in Clause 4 of the

oD



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Scheme, tothe equity shareholders of Jaisukh Developers Private Limited I pon the effectiveness of Part
E of the Scheme, equity shares of the Transferar Companies held by the Transferor Companie s inter se,
Transferee Company or its subsidiaries or its limited lizability partnerships are concerned, it any, on the
Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and to that extent the Transferee Company is required to
issue less number of shares.

Fortransferor company 1- 10:21 i e for every twenty one shares of Jaisukh Developers Pyt Ltd of Rs. 104~
ten sharesof transferee companyi.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. of Hs. 10/~ eachwill beissued.

2 2Under Clause 11 of the Scheme, on and from the -Appointed date, all permanent employees (including
deputed employees) of the Transferor Companies, shall become employees of the Transferee Company
on such date as if they were in continuous service without any break or interruption in service, and an
terms and conditions as to employment and remuneration not less favourable than those on which they
are engaged oremployed by the Transferor Companies, soastobecome as and fromthe Appointed Date,
the employees of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company undertakesto continue to ahide by
any agreement/settlerment, f any, walidly entered into by the Transferor Companies with any
unionfermployee of the Transferor Companiesrecognized by the Transferor Companies.

2.3 There iz no effect of the Scheme on the Key managerial personnel andfor the Directors of Jaisukh
Developers Ltd. exceptto the extent of their shareholding.

24 Mo special valuation difficulties were reported.

By Order oftheBoard
For JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Sd/-
Ramesh Chand Pareek
Oirector
OIM - 00019931
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED IN
THEIR MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY THE 7" DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016 EXPLAINING THE
EFFECT OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMTION AND ARRANGEMENT ON THE EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER
SHARECQLDERS OF THE COMPANY

1. Backaground

1.1, The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation and arrangement between Baid Leasing And
Finance Co. Ltd.(“the transferee Company”) and Jaisukh Developers Pvt. Ltd{“Transferor
Company 17 and Skywiew Tie Up Pyt Ltd. (“Transferor Company 27 | Transferor Company
1 and Transfaror Company 2 collectively referred to as “Transferor Companies”jand their
respective shareholders and creditors (“the scheme™) was approved by the Board of Directors
of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited vide resolution dated 7" day of December 2016, Provisions
of sections 232(2)(c) of the Companies  Act 2013 requires the Directors to adopt a report
explaining the effect of arrangement and amalgamation on equity shareholders, Key managetrial
personnel (kMPs), promoters and non-promoters shareholders of the company laying out in
particular the share exchange ratio and the same is required to be circulated to the equity
shareholders.

1.2, Thereport of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of
section 232(2)(¢) of the companies Act 2013,

1.3, Thefollowing Documents were placed before the Board:

1.2.1 Draft Scheme of Amalgamation, initialed by the Chairman of the Meeting for the purpose of
identification;

1.2.2 Valuation Report dated 7" December, 2016 of Mis B Sogani & Associates, Independent
Chartered Accountant ("the wvaluer”), describing the methodology adopted by therm in arriving at
the share entitlement ratio ("Valuation report™) .

1.2 3Faimess Opinion dated 7* December, 2016 prepared by Hem Securities Limited, Category
| Merchant Banker, providing the faimess opinion on the share exchange ratio ("Faimess
opinion™ asrecommended by Mis R Soganid Associates, thevaluers, (" Fairmess Opinion™)

1.3.4 Summary of the Valuation! Share Exchange Ratio report along with the basis of such
vallation

2. Effect of Scheme of Arrangement on equity Shareholders {(Promoter Shareholders
andnon-promoter shareholders), Employees and KMPs of Skyview Tie Up Private Limited

2.1 Underthe Scheme, an arrangementis soughtto be entered intohetweenthe companies and its Equity
Shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders) and secured and unsecured
creditors. Upaon the effectiveness of Part B ofthe Scheme, Baid Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. shall allot
equity shares, haszed on the Share Exchange Ratio and in the manner as stipulated in Clause 4 of the
Scheme, to the equity shareholders of Skywiews Tie Up Private Limited U pon the effectiveness of Part B of
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the Scheme, equity shares of the Transferor Companies held by the Transferor Companies inter se,
Transferee Company or its subsidianes or its limited liability partnerships are concerned, it any, on the
Effective Date such shares shall stand cancelled and to that extent the Transferee Company is required to
Izsue less number of shares.

Fortransferar company 2-10: 1920 e far every ane hundred ninety two shares of Skywiew Tie Up Pyt Ltd
of 5. 1/-, ten shares of transferee company i.e. Baid Leasing and Finance Company Limited of Rs. 10/~
eachwill be issued.

2. 2Under Clause 11 of the Scheme, on and fromthe -Appointed date, all permanentemployees (including
deputed employees) of the Transferor Companies, shall become employees of the Transferee Company
on such date as if they were in continuous service without any break or interruption in service, and an
terms and conditions as to employment and remuneration not less favourable than those on which they
are engaged oremployed by the Transferor Companies, soastobecome as and fromthe Appointed Date,
the employees of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company undertakesta continue to ahide by
any  agreement/settlerment, it any, wvalidly entered into by the Transferar Companies with any
unionfemployee of the Transferor Companiesrecognized by the Transferor Companies.

2.dThereisno effect of the Scheme onthe Key managerial personnel and/or the Cirectors of Skeywiew Tie
lUpFrivate Limited except tothe extent oftheir shareholding.

24 Mo special valuationdifficulties were reported.

By Order oftheBoard
For Skyview Tie Up Private Limited

Sdl-

Sanjeev Kumar Kothari
Director

DI 07466591
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Independent Auditor's Report

Tathe Members of

BaidLeasing and Finance Co. Ltd.
"Baid Hous e",lInd Floor, 1,
TaraMagar, Ajmer Road,
Jaipur-302006

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial staterments of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd. CIN:
L65910RJ1991PLCOD6 391 which comprise the Balance Sheetas at31st March 2017 the Statement of Profit and
Loss far the year then ended, and & summary of the significant accounting paolicies and other explanatary
infarmation.

Management's Res ponsibility for the Financial Statements

TheCompany's Board of Directarsisrespansible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013
("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, andfinancial performance ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internalfinancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting recards, relevantto the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whetherdue to fraud or error.

Auditor's Res pons ibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are reguired to be
included inthe auditreportunder the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143010) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance aboutwhetherthe financial statements are free fram material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial staterments. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair wiew in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not farthe purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adeguate
internal financial controls systemn averfinancial reporting and the operating eftectiveness of such controls. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our aodit
opiniononthe financial statements,

Opinion

In our apinion and to the best of our infarm ation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principle s generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company asat31st
March, 2017, and its profitforthe year ended on that date.

Reporton Other L eqal and Bequlatory Requirements

1. Asreguired bythe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issuedbythe Central Government of
India in terms of sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure A 3
statement an the matters specified inparagraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,tothe extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act,we repartthat:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

b)
c)
d)
e

f)

s)

and beliefwere necessaryforthe purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company =o far as it
appearsfrom ourexaminationofthosebooks.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Feportare in agreementwith the books of account.

In our opinion, the afaresaid financial statements complywith the Accounting Standards specified under

Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule ¥ ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respecttothe adequacy ofthe internalfinancial controls over financial reporting ofthe Comp any and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, referto our separate Reportin ‘Annexure B,

With respect to the other matters to be included inthe Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe
Companies (Audit and Aaditors) Rules, 2014 | in our opinion and to the best of our information and
accordingto the explanations givento us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations aother than those disclosed in Mote Mo. 1 of the
SignificantAccounting Palicies & MNotes an accountswhich would impactits financial position.

. The Campany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any materialforeseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investar Education and Protection

Fund bythe Campany.

. The Campany has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well as

dealings in Specified Bank Motes during the period from Movember 8, 2015 to December 30, 2016,
However, we are unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to report on whether the
disclosures are in accordance with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us
bytheManagement- Refer Moted tothe financial statements.

For Khilnani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

K.K. Khilnani

Place : Jaipur {Partner)
Date : 16.05.2017 M. No.: 072736

FRN. 005776C
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Annexure'd’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory

Wi

Wil

will.

Requirements".

YWe report that:

The campany has maintained praper records showing full particulars, including gquantitative details and
situationof its fixed assets.

Az explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no
material discrepancieswere noticed on such verfication.

The title deeds ofimmovable properties are held inthe name of the company.

Az explained to us, inventories have heen physically verified during the year by the management atreasonable
intervals. Mo material discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared tobook records,

The company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Fartnership or other parties covered inthe register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

Inrespectofloans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of Section 185 and 186 ofthe Caompanies
Act, 2013 have been complied with,

The company hasnot accepted any depositsframthe public covered under Section 7310 75 ofthe Companies
Act, 2013,

As per infarmation & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been
specified bythe Central Governmentunder sub-Section (1) of Section 148 afthe CompaniesAct, 2013

a. According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund | Inve star
Education and ProtectionFund ,Employees’ State Insurance, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, value added tax, cess and any other statutary dues to the extent applicable, have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. Accaordingto the information and explanations given to
ustherewere no outstanding statutory duesason 31st of March, 2017 for aperiod of more than six manths
fromthe date they became payable.

b.  According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, there is no amount payable in respect of
service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess whichever applicable, which
havenotbeen deposited on account of any disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that, the Company has notdefaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank, Government
ordebenture holders, as applicable tathe company.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the management, money raised by

113
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%I,

Xil.

¥,

i,

AT

WYl

way of intial public offer or further public offer {including debtinstruments) and termloans have been appliedfor
the purpose forwhich theywere obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company oranyfraud
onthe Company by its officersoremployees has been noticed ar reported duringthe year

According to the information and explanations given to us, we repart that managetial remuneration has been
paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule
%10 the CompaniesAct.

The companyisnotaMidhiCompany. Therefare clause xii) of the orderis not applicable tothe company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in
corpliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosedin the Financial Staternents etc. asrequired bythe applicable accounting stand ards.

The company has made preferential allotment ar private placement of shares or fully ar parly converible
debentures during the year under review and the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
beencomplied with andthe amount raisedhave beenused forthe purposesforwhichthe fundswere raised.

The company hasnaot entered into non-cash transactions with directors orpersons connected with him.

The companyisrequired to be registered under Section 45-lAofthe Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934 and ithas
obtained the registration.

For Khilnani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

Place : Jaipur K.K. Khilnani
Date :16.05.2017 {Partner)
M. No.: 072736

FRN. 005776C
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Annexure'B’

Report on Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controk under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reparting of BAID LEASING & FINANCE CO. LTD.
("The Campany™ as of March 31,2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the yearendedonthat date.

Management's Res ponsibility for Internal Financial Controks

TheCompany'smanagement is responsible for e stablishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financialreporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated inthe Guidance Mote onAudit of Internal Financial Cantrals overFinancial Reparting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These respaonsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliablefinancialinfarmation, as required under the CompaniesAct, 2013,

Auditors "B es pons ibility

Curresponsibility istoexpressan opinion anthe Company's internal financial controls overfinancial reparting based
on our audit. Yve conducted our audit in accardance with the Guidance Mate an Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols
Cwer Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote" and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under Section 1430100 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 tothe extent applicable to anaudit of internalfinancial
contrals, bath applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require thatwe complywith ethicalrequirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internalfinancial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivelyin all material respects.

Cwur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intermnal financial
controls system overfinancial reporting and their operating effectivene ss. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that @ material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgrnent, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterme nts whether due to
fraud ar error.

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opiniononthe Company'sintemalfinancial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of InternalFinancial Controls over Financial Reporting
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A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to prowide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reparting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial contral over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. Pertaintothe maintenance of recordsthat, inreasonable detail, accurately andfairly reflect thetransactions and
dispositionsofthe assets ofthe company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
staterments in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. Provide reasonahble assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe company'sassetsthatcould have a material effect onthe financial state ments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion orimpraper manage ment override of controls, material misstatements due to error orfraud may occur and
notbe detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financialreporting to future
petiods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate
because of changesinconditions, orthatthe degree of compliancewiththe policie s or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Campany has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system aver
financial reparting and such internal financial contrals overfinancial reporting were aperating effectively as at March
31,2017 based anthe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by thelnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Khilnani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

Place : Jaipur K.K. Khilnani
Date :16.05.2017 {Partner)
M.No.: 072736

FRN. 005776C
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 21.02.2017

(AU NG In R,

AS AT A5 AT
PARTICULARS NOTES .08.2017 31.03.20%6
ECUATY AND LIABHITIES
Shargholdar Furnds
{it Mhazre Cagifal 2 187 0 D0k 00 (1. 450 D00
{iy Rasarves & Swephes H 2H2, 42 Fied 14 1065, 220, 3h2.64
353,447,654, 14 167,678, 352.84
Mor-Current Liabilities
{ir Long Tenn Bomowings 4 220 18302 G701 404 52
fiid Loaig Perern Sravisions 5 7505 955 99 3,693 91848
Current Liabifities
1i Short Fem Barrowings & B 207 0529 419, 150,918.78
{ily Trade Payanles 7 15,388 47216 11,914,871.80
{iit) her Cusrent Liabidities E 338,230,787 .20 34 023 71174
[iv) Shast-ternn Pravisions o 1,813 545 00 £ GSR, 342000
FOTAL 41,581,722, 750180 1,048,015 562,80
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
{it Fimesrl Assmels 0
Targibir Axspta 8453 494 65 11,216,284.26
Imlangibie Szaets BE0,450.00 FED 450400
Ly Man Curiend lavas ol | o, 24, 445400 09 851 DEL 00
{iié) Mafarred Trx Aceetel Met) "E 2352 92057 1,002 598 50
18T LoG 1erm Loans ang Advanses i 104, 723,733,435 45,058 D00.50
1061, 543,053,786 4835, 562,490,335
Current Assats
41 Irdentonies 4 A3 0Bs 39219 43,451 5728
{iy Casin 2nd Cash Eguivalarls i) 18 8t 172,00 12843, 754 1K
[ii#] Shorr-term Leans and Adwvanoes Tl 162502 947 41 B TER 166,43
i) Olser Cunienl Azsels T YELE, |34 1,397 BE3.4856
510,473 64k.02 559,153,172.55
TOTAL 41,504,722 750 B0 1,048 015 £69 50
Significan: Accourting Policies and Noles an Acgounts I
As per Audit Repg it of ewen date attached
For Khiinani & Assaclates Fer & on bahalf of the Board
Chastered Accountznts
Sd/- Sdi-
sdi- Aunan Bald Panna Lal Baid
K_K_ Khilnani Drigedstiar Chalrman % Manging Birertor
Pastner DM 03100474 RIN: 3035837
M NedTATIE
FEN, pOs7 76
Sdi- Seli-
Pidca; Jaipur Manoj #umar Jain Mamratn Sajraki
Cabe: 16.05.2017 fhlef Finanaial Officer Company Secnetary

5




E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOS5 FOR THE YEAR ENOED ON 31.03.2017

(Amount in Rz, )

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR

PARTICULARS MOTES
2417 20%15-14 :
PNCOME
Revenue from Uparations
Revenue fram Services 1% 284,976 453,28 152,086,244.390 |
Jther Income 13 240,000,543 460,000.00 :
TOTAL {1) I8%,216,461.25 182,546,244, 30 !
EXPEMSES
Purchase of Stock in Tracle 20 22,178,248 224,904, 65
Changos m Mventones 21 1.081,233.12 FB7, O GE0E
Cepronses o Employes Benelics 22 FR144.897.70 #0,FIT O RPE r
[tnance Costs 23 110,195, (194, 50 55,441, 788,44 |
LA o 3at ok 12 1,990, 599,58 1,945,194, 20
Clher Expensos 24 B5.555 247,20 57,2449 B35 16
Tokal () 223,001, 271_62 t47_373,087.61
Profit Bofore Excoptional, Extraordinary tams & Tax [1-H) 57215, 197 .83 AATE, 6T
Profit B=fore Extracrdinary Items & Tax EEFRFERCIE S 40173156 67
lLess: Extragrdinary [tams
Profit Before Tax 47,215,191 63 40.173,196,.67
|.ass; Tax Fxpensss
rupant Taw 18.%17.036. 81 15314, 581,00 ¢
Deferred Tax [1.28%,23° .57) 82,2700
Profit and Loss after Taw 32,687,364.49 27.484,702.67 |
Earning Par Equity Share (FP5)
Basic 4. 06 4.4?‘55
Diluder 416 4.4/
Significant Accounking Policies and Hotes on Accounts 1
An per Audit Report of swer: date atbached
For Khilnani & Associates For & an bahalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
)= Sdi.
Seli- Amean Baid Panna Lal Daid
K. K. Khillnami Bivector Chalrmen & Manging Ditcctor
Partner DMz 03100575 DIM: CDIGEIT
M Wo, D727k
FRH, 005774

Place: Jaipar
[rave; 16,06, 2047

5d!- Sdi-
Mang] Kumar fain Harmnrate Sajmani
Chief Flnenclal Offlcer Company Secratary
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Pariculars

Cash Flow Slalameant

2017

R

Eorthe year andad on i Mareh T
2016

fono st Mealails

Aveannt

A Cash Bow Trom operabing activities
M P. before iax
Bueljuatments for
Pravigien for depraciation
Liidend an Invesbments
Zapilal Gain on sala of investimenis
GCepilal Bain on sale of fved agsets
Bravlsion far WP A& VAU RArk
Defarrad tax assa's
Finance cost paid
Cparating profil belore [neomea-taw
Less: Incene-tax payabls
Cp. prefil before wworking cap. changas
A justimernts far ehanegs in warking eap.
a. {Incieasaydecraass in op. assals
Invenioniea
Trade recenables
Long term fvans & advances
Shaort termicans & advancas
ther cuvent assets
Crther natrsurtant assats
b,  Increassddacraass) in op. iabilities
Trada payables
Caher curvert liakiitles
ther teng larm linbilitiae
Short term provizionz
Mt cash (o used )-op . activities ()

B Caszh Flow from inwve sting activities
Driv|dend gt | rueiments
Ad). for {incisasa)/decredas in assatza
{FPurchase)isale of langible fixed assets
{Parchaze)’zale of intangible Fived assets
{Purzhase'sate of L. term invesiments
Zach ftawf{Lized) - invtng. activities (B

C Cash Flow from financing activities
Finanes Cout

1.286 58053

RS A 00
t1,389,231.67)
110,138,085.50

BY.A75,191.03

1,548 202,30

2,290 553 AR
(826, 127.00)

114,621,502 44 EE 444,768 44

£0.173.165884

58 037 B34 72

117 226,185.07

{569 554, 265.54)
(58.B27.781.08)
(7584, 635 53

71,836,504 04 |
AT EETEITA)
TE4 208 B&E 80

{325 0946 215.08)
(23,785,751 08
{30,626,975 09)

242 BS5.00

{517,184 47788 £, 584 6658

4,474 501 15
(12, 15908351

[2.594,687.00)

(225, 840.00)

(P2 367.351.00;

(110,108, 058 50}

.. 112,688,454.00)

827787243
HER, 715,207 78

10,378 278_85)
(873 260 300 450

{1,838 994.00)

{4,558, 547.00)

£11.093 520 .00)
£22 £93,2%1.00)

fEE 444 TEB.4d)

83,166 B3 ,36

£5,457, 347 36

(388 4B6,554.11)

125,353, [a6.22
£177,546,350.53)

(15,852 357.00)

Dividend Paid G078, 03,000

lzgue of Sharas 39 550, 000300

Hraceeds trom 150 of shares TEE Bl RA2.00

nereass/(decraasa) in LT, barrowings 415 B2-3, 287 .42 150,448 S22 .00

Increased(dacraasea) in WLEC limils (&9, TET 520 .49) L3058 875 TR

Cash Movafuzedy-fin, activilies {C°) - - P 1Y S 194,210,428

Mal increzsel{decreasa) in cash & squivalant. 3,830 440 am, 12
LA S
Cazh & equivalent at the beginning af yr. 1848 FE2.02 12 047 000
Cashe & eguivalent at eod of the yoar 18,829,172 .02 12 D43, 13z
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts
A= per sudit report of =ven date attached
For Khilnani & Associates For & on behalf of the Board
Charntered Accoumants
Sdi- Sdr- Sd.-
. K. Khilnani Aman Baijd Farnna Lal Eaid
{Partnaf ) Lrrector Chairman & Manging Direotor
M Mo OTF2736 DIN: 03100575 DN (HW9837
FRM. MST7EC
Flace: Jaipur Sdi- G-

Oate: 16052017

Chlef Flnanzizl OHicar

Manaoj Komar Jain

MNamrats Sajnani
Cotfuparry S ratary
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

MNetes Accompanying to the Balance Sheet

LArmourt in Rs.)
"o, |PARTICULARS A1 Han 2017 3. Mar 2016
i SHARE CAPITAL
Athorsed Share Capital
(120,00 300 Squity Shares of Rz " Of. eaznh 120,000 GGG 10,500,000 UG

[P oo Year - W0 G0 000 BEquily Shares of Fe G- ach)

Issund, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
100,070 200 Equite Seares oTSs 100 eack Rdly paidup
[Frevicus Year- B15 000 Exyuity Shares ol s 100 2ach fully paig ugp)

a) Fwconcilisticn of the Shares Outstend kg of the beginning & at the end of the reporting penod

Equity shares

& Ere bedizning of ihe yeas
lzaLad durng the vea-

At the end of the year

k] Termsirights attached te equity shares

101,060,69C 36 61 460,000.00
141,000, 050.00 €1 50, (100 (0
N of Share] Mo, of Fhare]
B.145,000.00 5,146, B00.00
3,855 000,00 -
A, 106, 060.00 B_ 145,004

The carrpary has oty ons 235 of ecuty s1ares hasng f2os valus 3f Fes, 10 2er share. Cach ecdity sharshola=r = entiled for ohe vate pe” share.

¢} Shares held by 1he hoddingfultim ate hold:ng com pany andior their sy bsidarieslassociates; - Bl

d] Detgils of Bharehakders halding mare than 5% ahares in the compamy

Mg al 310312047 Asat 31032018
uity shares of Bs, 10 sach fully pald :
Eauity e Ha. of Ehares : " Halding Na. of Shares . Halding
i aisnkh Develvoerz Pyt | AT [N FRE T35 600 11555
i) Wr. &rnan Baid JE2TAS 340 AT B aus
i Carersell Deneslopzes Pyt Lid R 323 bl R [ E b
iwl M:ranpan Peme Dewelopeera Put L 7140780 1137 %
wiPragah Drgan Laed Deovelogos Pyl Lad A3 TR YL - -
il Aipur niragakd Fel Lid. + 113,760 11.05%
< Lrearh Feheds v, Lz disE, Shl BESW
3,366,48% TFE.ES% | 1333465.00 22.60%

&) During the financiat year and previows flinancial year, the company ha
consideration other than sash and shames bought back.

5 nad made any issue of bonus shares and nene of the shares issued far

I} The Board of Directers has recommended a final dividend of Re 0.50 per fully paid up equity shares of Bs. 9 each{le. §%] subject 10 the
appraval of sharehelders In the ensuing 26th Annual general Mesting, The Board of Directors of the Company N their masting held on Colober
ZF, 27 deckred interirn dividend at the rate of e, 080 ger share [Le. 8% ondhe Tace vale of the squity sharssh aut of the current y2aiar's

profits te the Existing Equity shareholders of the Company. With this
10%)

, the total dividend for the financial year 2046-17 is Re. 1i- per share(i.e.
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BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

20 BURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
{Amount in Rs.)

For the year endedjFor the year ended

S HNo. Particufars an March 31, 2007 jon March 31, 2016
Traded Goods (Fauity Shares) Z2TR 22 224 D644 55

Total Purchase of Stock-in-trade 22178.22 224 904.6%

21  CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
{Amount in Rs.)

TR o T

For the year endedTFm the year endad
EHNo. Particoiars on March 31, 2017 %nn Mlarceh 31, 20186

1

Traded Soods (Equity Sharas)

Opaning Stack 228037612 3,087 48420
Less: Closing stock 1,499.123,00 28037612
Peercase f (Increase) in inventorics 1,081.283.12 TEY, 10508

22 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SXPENSES
{Amount In R5.)

For the year endediFor the year endad

S No. Particutars on March 31, 2017 1on March 31, 2016
@) Satarias 25,154,012 00 25,248.817.0D
ity ESH&PF 83 59000 40 920.00
idy  Bonus TE2,417.00 810,560.00
joy  Slaft Wetfare Expenses 1,444 FFE.00 506 §45.09
Total Employee Benefits Expenses 28,144,897.00 26,727.182.00

23 FINANCE COST
{Amount in Rs.)

- I e T For the year endediFor the year ended
SANo. Particut
’- N Ariourars on March 31,2017 _lon March 31, 2018
[ay Interest on Borrowings 104,8319.478.60 83,111, 146.00
(b CHhsr Borrowing costs

Leak Processng Charges 4,462 554 .00 2,085,0608.00
Bank Charges 916,085 80 235522 44

Totat FinanceCost 140,195,008.50 55441,768.44

it foes ol sl S e g
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

24 OTHER EXPENSES

{Amount In Rs.}

5. No. Fartlcufars

For the year ended
on March 31, 2017

For the year endod
an March 31, 2016

oy Advertisments & Publicity Exp.
i Auditor's Remuneration

(¢} Bad Debts Wiitten O

vy Business Promation Expenses
{21 Business Development Expenses
ity Tharity & Donation

iqy  Coliection Charges

{hy  Commission & Ineentives

M Derar & Depository Charges

] Directnrs Remuneraton

(K} Entzra:nment EXpenses

[ Intersst & Panaly oo TOS

{mt Inzurance & Registration B,

iny Legal Fes & Professionat Chargas
joy  Mews Papers, Books & Padodeals
iy Offlce Expanses

i) Metal & Llleseal

[ Fronsian For WA

(2}  Poxtage, Teledgraph & Sourisy Eopense
ity Printing & Stationedsy

i) Power and Fyel

(v} Prov.sten for Senice Tax

iy Foart

fx} Repairs to Huelding

Iy} Ratgsand Taves

(7} Rebate
ian} Roc Feas
falyy Telephore & Wobile £
(ag)  Trayeling & Gonmesyanes
iaddt  Wehicle Repeossession Lxpenze
iael  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

Total Gther Expanses

As par azdit report of svan gdate sttackhed
For Khilnani & Associates
Chamsred Acoqunlants

Sdl-
H.K. Khilnani

Paiinor
M Mo AF2E36
FRN. 00387 RC

Place: Jalpur
Bata: 16 05 HMT

G009 544 O
218 30000
20748 407 G0
122 64500

511,000.00
4,528, 180.00
35,020,947 .00
50,551.54
3,200,000.00

517 ,341.00
233, 765,00
4,932 045.81
o7 80800
4224500
2.5 214 44
816,038 00
37,269,594
£54, 192 05
1,435 797.00
510,00
5,V AG A0 G0
A15,543.00
1.976,976.47
25,126 O
390,500.00
718,131 02
2,320,975.00
14,660,$410.00
7TH.411.52

167547 3.50
G, 70000
1,244 S08.00
173,000.00
1,016,340 00
SEEE00.00

29 486,51 8.00
4,470 84
1.200,000.00
10218968 95

A10 70 T2
2971744 56
11,984.00
4.008.00

1 500,547 .00
2.770,600,98
BO3T8.14
407 125,25
170, 178.00

D 257 BOD.00
A6, 742.00
76,345 00
743,194 60
13,200.00
440 527 37
213,402.00
7OT,7EE .00
257,135 .20

B8 G58,247.20

37,243,8335.16

Sehl-

=t
Aurrran Baid
rirector

¥l G3100575

)
Mano] Kumar Jaln
Chlel Firanclal ©Hlcer

Panra Lal Baic
Chalman & Manging Directos
GIN: 00daba07

Sl
Hamrata Safnanl
Company Secrotary
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m BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Mote "1’

SIGHIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIESAND NOTES ONACCOUNTS
(Forming part of the final accounts for the year 2016-2017)

(&) SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of financial s tatement
Thefinancial staterments of the company have been prepared on historical cost basis following the mercantile systern of
accounting.

2. Revenue recognition
All expenses and income, to the extent considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on accrual
basis, subjectto the following heads, whichhave beenaccounted for on cash basis:

a. Accrued hire chargesin caseswhere number of due installments exceed 12 months,

b. Intereston LoansandAdvances considered as sticky bythe management.

c. Penalinterest chargeable ondelayed installments of hire charges and payable in respect of delayed payment
oftaxes.

3. Use ofEstimates

Freparation of financial statements require s management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities and reported amounts of income and
expenditure during the period. Actual results might differ from such estimates. Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognizedin the period inwhich the results are known,

4. Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost. Taxes, duties, freight and other expensesincidentalto acquisition ar installments there of
areincludedin the cost.

5. Depreciation

Depreciation hasbeen provided forfollowing Straight Line Method, at the rates and inthe manner specified in Section 123
read with Schedule Il ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013,

6. Inventories

Irventories of shares have beenvalued atlesser of cost ascertained following first-in-first-out method and the respective
marketvalues ofindividual shares.

otock on hire hasbeenvalued at cost,

7. Investments

All Investments have been stated at cost.

Frovision for diminution in shares of private limited companies, wherever sa, has been ignared in view of the lang-term
nature of such investments and existence ofadequate underlying assets.

Marketvalue of quoted mutual fundshas been separately disclosed inthe relevant note,

Lang term deposits for securing finance or for deriving other such benefits have been classified as Mon-Current
Investments.

Dividend and capital gain from sale of shares held as investments and Interest income from security deposits of
investment nature have been disclosed separately in the relevant note.

8. ProvisionforNPAunderHire-Purchase and Loans & Advances

Companyisa R.B.l approved non deposit taking N.B.F.C. of asset size exceeding R 100 crore. 1t follows the policy of
making provision for the Mon-pedforming-assets in respect of its Hire —FPurchase and Loans & Advances assets in
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

accordance with the 'provisioning norms’;, and accounting for the hire and interest incomes following the ‘income
recognition and prudential norms' as laid down by the R, B. 1. for such companies having asset size exceeding Rs. 100
crore.

9. Taxes on Income

Frovision for current tax ismade onthe basis of estimated taxable income forthe current accounting year in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961, The deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is
accounted for, using the taxrates and laws that have been substantively enacted asof the balance sheetdate. Deferred
tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable cerainty that the se would be
realized infuture,

10. EmployeeB enefits
There isno gquantifiable contractual obligationto paythe retirement benefits to company's directors and other staff hence
theywouldbe accountedforinthe yearthey are actually paid.

(B) HOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Inthe opinion of the Board aof Directars, Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realization in ardinary
courseof businessatleasttothe amount atwhich they are stated.

2. Balance standing tothe debit or credit of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Unsecured loans and Loans & Advances
are subjecttotheirconfirmation.

Details of Auditors remuneration:

Current Year Previous Year
a. otatutoryAuditFees 150000 21,000
b. lncome-tax and allied works 40,000 29,000

2. Previous yearfigureshave been re-grouped andre-arrangedwhereverconsidered nece ssary.

3.Thereisnocreditor relating to trade orexpenseswhich hasintimated itsidentity as a 5.5.1. Unit and paymenttowhom is
outstandingfor a period exceeding 6 manths.

4. Segment Reporting incompliance to AS 17 of ICA)

The Company'smain business is financing by way of hire purchase of used vehicles and providing loansforvehicle and
housing. All ather activitie s ofthe Company revolve around its main business. As such there are no separate reportable
segments, as perthe Accounting Standard on "Segment Reporting' (AS 17), specified under Section 133 of Companies
Act,2013.

5. Related Party Disclosure in compliance to AS18 of LCA

KEY MANAGEMENWNT PERSONMHELS: 1. Zanpa Lal Beid {Chairman and Y0
(210 Aman 2aid [Dirschor)
E2IRA T Mianog Kumas Jain «GE0r
4z hamrsta Sajnani (5T
RELATIVES CF KEY MANAGEMENT 1iMrs. Scbhag Devi Baid
PEREONKNEL: (2 re. & pana Baid

{3 Aditys Baic

ASSOCIATES: {11 BF_ Dave coers Limited
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| BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO.

LTD.

KEY MANAGEMENT

FARTICULARS OF TRANSAGTICN PERSONS A E.EEDCIATE
RELATIVES =

EXPEREES

O r=rtnr Bewn.. =it or B2 D000

Saary

Fomt

ricrest TEIEZ

(HECNE

Rz~ 2 AN

Unsecured _oans (as &t 237 353,200 7]

bi'we AlsgrsHsd X Al

[ A W ol ¥ X | 250000

EFL Doz opors Lmited 215,00 DEG

Fo~~xLal 8z 15,28 500

Transactionsexecutedin normal course of businessat arm'slength price.
1. During the year, the company had specified bank notes ar other denomination note as defined in the MCA natification
5.5.R.308(E) dated March 31 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Motes(SBEM) held andtransacted during the period fram
Movember3 2016 to December 30,2016, the denomination wise SBM s and notes as perthe notfication is given below, The
detailzof Specified Bank Motes (SBM) held and transacted during the period 08/11/2016to 3011 22016 are asfaollows:

Fs. In lakhs
Particulars Other Total
denomination
notes
Clesing cash in hand a3 on 92 11,2916 19242 19.61 212,23
{ + 1 Permitied receipts 16.85 Z16.35
i - & Parmitted payinents - F54s g
f-Amount depesiled in Banks 192 L2 Od 45 =66 25
Clesing cash in hand as on 30122016 BE. 75 BE.7S

*Forthe purpose of thisclause  the term 'Specified Bank Motes'shall have the same meaning provided inthe notification
of the Gavernment of India, in The Ministry of Finance , Departrment of Economic Affairs number 5.0, 3407(E), dated the

Bth Movermber, 2016,

Subjectto ourAuditreportofeven date

For Khilnani & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Sdi-
K.K. KHILHANI
(Partner)
M. Mo, 072736
FREMN. 0057 7BC

PLACE: Jaipur
DATE : 16-05-2017

5di-
PANNA LAL BAID
(Chairman and MDY
(DIM: 000035857)

sdr-
AMAN BAID
(Director)

(DIN: 0310057 5)

For and on Behalf of the Board

Sdr-

MANOJ KUMAR JAIN
(Chief Financial Officer)

Sdr-

HAMRATA SAJNANI
(Company Secretary)
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M BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17 , Adarsh Magar, Janta Colany,

Chartered Accountants O\ Jaipur 302004

Independent Auditor's Report
Tothe Members of JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Eeportonthe Financial statements

Wwie have audited the accompanying financial statements of JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIMATE LIMITED  ("the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Staternent for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility fartheFinancial Statements

The Caompany's Board of Directars isresponsible for the matters stated in Section 134(8) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 ("the
Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial staterments that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial perfarmance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimatesthat are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recards, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due tafraud ar errar.

Curresponsibility isto express an opinion onthese financial staterments based anour audit.

Wwie have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
requiredtobe includedin the auditreportunderthe provisions ofthe Act and the Rules madethere under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards onAuditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
otandards reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboutwhetherthe financial state ments are free from material misstatermeant.

Anauditinvolves performing proceduresto obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures inthe financial
statements. The procedures selected depend onthe auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud ar errar. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give atrue and
fair viewin orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting etimates made by the
Company'sDirectors, aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial state ments.

Wi beliewe thatthe audit evidencewe have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial state ments.

Dpinian

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act inthe manner so required and give atrue and fair view in confarmity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state of affairs of the Company asat31 st March, | and its

138)
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profitlo=s and its cash flowsfor the year ended anthat date.
Reporton Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired bythe Companies (Auditor's Heport) Order, 2016 "the Order”)  issuedbythe Central Government of India
interms of sub-section (11) of section 143 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013, we give inthe ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the
matters specified inparagraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder, tothe extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we repartthat:

a)  WWe have soughtand obtained allthe information and explanationswhich to the best of our knowledg e and belief
were necessary forthe purposesof ouraudit.

bl Inour opinion, praperbooks of account asrequired by law have been kept by the Company so faras it appears
from our examination afthose books.

c) TheBalance Sheet the Statement of Profit and Loss andthe Cash Flow Statement dealtwith by this Reportarein
agreementwith thebooks of account.

d)  Inouropinion,the aforesaid financial statements camply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

gl  Onthe basisof the written representations received from the directors as on 31 st March, taken an record by the
Board of Directars, none of the directars is disqualified as on 31st March, from being appointed as a directorin
terms of Section 164 (2] afthe Act.

f1 Wvith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial repaorting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, referto ourseparate Repoartin "Annexure B'

o) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies(Auditand Auditors) Rules 2014 in our opinionand tothebest of aur information and according to the
explanations giventous

i.  TheCompanydoesnothave any pending litigationswhich would impactitsfinancial position.

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
materialforesesablelosses.

iii. There were noamountswhichwere required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

. Thecompanyhas provided requisite disclosures inits financial staterments as to holdings as well as dealings in
specified Bank Motes during the period fraom Sth Movember, 2016 to 30th December, 2015 and these are in
accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company.

Faor Shiv Shankar Khandelwval and Ca.
Chartered Accountants
FEMN: O0E52C

=d /-

Shiv Shankar Khandehwal

Flace:-Jaipur ~ [Partner
Date: 18/05/2017 Membership No 075683
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Magar, Janta Colany,
Chartered Accountants O\ Jaipur 302004

Annexure ‘A’

TheAnnexurereferred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulato ry Requirements™.
Ve reportthat;

Wi,

Wil

wiil.

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full pariculars, including gquantitative details and
situationoftsfixed assets.

b. Asexplainedtous, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no
materialdiscrepancieswere noticed on suchverification.

c. Thettle deedsofimmovable properties areheld inthe name of the company.

Az explained to usinventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable
intervals. Mo material discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as
compared tobook recards,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or ather parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
Consequently the provisions of clausesiii(a), (bland iclofthe order arenotapplicableto the Company.

Inrespect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 ofthe Companies
Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits fram the public covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Asperinformation & explanation given bythe management, maintenance of cost recards hasnot been specified
bythe Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148o0fthe Companies Act, 2013

According totherecords ofthe company, undisputed statutory duesincluding Provident Fund, Investor Education
and Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custorn Duty, Excise
Duty, value added tax,cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. Accarding ta the information and explanations givento usthere were
ho outstanding statutory dues as on 315t of March 2016 for a period of more than six months fram the date they
became payable.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, thereis no amount payable in respect of income tax,
service tax, salestax, customs duty, excise duty value added tax and cesswhichever applicable which have not
beendeposited onaccountof any disputes.

In our opinion and accarding tothe information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion
that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or

(ET2,
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debenture holders, as applicable tothe company.

. Based an our audit procedures and according to the information given by the management, the company hasnot
raised any money byway of initial public offer arfurtherpublic offer{including debt instruments) ortaken any term
loan duringthe year.

X According to the infarmation and explanations given to us,we report that no fraud by the company or any fraud on
the Companyby its officers oremployees hasheen noticed or reparted duringthe year.

Hl. The company is aprivate limited company. Hence the provisions of clause xi) of the arder are not applicable ta the
companty.

Hil. The company iz notaMidhi Company. Therefore clause xii) of the arderisnot applicabletothe company:

Hlil. According to the information and explanations given to us all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosedinthe Financial Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Hlv, The company hasnot made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review.

HV, The company hasnot entered into non-cash transactionswith directors arpersons connected with him.

i, The companyisnotrequired tobe registered under section 45-1Aofthe Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Ca.
Chartered Accountants

FRMN: D0B352C

Sd/-

hiv Shankar Khandebwal

Place:-Jaipur (Partner )

Date: 18052017 Membership No. 0756583
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Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Magar, Janta Colany,
Chartered Accountants O\ Jaipur 302004

Annexure'B’

Report onfnternalFinanciziControls OverFinancialReporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controk under Clause (ij of Sub section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“theAct™)

W have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JAISUKH DEVELOFPERS FRIMATE LIMITED
("the Company") as of March 31,2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Campany for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Res pons ihility for Internal Financial Controk

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Campany considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financialinformation, as required underthe CompaniesAct, 2013

Auditors "R es pons ibility

Curresponsibility is to express anopinion onthe Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based an
our audit. ¥We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over
Financial Heparting (the "Guidance Mote") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Campanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals, bath
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the GuidanceMote reguire thatwe comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all materialrespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectveness. Our audit of internal financial contrals aver financial
repatting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls averfinancial reparting, asse ssing the risk that
amaterialweakness exists, andtesting and evaluating the design and operating effectivene ss of internal controlbased on
the assessedrisk. The procedures selected depend anthe auditor's judgement, including the assessmentof the risks of
material misstaterment ofthefinancial statements, whetherdue to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit apinion
onthe Company'sinternalfinancial controls system over financialreporting.
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Meaning of InternalFinancial Controls OverFinancial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliahility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A campany's internalfinancial contral aver financial reporting
includesthose policies and proceduresthat

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonahble detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordan ce with authorisations ofmanagementand directors ofthe company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
dispositionofthe company's assetsthat could have amaterial effectonthefinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Finan cial RBeporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion arimpraper management averride of controls, material misstatements due taerror orfraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals aver financialrepoarting to future periods are
subjectto the risk that the internalfinancial control overfinancial reporting may become inadequate because of changesin
conditions, orthatthe degree of compliance with the policiesorproceduresmay deteriorate.

Opinion

In our apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system aver financial
reparting and such internal financial controls aver financial rep orting were aperating effectively as at March 31, based an
the internal control overfinancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelval and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FEM: OOE352C

S~

ohiv Shankar Khandelwal

Flace:-Jdaipur ~ [Partner )
Diate: 18/06/2017 Membership No 075683
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JAISUKH DEVELOFPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : U701 RJ2005PTC048207

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

= in rupees

Particulars 'L“f As at 31st March 2017 | As at 31st March 2018
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehokders frunds
Share capital 1 1,80,08 Q00 00 1,280,058 600,00
Reseres and surplus = 2555915 066 14 25 98,83 631 943
Nohey recelved agalhst shane warrants il [R1l]
27.79,24,056.14 27,78,91,631.93
Share application money pending allotment Mil Mil
Hon=current labilities
Leng-term borrowings 3 il 13,2546 642 00
Ceferred tax liabilities {MNeh) Mil Mil
Other leng term liaailities il il
Leng-term pravisions 4 il il
Hil 13,25 48,642.00
Current liabilities
Short-tarm aormowings il il
Trade payahles )
(A) Mizro erterprises and small enterprises Mil Ml
B] Othars il 1,40,38,213.82
Other current liabiltes & il 4,35,82.520.00
Short-term srovisions 4 14, 585.00 Mil
14,582.00 5 86,20,832.82
TOTAL 27,79, 33,8643 14 46 90,61,107.75
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Fixead sssels T

landixe assas

Intangible assets

iZ3pital work-in-FProgress

Intangible assots undar developrmant

Fon current investmen=
Cefarred lay assals (nal)
Leng-term leans and advances a
Other nan current assets

Current asscts
LTSNt Iy estments =]
Invantories 10
Trade ieceivablas 1=
Cash and cash equivalants 12
Short-term loans and advances &

Other current assets

il
il
il
il

il
il
il
il
Mil

4,22 T894 33
4 64,97 924 5R
1,00,35,137.03

39,732.14

178091 ,921.00

Mil

il
il
il
il

il
il
il
Ml
Mil

2,13,04,524 33
F.00.03 957 A
il

20,56,232.14
85T .05 55800
Mil

27.79,38,649.14

46.90,61,107.76

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statenents.

BAa par our repott of even date

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co,
Chartered Accountanks

[FRN: §06E52C)

Sdl-

Shiv Shankar Khandelwal
Partner

Mezrmibeers hip Mooz 0TSEAS
Flace: Jaipur

Date: 18052017

27,79,38,649.14

46,90,81,107.75

For and on behalf of the Brard of Direchknrs

S
RAMESH CHAND PAREEK

Director
CHM: 00019934

Sl
ROHIT KUMAR NOLKHA

Director
DIk DRZN4AAET




E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS FEWATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : U010 RJZ2005PTCO48207

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2017

(FY 2016-2017)

T inrupees

Particulars h:‘n;e Hst March 2017 31st March 2016
Revenue
Revenue from operations 13 1%,03,87 472,66 11,4812 67,40
Leze: Excize duty il Mi
MNat Sales 19,03 .87 472 86 11,46 12,676 40
Ctherincome 14 7,87,113.30 V8,64 35772
Total revenua 19,11,74, 685 86 12,24 87,034.12
Expenses
Coet of material Consumed il Mi
Purchase of stock-in-frade 16 17 B8 27 217 7h 16 61 43,85 60
Changes in inventaries 16 1,36 01 087 7D [5,35,12 581 80,
Employes bensfit 2y penses 17 4 57 200 00D 1,458,000 00D
Finanre rosts 18 il 57 70327 00
Depraciation and amartization expanses il Mi
Cther expensas 19 a,12 5749 30 39,581,311 858
Total expensas 19,10,88,054.75 12,24, 560,953 B5
Profit betora exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 76,531.21 7,080.47
and tax
Excepticnal items Ml Mi
Profit before extracrdinary and prior pericd items and tax T6,531.21 T7.080.47
Extraordinary items Ml Mi
Frior pericd item il i
Profit before tax T6,531.21 7.,080.47
Tax expenses
Current tax 20 14.583.00 Pi
Deferred tax il Fi
Excessishort provision relating esrlier year tax 21 29.514.00 Mi
Profit{Loss) for the period a2.434.21 T.080.47
Earning per share
Basic
Before extracrdinary tems 0.02 Mi
After extraordingny Adjustment Ml Mi
Diluted
Before extracrdinary ltems Ml Mi
After extraordinany Adjustment Ml Mi
The accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our repart of even date
For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Charlered Accountants. Feor and an behalf of the Board of Directors
(FRM: 006852C)
Sds S S
‘32 2:_;3': arkar Khandelwal RAMESH ;l;leﬂﬁ PAREEK ROHIT Ké.:ﬂiilr_\lﬂLKHA
DIN: 00018331 DiN: DGB038

Membership Na,: 075683
Place: Jaipur
Drate: 18052017
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOFERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UT0101RJ2005PTC 043207

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21st March 2017

(FY 2016-2017)

= inrupees

PARTICULARS

J1st March 2017

H st March 2016

A.

E

F.
G.

Cash Flow From Cperating Activities

Met Profit before tax and extraordinary items{as per
Statement of Profit and Loss)

Adjustments for hoh Cash/ Non trade itams:
Finance Cost

Cividend income

|nterest received

Operating profits before Werking Capital Changes
Adjusted For:

(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables

Increase ! (Decrease) intrade payables

(Increase) ! Decrease in inventories

Increase f (Decrease) in other current liabilities
(Inorease)  Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advancas
(Increase) ! Decrease in other current assets

Cash generated from Operations

Inceme Tax (Paid) / Refund

Met Cash flow from Operating Activities(A)

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Current Investments / {Purchased) sold
Interest Received

Cividends received

Met Cash used in Investing Activities(B}

Cash Flow Frem Financing Activities

Finance Cost

Increase in f {Repayment) of Long term borrowings
Met Cash used in Financing Activities|C)

Met Increase f (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents{A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of panod
Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period

Met Increase f (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents{F-E}

76,531.21

Mil
G 13.113.50)
Mil
(6,36,582.09)

(1,00,35,137.06)
(1,49.38,313.82)

1,35,01.057.70
(4,36.82,520.00)
20,66,75.463.00

080,47

57,79.327.00
(4.40.345.72)
{74 14,009 00
(20,67,950.25})

11,14.06,945 83
(1,56,88,178.88)
(5,36.12,581.80)

43554 727.00

{21.10,11.346.00)

Nil 41,760.00
15,08,83,967.70|  (12,73,76,624.10}
{91.040.00) {8,08.051.00)

15,07,92,027.70

(2,09,74,000.0C)

(12,81,84,675.10)

{25,92,535.00)

Mil 74,14,002.00
T.13.113.30 44024872
{2,02,60,2386.70) 52,61,322.72

Nil
(13,25,48 642.00%
{13,25,48,642.00)

(20,16,601.00)

20,56,33314
39.73214

(20,156,601.00)

(57.79.327.00
11,75,35,762.00
11,17,56,435.00

{1,11,66,417.38)

1,32 .22 750 52
20,56,333.14

(1,11,66,417.238)

The accompamying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As perour report of even date

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwyal and Co.
Chartered Accountants

(FRM: D068520C)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi- Sdi-
5 hiv Shankar K handelwal RAMESH CHAHD PAREEK
P artner Director

Membership Ho.: 075683
P lace: Jaipur
Drate: 180552017

Mot e

DIH: 000199 31

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by [Indirect Method as perAS-3 issued by [CALL
2 Figures of prewious yvear have been rearranged regrouped wherever necessary

3. Figures in brackets are outflowedeductions

Sd/-

ROHIT KUMAR HOLKHA

Director
DIH: 06 8048589
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.%. 2016-2017)
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UTO10MRJ2005PTC048207

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the
current year presentation.

Mote No. 1 £hare Capital = in rupees

Particulars As at Mst March As at J1st March
2017 2016

Authorised :

3680000 (3103E016: 3680000 Equity shares of Re, 10,00/ parva ue 2.68,00 000, 00 3,58,00,000,00

lssued: —

1800800 (3103Z016:1300800% Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- parva ue 1.80.08,000.00 1,80,08.000.00

Subscribed and paid-up ;

1800800 (3103EZ016:1300800% Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- parva ue 1.80.08,000.00 1,80,08.000.00

Total 1,80,08,000.00 1,80,08,000.00

Receonciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares 2 in rupees
As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
No. of Shares |  Amount No. of &hares Amount
At the beginning of the pericd 18,00,60C |  1,80.08,000.00 18,00,800| 1,60,08.000.00
lzsued during the Period Ml Hil Ml il
Radesmed cr bought back during the period Ml Hil il il
Cutstanding at end of the period 18,00 B00, 1,80,08 000.00 12,00B00| 1,80,08,000.00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares

The eompany has ony one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each sharshaldar is eligiole for one vote
per share hzld. The dividend proposed Dy the Joard of directors 15 sutject 1 the approval of the sharenolders In ensuing
Annual General Mesting, except in case of intarim cividend In the event of lIiquidation, the Equity sharsholdars are sligible
to receive the ramaining aseets of the comparny aftar distribution of all prefarential amounts, in proportion to thair

sharsholding.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at 31st March 2017 As at J1st March 2016
Type of Share Name of Shareholders No. of % of "~ No. of ¥ of
Shares Holding = Shares Holding
Equity [MY: 1C.00 ]| BFL Davelspears Lid 3,971,500 19.52 3.51,5C0 18.52
Equity [MY: 1C.00 ]| Sanpatl Haldings Private Limited 1,25,500 6.97 1,25 5C0 5897
Equity [MY: 1C.00 ]| Carewell Builders Frivate Limited 2,32400 12.91 2.32.4C0 12.91
Baid Housing Sinance Private Limited
Equity [MNY: 1€.00 ]| {Formerly Known Elegant Prime 3,450,500 19.19 3,458,500 19.189
Cevelopers Private Limited;
Total : 10,54,900 58 54 10,54,800 58.59

qad)



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302005

CIN : U70101RJ2005PTCD48207

Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus
Particulars
Surplus
Opening Balance
Adda: Profit far the year
Less ; Delation duning the year
Closing Balance

Securltles premium

Cipening Balanre

Add: Addition during the year
Less : Delation during the year
Closing Balance

Amalgamation reserve
Cpening Balance

Acd: Addition during the year
Less : Deletion during the vear
Closing Balance

As at 31st March 2017

(42 67,264 36
32,434 21
NI

(F.Y. 20M16-2017)

= In rupees
As at 31st March 2016

(42,74,334.83)
T.080.47
Ml

[42,34,820.15)

{42 67,254.36)

FhH 4818 300 .00
M
M

2548 18 30000
Hil
Hil

25,42 18,300.00

25,438,18,300.00

B3 532 53525
M
M
93,32 506 29

573,32 566,28
Hil
Mil
53,32, 58629

Balance carried to balance sheet

25,89,16,086.14

25,98,85,631.93

Note No. 3 Leng-term borrowings

. Mon-Curre
Particulars
nt
Other Loans and advances
thar loans ang advances
[l
othere member unsecured
Inter Carparate Deposits M
Litseeirad
Ml
The Above Amaount Includes
Uhgecured Barmawings M
Met Amount M

As at A1st March 2017

Current Non-Cuirre
Maturities | 1ot nt

| 10,41,71,968

2l il a0

G283 78,874.

] Ml . an

13,25 48,642

HIl vl . o

13,25,48,542

[ il | oo

13,2548, 642

0 Ml o6

= in rupees

As at 31st March 2016

Current

Maturities o
o 10,417,555,
il o0
il 2,&3,;6:6@.3
T 13,2548,642.
NI 00
13,254,642
il ol
o 132648642
oo

MNote No. 4 Provisions

=+ inrupeeas

Farticulars

Other provisions

As at J1st March 2017
Long-tenn ‘ Short-term ‘

[ As at 31st March 2016
Tetal Long-tenmn ‘ Shortterm ‘ Total

Current tax provision

Total

MWote No. 3 Trade pavables

Mi
Nil
NIl

“4. 583.00 14.583.00 | i
14,.582.00 14.582.00
14,583.00 14,583.00

Mi Mi
Nil Nil
L 1] NIl

= in nupees

Particulars
[B) Othars
Creditors due others

Total

As at 3Mst March 2017

As ati1st March 2016

[l 1,42 358,313,822
NIl 1,49,38,313.82
Nil 1,48,38,313.82

145



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOFERS PRIVATE LIMITED (F.7. 2016-201 1)
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : U701 01RJ2005PTCO48207

MNote Mo. 6 Other current liabilities = in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at J1st March 2016
Others payables
| axes payable other 1ax il 5,03 055,00
Dther accrued expensss Ml 7G5 Fu0.0o
Ciheque lssusd but not clear il 1,47 BY, FHF OO0
Lavance Adalnst Sale of Asstes ] 2 G5 50 000 00
| Ml 4,36,82,520.00
Teatal NIl 4.36.82,520.00
MNote Mo, 8 Loans and advances = in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2816
Long-ternm Short-term Long-term Short-tenmm
Capital Advances
Unsecured, considersd good il 158,34,85,060.00 Mil  22,558,37.313.00
Hil| 15,34 6506000 Nil 22 5537.3132.00
Other loans and advances
Loans and Advsnces il 3G 51 ,450.00 Mil 16 82 44 660,00
Tax deducted st source {Unaecured) il 16,35,411.00 il 15, 75,885.00
Hil 2. 53,26,851.00 Mil  15598.68.545.00
Capital Work in Procgress il 3,00,000.00 il 3,00.000.00
HIl 2, 56,26, 861.00 Ml 16,01,68,545.00
Total Hil| 17,9081 921.00 il [ 38, 57,05 85800

Note Mo. 8a: Caplhtal Advances

Particulars Amount{Rs)

Angad Chemical Put Lid

0,000 00
Gaid Finance Company
35 176,504 00O
Dream Frime: Dewslepers Pyt Ltd
520,000 .00
Dugar Agro Foods Put Lid
150,000
Banpati Holdings Pt Lid
221,Q00.00

Jai Govind Devwji Agra Farming Dav. Pt Ltd
239 75,7 40.030

Mabh Multitrade Pat | td

3 525,000.C0
Miramjana Propartics Pt | td
5 400 Q00,00
Mutan Trade & Credit Pwt Lid
230,000 0D
Fakezh Kumar Baid
3 133,418
Suresh Chatikan
3 250,000.C0
Tradeswill Developers Pyl Lid
289 Cac,aC0.CD
GGrand Tolal 153,455 080 .00

®



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jalpur-302006
CIN : U70101RJ2005PTCO48207

(F.Y. 2018-2017)

Mote Mo, #a: Other Loans and Advancas
Farticulars AmMAaunt{Rs)
Baid lMotors Pt Ltd F30000.00
BFL Develapers Limited A47ECO0.00
[ Carewvell Ruildars Pyt | td HOCO0 00
[ Futuristic Prime Developers Pyt Lid 240000.00
Canpati | oldings Pyt Lid 245550.00
' Mahapragya Land Developers Put L S57400.00
' Miranjaha Space Pt LA 10k000.c0
Fanna Lal Baid 18300000.00
| Star Buildhomes Pyt Ltd 452500.00
Grand Total 23681450.00

Note No. B{a) Loans and advances : Capital Advances: Unsecured,

considered good

< in rupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Advances Against Purchese of _and M 19,34 55 0630.00 Bil| 22,88,37 313.00
Total Mil| 15,34,65,060.00 Mil | 22,5537.313.00
Note No. 9 Current investments < in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at Mst March 2016

Investments in equity Instruments (Guoted)

In Gthers

nvastment in other Indizn companies equity instruments
IngLoted non tradejcurent invaestment) | _ower of cost and
Warket value)

1,11,80,324.33

1,11,80.324 33

myastmeant in ather Indiah companies eguity Instrumenta
quetad tradedcurrant investment) [Lower of cost and Markot
value)

2,10,88,600.00

1,01,24.600.00

Gross Investment
Met Investment

Aggregate amount of quoted investments (Market
Value:Nil) {2016:Hil)

4,22,78 924 33
4,22, 78.924.33

4,23 78,924.33

2,13,04,924 33
2,13,04,924.33

2,13,04 924 33

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

&




E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOFPERS FRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Read, Jaipur-302006
CIN : UT01 D1 RJZ2005PTCO043 207

(For 20786-201 1)

S.MO. MAME OF COMP ANY EI:I‘;;. I;ES TOTAL VALUE
1Aas om 31.03.2014G)
Lnigquoted mon rade (Curnmenl Invesimenl)

1 Lugar Constnacticon Hyt Lic 1,000 JELREER LD A
= Eaid Housing Private Limited 280100 =22 59,300
3 Sarpali Haldings Pyl LLd 2F. 700 53,1303
-4 Solden Infratech Pwt Lid 1.200 02,000

=] Mabh Mullitrade Fyt L=l 20,100 1,044,002
& Farmeshwar Zapital Pyt Lid =[RRSI B 1,710,000
7 Preminant Winimay Pyt Lid 40,000 1,265.000
= =Ztar Buildhcrmas Fwr |t 1.0 AL TR
=] Tradeswift Derivatives Pyt Lid 1G.000 1,250,000
o Trdew Consultandy Pyt Lid 1.300 423,000
11 Wide Andgle Media Pl Lid 115.000 542,800
1= Larewzll Builders Frovate: Linitaed H e ] a4 4]
1= Tradeswill Commediliess Privale Limilesl 15,0030 73,000
Total {&) 240,908,600

Quoted krade [Curreni Investment)

1 Eaghilms Media Lid 54,000 =55,000
s Baid Laaaing and —mnance Co L SO =10 il R
3 EFL Develepars L mited 281,000 EA L ET RS- ]
4 HFCL Limitec 40000 SREAN
] IFZILTD Q000 20,580
=] Punjab Communication Lic 1.27v1 =4, 713
T Reliance Power Equity 52 1,120
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Rcad, Jaipur-302006

CIN : U701 RJ2005P TC 043207

3 Sun Pharmacauiical Industries Lid.

=] Tala Chemical Lid

MNote Na. 10 Inventaories
Pariculars

(Valucd at cost or MNRY unless otherwise stated)

152 38,087
% 050 318 BOG
Total (B) 11,180,324

As at 3stMarch 2017

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

< in rupees
As at 31st March 2016

Traded gogds{Oasis of valuation &L Cost)
Total

4,64,92,234.506
4,64,92 534,58

<,99.93,952.206
5,99,93,882.28

Note No. 11 Trade receivables

¥ in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2017

As at st March 2016

Less than six months

Unsecured, Considered Good

1.00,35.137.08

Mil

Total

1,00,35,137.09

Mil

Mote No. 112 Cash and cash equivalants
Particulars
Balance with banks

As at 31st March 2017

= in rupees
As at 31st March 2016

Ralance schaduled banks current account 11,007 22 3,97 MR 27
Total 11,007.22 3,97 418.22
Chegues.drafts on hand

Zheques drafts on hand il 0,08, 256 00
Total Mil 10,086,296 00
Cash in hand

Cask in hand 28.724.82 6,52 616,82
Total 28,724.82 6,52.618.492
Total 38,732.14 20,58,333.14

8




E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEYELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : U701 RJ2005PTCO4 8207

Mote No. 13 Revenue from operations
Particulars

J1st March 2017

{FY. 2018-2017)

Z in rupees
Jist March 2016

Sale of products 18,581,852, 595,91 10.84. 99 21727

Sale of services

Yehicle Repossession Charges Received Tl Mil

Cammiszion Received 9,-5.400.00 9,25 60000
9,15,400.00 £,.93,600.00

cther operating revenues

Speculation Profit 3,39047615% 24 00528

Derivative Trading Frofit FJil 50 BS 206 58

Commaodity Trading = -cfit Tl 28,5437
3,39,476.15 a1, 17 85913

Net revenue from operations

19,03,87,472.86

11,46,12,676.40

Note No. 14 Other income

= innipeas

Particulars

J1=st March 2017

31st March 2016

Interest Income o il 74.14,009.00

Dividend Income T,03,113.30 A4,40,348.72

Met gainl/loss on sale ef investments

Frofit on sale of current investments 74,000 00 Mil
74,000.00 Mil

Total 7.87,112.20 78, E4 235772

Note No. 15 Purchase of stock-in-trade
Particulars

31st March 2017

=+ in rupees
Mst March 2016 '

Furchases of Shares ncluding ex pensss trereot 1B SE Y YL 40 I8 0. 55 8HEE 5
Fand Q Loss a7, 08,539.84 Mil
Shares Exponscs 5,05, 786 448 207 91303

Total

17.68,27,217.75

16,81,93, 896 60

Note No. 16 Changes in inventories

= in rupees

Particulars

J1st March 2017

+1=t March 2016

Inventory at the end of the year
Traded Soocs

454,02 934 B8

£ 00,67,007.20

464 02 93458

5,008,093 00798

Inventory at the keginning of the year

Traded Gogcs

0,99,93 9892 28

G3,81,410.48

5,86,83,982.28

62,81,410.48

(Increasejidecrease in inventories

Traded Goocs

1,39,01.087.70

(9,285,712 ,081. 301

Note No. 17 Employee benefit expenses

1,35,01,057.70

(=38,12,581.80)

< in rnipees

Particulars

31st March 2017

M st March 2016

Salarles and Wageas

4.55.200.00

1,48,000.00

Total

4,57, 200.00

1 ,48,000.00

Mote No. 1§ Finance costs
Particulars

Interest

Total

31st March 2017
il
Ml

= in rupees

3=t March 2016
57,79,327.C0
5T 78 327.00
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : U7D101RJZ005PT CD48207

Hote Ho. 19 Other expenses

(F.¥. 2016-2017)

T in rupees

Particulars M st March 2017 st March 2016

Auditfess 12,650.00 25,978.00
Conveyance eX0enses 2,02,850.00 54,810.00
Lend and professional expanses 2,000.00 3,000.00
YWehicle Repossession Expanses il 2,82,000.00
FPreliminary expenses wiitten off il 41 ,760.00
Other administrative expenses 5.30 0.3a
Rent 43,000.00 42,000.00
Bank charges il 5,469 35
Commission paid to other selling agents il 2,51,000.00
Deaked Payin Changes il 322387114
TDS Late Payment Chames 21,490.00 5,218.00
Telephone expenses 25,584.00 10,205.00
Total 31257030 39.51,311.85

Hote Mo. 20 Current tax

T in rupees

Particulars st March 2017 J1st March 2016
Current tax pertaining o current year 14,583.00 il
Total 14,583.00 Hil

Hote Ho. 21 Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax

T in rupees

Particulars I3 st March 2017 31st March 2016
Current tax peraining to previous years 2951400 il
Total 20.514.00 il

@




E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Mote No.: 22

A. Accounting Policies

1. General -
Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise be consistent and in consonance with generally
accepted accounting principle s,

2. Bevenue Hecognition -
Expensesandlncome considered payableand receivablerespectively are accounting for on acerual basis except
discounts claimsrelates and retirement benefitsin respect of leave encashmentwhich cannaot be determine d with
certainty during the year.

3. Fixed Assets -
Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition including taxes freight and other incidental expenses
related to acguisition andinstallation ofthe concerned assets less depreciation till d ate.

4. Depreciation :-
Conseguent to enfarcement of Campanies Act, 2013, the Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided as per
=chedule |l of the said Acttaking into accountthe usefullife ofthe assets asgiven inthe schedule.

5. Investments -
Investments are stated at cost.
G, Inventories -
Inventaries are valued as under ;-

1. Inventories  Loweer of cost ar net realizable value
2. Scrap At net realizable value.
7. Mliscellaneous Expenditure -
Miscellaneous Expenditure comprises of Preliminary expenses are amortised aver a period of five years.

5. Hetirerment Benefits -
The retirement benefits are accounted farasand when liabilitybecomes duefor payment.
8. Excise Duty -

Excisedutyis charged onad-wvolerumbasisand isaccountedforwhenthe goods are cleared fromfactory site.
10.Taxes on Income:-

Frovision far current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable incame for the current accounting year in
accardance with the Income Tax Act, 19681, The deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax
praofits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognised to the extent there is
reasonable certainty thatthesewouldberealisedin future.

(B) Notes onAccounts

1. The S5l status ofthe creditarsis notknowntao the company, hence the infarmation is not given.

2. Salariesincludesdirectars remuneration on account of salary Rs. Wil (Previous YearR s, Nilf-)

3. Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at their boaok
value subject to confirmation and recanciliation.

4. Consumption of consumables and raw material have been arrived by adding purchases to Opening Stock and
deducted closing stock the refram.

5. Paymentsto Auditors:-
| Auditors Remuneration Z016-2017 201520116
| Audit Fees 11040 1420
_ Tax Aadil Feas
Cormmpany Law Yiatiers
| Service Tax 1650 1650

Tl 12650 12650
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Loansand Advancesare considered good in respect of which company does nothold any security other than the
personalguarantee of persons.

Excise duty has not been taken into accounted for valuation of finished goods laoking at factary site in view of
accounting policy Mo 9. The same hasno impact onStatement of Profit and Loss.

Mo provision forleave encashment has been made, inview of accounting policy Mo, 8. The impact of the same on
Frofit & Lossisnotdetermined.

Advance toothers includes advancesto concerns inwhich directors are interested:

Cument Year Previous Year
MNarre of Concam Clczing Salance Closing 2alanecs

Mil
Related Party disclosure

{A ) Rel ated Parties and their Relationship

(1 key Management Personnel

1. Ramesh ChandPFPareek
2 FohitkumarMolakha

Transactionswith Related parties (Figure in Lac)

Transacting during the yvear Outstanding as on 31/03/20116

Key Relative of Kay

E Kay ! Ralative of Key
Fatticulars i Mznagement | Management Management Management
Merscenel | Personnsl [Personngl Perscnnel

Ldvanes Paoid
Feceived Back

Chepasit Recsivad

Naposit [Hepad

Inleresl Recsived

Interast Paid

Femurnerafion FPaid

Rent Paid |

Other Fayment

Job Charges
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11.The details of Specified Bank Motes (SBM) held and transacted during the period 08112016 to 30122016 are
as follows:

................................................ 5 arhnularsEBN T BT ekl
denaomination
hotes

£+ Bermitied reoints Nt| R VI G
{ -} Permitted payments Nil 103200.00 103200.00

{ -} Amourt deposited in Banks Mil Ml M|

Closing cash in hand as on 30,12 2018 il 244601.00 244601.00

........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

12- .Other income include K=, Mil on account of interest on FOR (P, s, Nil)
13. Value of Imports

Faw i aterial i ()il
Finished Goods Ml il
14. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Mil il

156.Earning in Foreign ExchangelMilMil

16 Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.
Signature to notes 1 to 22

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attac hed.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. For JAISUKH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-
Sdi. Sd/- ROHIT KUMAR HOLKHA
{Shiv Shankar Khandehval) RAMESH CHAND PAREEK Director
Partner Director DIN : 06804889

Memb ers hip No. 075683 DIN : 0001993
Registration Ho. 006857

Place:- Jaipur
Date: - 18/052017
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Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Magar, Janta Colany,

Chartered Accountants O\ Jaipur 302004

fndependent Auditor's Report
Tothe Members of SKYVIEWTIE UP PRIWVATE LIMITED

Eepotonthe Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SKYYIEWTIE LIF PRIMATE LIMITED ("the Company",
which comprise the Balance Sheetasatarch31 2017 the Statement of Praofit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement far the
yearthenended, and a surmmaryof the significant accounting policie s and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

TheCompany's Board of Directarsisresponsible for the matters stated in Section 13405) of the Comp aniesAct, 2013 "the
Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial perfarmance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility al=o includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accardance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
otherirregularitie s, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimate sthat are
reasonable and prudent, and design, implermentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively far ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due tafraud or errar.

Curresponsibility isto expressan opinion onthe se financial staterments based onour audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
requiredtobeincludedinthe auditreport underthe provisions ofthe Actand the Rules made there under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards onAuditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the aodit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboutwhetherthe financial statements are free from materal misstatement.

An auditinvolees pedforming proceduresto obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures inthe financial
statements. The procedures selected depend an the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatermnent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
conziders internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statementsthat give a true and
fair view in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, aswell as evaluating the overallpresentation ofthe financial state ments.

We believe thatthe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for aur audit apinion
onthe financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give atrue and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31stMarch, , and its profitloss and its cashflowsforthe year ended on that date.
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Feporton Other Legal and Regulatory Fequirements

1.

As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {"the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of Indiainterms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, we give inthe
‘Annexure &', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder, to the extent
applicahle.

Asreguired by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we repartthat:

Wie have sought and ohtained all the infarmation and explanationswhich tothe best of our knowledge and
heliefwere necessary forthe purposes of ouraudit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far asit
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Staterment of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Feportare in agreementwith the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial staterments comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, readwith Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Jn the basis of the written representations received fromthe directors as on 31st March, taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directorsisdisqualified as on 31stMarch, frombeing appointed as a
directorinterms of Section 164 (2] ofthe Act.

Withrespectto the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Compary and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refertoourseparate Reportin 'Annexure B'.

With respect to the other matters to be included inthe Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe
Companies (Audt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according tathe explanations giventous:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impactitsfinancial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts forwhich there were
any materialforeseeahle losses.

There were no amounts which were required to he transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Campany.

The company has provided reguisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Motes during the period from Bth Movermber, 2016t030th December, 2016 and
these are in accordance withthe bhooks of accounts maintained by the comparny.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006852C

Sdr-
Shiv Shankar Khandelwal

Place:-Jaipur (Partner)
Date: 10/05/2017 Membership No.075683
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Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Magar, Janta Colany,
Chartered Accountants O\ Jaipur 302004
Annexure ‘&'

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™.
We reportthat:

a The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
its fixed assets.

b. Az explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verfied by the management at reasonable intervals; no
materialdiscrepancieswere noticed on such verification.

c. Thetitle deeds ofimm ovable properties are held inthe name ofthe company.

i, As explained to us, inventaries have been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable
intervals. Mo material discrepancy was noticed an physical verfication of stocks by the management as compared
to book records.

ii. According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
Consequently, the provisions ofclausesii(a), (b) and(c) ofthe orderare notapplicable tathe Company.

v Inrespectofloans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the CompaniesAct,
2013 have been complied with.

V. The company hasnotaccepted any depositsfrom the public coveredunder sections 731076 of the CompaniesAct,
2013,
vi.  Asperinformation &explanation given bythe management, maintenance of costrecords has notbeen specified by

the Central Government undersub-section (1) of section 1480fthe CompaniesAct, 2013,

wil.

a. According to the records of the campany, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education
and Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custorm Duty, Excise Duty,
value added tax,cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According tothe infarmation and explanations givento us therewere no
outstanding statutary dues as on 31st of March, 2016 for a period of more than six manths from the date they
becamepayable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount payable in respect of income tax,
service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess whichever applicable, which have not
beendeposited on account of any disputes.
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vill.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the apinion
that,the Company hasnot defaulted in repayment of duestoa financialinstitution, bank, Government or debenture
holders, as applicable tothe company.

i Based onour audit procedures and according to the information given by the management, the company has not
raised any money byway of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) ortaken any term
loan duringthe year

X According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, we reportthat no fraud by the company arany fraud an
the Campany by its officersoremployees has been noticed ar reported during the year

Hl. The companyis aprivate limited company. Hence the pravisions of clause xi) afthe order are notapplicable to the
company.

#ii.  ThecompanyisnotaNidhi Company. Therefore clause kil ofthe order isnot applicable to the company.

#iii.  According tothe information and explanations given tous, alltransactions with the related parties are incompliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements etc. asrequired by the applicable accounting standards.

#iv.  Thecompany hasnot made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares orfully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review.

. Provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with in case of non-cash transactions
entered by the companywith directors or personsconnectedwith him

i, Thecompanyisnotrequired to be registeredunder section 45-1A0fthe Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRHN: 006852C

Sd/.

Shiv Shankar K handelwal

Place:-Jaipur (Partner)
Date: 10/05/2017 Membership No.075683
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Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. B-17, Adarsh Magar, Janta Colany,
Chartered Accountants Jaipur 302004

Annexure'B'

Report on internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“theAct")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of  SKYYIEW TIE UP PRIMATE
LIMITED  {"the Company™) asof March 31, 2017 inconjunctionwith our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for theyearended onthatdate.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management isresponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
an the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Cwer
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adegquate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
requiredunderthe CompaniesAct, 2013

Auditors' Responsibility

Curresponsibility is to express an apinion an the Company's internal financial contrals over financial reporting
based on our audit. Wve conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Crver Financial Beporting (the "Guidance Mote") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
|CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicakble to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, baoth
izsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the GuidanceMote require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all matenal respects.

Curauditinvolves performing proceduresto abtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial
controls over financial repartingincluded obtaining anunderstanding ofinternal financial contrals overfinancial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The proceduresselected dependonthe
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstaterment of the financial
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statements, whetherdue tofraud orerrar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
auditopinion on the Campany's intemalfinancial controls systemoverfinancial reparting.

Meaning of Intemal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assuranceregarding the reliahility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial staterments for external
purposes in accordance wath generally accepted accounting principles A company's intemal financial control
averfinancialreporting includes those policies and praocedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonahle assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expendituresofthe company are being made only in accordance with authorisationsof managementand
directors ofthe company; and

d.  provide reasonahble assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or dispositionofthe company's assets that could have amaterial effect on thefinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

Eecause oftheinherent limitation s ofinternal financial controls overfinancial reporting, includingthe possibility
af collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaterments due ta errar ar fraud may
accur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
hecome inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance wath the policies or
procedures may deterorate.

Opinion

In our apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systermn over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017 based on the internal control over financial reporting critena established by the Company
considenng the essential components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls OverFinancial Feporting issued bythe Institute of Charttered Accountants of India.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRHN: 006852C

Sd/-

Shiv Shankar K handelwal

Place:-Jaipur (Partner)
Date: 10/052017 Membership No.075683
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SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED

1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-332006

CIN : US2130RJ2011PTC049373, Ph No : 9314177770

Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2017

{F.Y 2016-2017)

= In ripe&es

Particulars I':lo;e As at 31=t March 2017 As at 31=t March 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehokler's lunds
Sharse capitsl 1 Z,10,14 ,514.00 Z,10,11,514.00
FReserves and surplus 2 45,4542 903, 45 45,45.08,474.14
Money received against share warrants Mi Mil
A7, 59,54, 517.45 A7,59.20 0881 a
Share application money pending allotment Nil Nil
Non-current llablllitles
Leng-termn baorrowings i Mil
Ceferred tax lakdlitles {MNet) M Hil
Other leng term liakilities i il
Leng-term provisions 3 M il
Ml Ml
Currcnt liakilitics
Short-term barrowings Hi Mil
Trade payables A
(M) Mizra entersrises and small enterpnses Mi il
(R Cithers Mi A3 26764 48
Other curret llabliitdes = Ml 13,500,090
Short-term provigions 3 14,290,030 1,415.00
14,290.00 42 .41,879.48
TOTAL 47,59,68,307.45 48,01,62,067.52
AGEETS
Non-current assets
Fixed sssels
langdible assets M Hil
Intangible asaets ki il
Zapital workdn-Prograss Ml [l
Intangible asaeta under cevealopmeant Hi il
Men-current investments =] o B0 BE b4UA0 1,771,535, 500,00
Cefarred tax assats (net} Ii Mil
Leng-term lzans and advances ¥ Hi il
Other non-current assets i Mil
5,67, 63,540.00 1,71,93,800.00
Current aszets
Curren: neestmants MI )|
Inventaries & G2 84 00000 =1,40 75000
Trade receivables = Ii 1,45,458,507.18
Cazh and cazh equivalents 10 20, 5,290 40 1,30, 8. 44
Short-term loans and advancas 7 36,95 42,970.00 44 51 47 ,252.00
Other current assets i il
41,92,05 267 45 46,29 68 267.52
TOTAL 47,599,860 007 45 48,01,862 DET.G2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of tha finanrnial statements,

A5 per our report of even date

For Shiv Sharkar Khandzlwal ard Coo
Chartered Aceountants

{FRM: ©008852C)

Sdf-
Shiv Shankar Khandclwal

Partner

Membershlp Mot 075533
Place: Jaipur

Bata: 10/062047

Far and on behalt ofthe Board of Directors

sSd-
MAND KUMAR JAIN

Director
OM: DODZDO4S

Sdf-
SANJEEY FUMAR KOTHARI
Director
HM: DTABESO1
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SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-202006
CIN : USMM90RJZO1MPTCO49373, Ph No ; 9214177770

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2017

{F.Y. 2016-2017)

< in rupees

Farticulars h::"::E J1st March 2017 | 31st March 2016
Revenue
Feavenue from operations 11 T1.17,287.33 E01529218
Less Excse duby il fil
Net Sales T1,17,287.33 80,15,282.18
Other income 12 17 6088350 7T GG
Total revenue 88,78,170.83 80,22,567.18
Expenses
Cost of material Consumead il il
Purchass of stock-in-frade 13 1.51.81,175.00 Gz 5400000
Changes in inventanes 14 (71,43, 250.00] (271,40, 750.00]
Employes bensfit expenses 15 4 3051000 361.300.00
Finance costs il il
Cepreciation and amartization expenses il il
Othar expenses 15 361,015 52 £12.437 A%
Taotal cxpanses 88,29,451.62 80,17,927.49
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 48 719 34 4 570 85
and tax ! !
Exczpticnal items il il
Profit before extracrdinary and prior period items and tax 48 719,31 457969
Extrasrdinary itams il il
Pricr perod item ril il
Profit before tax 48,719.31 4,579.69
Tax expenses
Current lax 17 14,290.00 1,415.00
Deferrad tay il il
Excasssshort provision relating earlier year tay il il
Frotit{Loss) for the perlod 34,429.31 3,164,658
Earnlng per shara
Basle
Before estraordinay tems il il
After extraordinarny Adjustiment il Mil
Dlluted
Before estraordinay tems Flil il
After extracrdinany Adjustiment il il

The accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial statements.
A5 per our report of even date
For Shiv Shankar Hhandelwal and Co.

Chartered Accountants
{FRM: 00BBE3C)

oli-
Shiv Shankar Khandelwal

Far and on behalf of the Boeard of Directors

Sds-
MANDJ KUMAR JAIN

Director

Fartner
Membership Mo, 075683
Place: Jaipur

Date: 10/05/2047

DIN: d0020045

Sai-

SANJEEY KLMAR KOTHARI

Director

DIM: G T4E8591
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-3020Q6
CIN : US2190RJ2011PTCO45373, Ph No : 9318177770

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2017

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

= inrupees

PARTICULARS 315t March 2017 st March 2016
AL Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Met Profit hefore tax and extraordinary itemsias per
Statement of Profit and Loss) 48,719.31 4,579.6%
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
Dividend incame (88350 (T.275.00)
Operating profits bafore Working Capital Changes 47 .835.81 (2.695.31)
Adjusted For:
{(Increase) ! Decreass in trade receivablas 1.454% 537 183 (1.4549 30713
Increase / {Decrease) in trade payables (42 26 764 484 2010264 48
{Increase) / Decrease in inventones (1,43 25000 (21,40, 750.00)
Increase / {Decreass) in other cument labilities (225 00 2 500.00
(Increase) ! Decreas= in Shont Tenm Loans & Advances 585,04 25200 (18,8637 017.00
{Increase)  Decrease in other cument assets Mil 41, 500.00
Cash generated from Operations 5.97,30,685.51 (20.32,75,405.01}
Incame Tax {Paid} ! Refund il {2 930.00)
Met Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) 3,97,30.685.51 (20,32,78,335.01}
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
MNon Cumrent Investments ! {(Purchased) sold [3,95.69,740.00% 19,2645 700.00
Dividends received B23.50 7.275.00
Met Cash used in Investing Activities(B) {3,95,63 856.50) 19,26,55 975.00
c. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Other Inflows / {Outflows) of cash (14.290.00% i1,415.00)
Met Cash used in Financing Activities{C) (14.290.00) (1.415.00)
MNet Increase / [Decrease) in Cash & Cash
D. Equivalents(A+B+C) 2.01,47.53%.01 (1.06,23,775.01}
E. Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period 1,230,750 44 1,07,53,118.45
. Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 20278297 45 1.30, 7658 .44
Met Increase !/ [Decrease) in Cash & Cash
G. Equivalents{F-E) 2.01,47.539.01 {1.06,22,360.01}
H. Difference {F-{D+E))} Nil 1,415.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents.

As pear our repart of aven date

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co.
Sharlered Accountants

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

{FRN: ODBESEGC)

Sdﬂl- sd;‘ sdlr'

Shiv Shankar Khandelwal MANSJ KUMAR JAIM SANJEEY KUMAR KOTHARI
Partner

Membership Na.: 07S56E3

Place: Jaipur
Date: 10/05/2017

Dhrgctor
CIM: OF 466591

Directar
DIN: 00020045

Naota:

1. The Cash Flow Stalement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-2 ssued by (CAl
2. Figures of previous year have besn reamanged/regrouped wherever necessany

3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions
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SKYVIEW TIE UFP PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-202006
CIN : US2190RJ2D11PTC049373, Ph No - 9314177770

Notes to Financlal statements for the year ended 31st March 2017
The previeus year figures have been regrouped f reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the

current year presentation.

Mote No. 1 Share Capital

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

<+ in rupeas

Particulars

As at J1st March

Az at 31=t NMarch

2017 2016
Authorised .
2100000 (310201521 100000) Couity shares of s, 1 00/~ par value 21, D0, G0 DD =, 171,800,000 00
Iasuad

21011514 (210320152107 1514) Equily shares of Fs, 1.000- par value
Subscribed and paid-up :

Z,10,11.514.00

Z2.10,11.514.0C

Z1011614 (310207152107 18714) Equity shares of Re. 1.000- par valug

2.10,11.214.00

2.10,11,6714.0C

Total

2.10,11,674.00

2,10.11,614.00

Reconcllilation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reportindg perod

Equity shares

=+ in rupeas

As at 31 st March 2017 As at MM st March 2016
No. of Shares Amount MNo. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period 210.,11.614 2.10,11.614.00 2.10,°1.E14 2 1C,11.614.0C
Imaued during tha Marod il il Mil il
Redsaemed or bought back during the pericd Pl il il IJil
Cutstanding at end of the perlod 210,111,614 2110,11,614.00 2.10,11,614 2.108,11,614.00

Right, Freferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares

The company has only one clazs of Equity having a par value R=. 1.00 per shsre. Each =hareholder iz eligikle “or one wote
fre mbree Delo Toe dlividend propesed by he Bowrd ol direclors is subjecl Lo Che zpproval of the shareholders in ensuing
annual Genoral Mesting, oxceapt ir case of nterim dividend. In the evant of Higuidaticon, the Equity sharcholders ars algible

ta receive the ramaining asaests of the company after distributicn of all

sharehcling

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Az at 31st March 2017

prafareatial amcunta, in preporten to their

A= at 31t March 20116

Type of Share Name of Shareholders Neo. of % of MNo. of % of
Shares Hsolding Shares Halding
Eoauity [k 1001 [Flect Agencies Frivata Limited 1,00,4% 000 47 B3 1,00 48, 00 a7 83
Eqquity [Mw: 1.040] | Tuberoae Distributors Povate Limited 1,00,45 000 A7 BS 1,00 45, 000 47 83
200,858,000 G5 6E 2. 00,98, 000 o5 668

MNote No. 2 Reserves and surplus

= in rupees

Particulars

As at 3=t March 2017

As at 31t March 2016

SUrplus

Cpenhg Balance 1 (EE 14 b.B2E 48
Add: Profit for the vear 24 429 51 4,154,568
Less . Delelicn during Lhe yesar Tdil il
Closing Balanoe 47 517.45 1208814

Securities premium

Oppenng Balance

L5 48,95.385.00

45 .46 95 386.00

Add Additicn during the yaar
Less : Deleticn during the year

il
Iil

il
il

Clos ll'lg Balance

45 48,95,386,00

45 48 95 386,00

Balance carrled o balance shaet

45,40, 42 003,45

45,49 08,474.14
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE UMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
CIN : U5S2190R.J2011PTC048373, Ph No : 9214477770

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

Mote No. 3 Provisions T in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Long-term Short-term Total Long-term Short-temm Total
Other provisions _
current tax provision Mil 14, 20000 14,290.00 1,415.00 1.415.00
Mil 14, 280.00 14,290.00 Nil 1,415.00 1,415.00
Total NIl 14,2890.00 14,290.00 NI 1,415.00 1,415.00
Note No. 4 Trade payables T in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 27 As atdst March 2016
{B} Others Hil 42 26,764 48
Total Mil 42,26,764.48
Note No. 5 Other current liahilities < in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Others payables
Other Accruad Expenzes il 13,800 00
il 1, 300.00
Total Mil 13, 800.00
Note Mo. 6 Non-current investments F in rupees
Farticulars As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Trade Investment{Valued at cost unless stated
otherwise)
Investments in equity Instruments [Quoted)
In Others
IMwestmeant i public sector eqaity instrurments quoted _— )
nentrads | Ll:ru'.ir of cost an-:ﬁﬂa?ket valuegs i 1.77,10.000.00 il
1,77,10,000.00 Mil

Non-Trade InvestmentiYalued at cost unless stated
otherwise)

Investments In equity Instruments [Unguoted)

In Others

Investmant in other Indian compzanies equity nsruments
unguoted naon trade (Lower of cost and Market value)

3,9C,93,540.00

1.71.93,800.00

3,90,53,540.00 1,71,93 200.00
=ross Investment 5,67 63,540.00 1,71,93,300.00
Mat Investment 567 83,540.00 1,71,83 200.00
Aggregate amount of guoted Investments (Market
VYalue:Nil} (2016 Nil) 1T ,10,000.90 N
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 3,90,53,640.00 1,71,93,800.00
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Mote No. B{a): Details of Unguated Investrrents

NG OF TOTAL
S.NO. NAME OF COMPANY SHARES VALUE
1 Baid Fousing Finance Private Limited | 250000 2325000000
2 Orearr Finhold =t Ltd 12700 40B40C0.00
3 Elegant Frima Developers Pyt Lid 100 a300.00
4 Ganpeti Heldings Pyt Lid 3000 1450000.00
5 Goldzn Infratec Pyt Ltd ' 1000 205000.00
& Tradezwift Commadities Pyt Ltd 20370 207754000
7 Mutan Trace & Credit Pyt Ltd 26375 117E000.00
g Jaisukh Developars Pyt Lo 11600 a5 1 2al0, Gl
9 Star Buildhames Pt Ltd 1000 210000.00
39053540.00

Mate Mo, 5ik): Details of quoted Investments
NO OF TOTAL
S.NO. NAME OF COMPANY SHARES VALUE
1 EFL Developers Limited D200000 1771200000
17710000.00
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Mote No. 7 Loans and advances

= in rupees

Particulars

As at 31st March 2017

As at 31st March 2016

Capltal Advances
Jnsecured, considersd goad

Other loans and advances
Jnsecured, considered goadiHead)

Leng-term Short-term

Long-term Short-term

Mil 34,52 87, 296.00

Mil | 43,30.07,500.00

NIl 34,52,87,295.00

NIl| 43,30,07,500.00

Mil 44355 5674.00

Mil|  1,31,38,752.00

NIl 4,43,55,674.00

Nil|  1,31,39,752.00

Tetal

haote Moo 7ia) Capital Advances

NIl 35,96,42,970.00

NIl| 44,6147,252.00

Mame of Party

Amaunt Rs)

Creamland Realmart Pt Ltd

Jaipue Infragaold Pyt Lid

Miramana Frime Developears Pyt Ltd

Baid Leasirg and Finance Ca Ltd (Inventary)

Jai Govind Devii Agro Farming Develapers P Ltd

12500.00

T 114341706.00 |

BOCAR3000.00 |

16250000 00 |

1200000 00 |

Pragati Dreamrland Dewvelopars Pyt Lid

Star Buildiomees Pwt Lt

Total {a)

B0Z00000.00

22120000.00

245287296.00 |

Mote Ma. 7ib) Sapital Acvances

Name of Party Amaount{Rs)
EBaid Leasing & Finance Jompany Limited So21626.00
Eaid Mators Private Limized BA0C0O0.00

Mahendra Kumar Gald
Singki Finance
[0S Raceivakle

Total (b}

2E5481600.00
1100000.00 |
SoEd48.00

44355674.00 |
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

Note No. & Inventories

= in rupees

Particulars

Nalued at ecast or NRV unless otherwise stated)
Finished Goods

Total

As at 31st March 2017

S2,84,000.00
82,84,000.00

As at 31st March 2016

21.40.750.00
21,40,750.00

Note No. 9 Trade receivables
Particulars

As at st March 2017

= in rupees
As at 31st March 2016

Less than six months

Unsgcured, Gonsidered Good

Total

Note No. 10 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars
Balance with banks

il
Mil

As at MMst March 2017

1,45,48,507.18
41,45,49,507 .18

= in rupees
As at 3Mst March 2016

Balancs with Bank in current account 2027344475 85,774.77
Total 2,02 73,444 76 B5,774.77
Cash In hand

Cash in hand 4 B5Z.88 54, 88367
Total 4.852.69 84,983,687
Total 202 TR 297 45 1,530,758 .44

Note No. 11 Revenue from operations

= in rupees

Particulars J1st March 2017 st March 2016

Sale of products 14,04 253.33 il

Sale of zervices

Commission Received 9,89,000.00 S.50.400.00

9 849,000.00 9,90, 400.00

Other operating revenues

Intarest Incomes A7, 24024 00 327074500

F and O Trading Frofit Mil a35.594.147.18
47,24,024.00 70,64 882 18

Net revenue from cperations 71,17 28723 80,15.282 18
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED

1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-202006

CIN : US2180RJZOTMPTC048373, Ph No : 9314177770

Note No. 12 Other income

(R 2016-2017)

=r in rupees

Particulars

31st March 2017

31st March 2016

Dlvidend Income 05350 727500

Met gainfloss on sale of Investmants

Met Gain frorm Sale of Current Investmens 17.60,000.C0 il
17, 60,000.00 Mil

Total 17.60 885.30 7,27500

Nate No. 13 Purchase of stock-in-trade

== in rupees

Particulars

J1st March 2017

31st March 2016

Furchaszes Mil 02 54.0C0.00
F ard O Trading Loss 1.11,63,797.158 il
Danvative Trading Lass AD Y, 37781 il
Total 1.51,81,175.00 82,84,000.00

Note No. 14 Changes in inventories
Farticulars
Inventory at the end of the year

31st March 2017

=2 In rupees
315t March 2016

Traded SGoocs 92.84,000.C0 21 40 750.00
92 84 00000 21,40,750.00

Inventory at the beginning of the year

lraded Soocs 2. A0 Cal.LD [l
21,40 750.00 Mil

[Increase)/decrease in inventories
Traded Sooes

{71,43,950.00)

{21,40,750.00;

{71,43,250.00)

{21,40,750.00)

Note No. 15 Employee benefit expenses
Farticulars

Salaries and Wages

Total

3=t March 2017
&4, 30, 510,00
4,30,510.00

= in rupees

31st March 2016
351.3C0.00
3,61,300.00

Note No. 16 Other expenses

= in rupees

Particulars 1=t March 2017 [ 31st March 2016

Audtfees 12,550.C0 1280000
Ean< charges 1,670.63 2043.01
Fraliminary expeanzes written aff Mil 41, 50000
Telephone expenses 37,500, C0 14,7320.00
Travelling Expenses 1.7 756,00 2559 100.00
Legal axpanses 1040000 il
Miscellaneous expenditurs 85, 200.C0 AE, 26418
Rent 40,000 C0 1.200C0.00
Acverising expenses T7.950.C0 il
Total 9.61,016.52 5,13,437.49

Note No. 17 Current tax

= in rupees

Farticulars
Current tax pertaining to current year

+1st March 2017

14,290.00

J1st March 2016
1,415.00

Total

14,290.00

1,4135.00
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

SKYVIEVW TIE UP PEIVATE LIMITED
1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006

CIN : US2190RJ2011PTC049373, Ph No : 9514177770

Note No. 7{a) Loans and advances : Capital Advances: Unsecured,

(F.Y. 2016-2017)

considered qood < InTupees
Particulars As at st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Lang-term Short-term Lang-term Short-term
Advance Against Land Mil 24,52 74, 796,00 Ril | 24,0%.%5,000.00
Advsnce Against Purchase of Financial Azsets il 12,.500.00 Rl AS,20 12 500,00

Tetal

Nil 34,52,87,296.00

Mil| 43,30,07,500.00

Note No. 7{b) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances:

Unsecured, considered good{Head} < Inrupees
Particulars As at st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term

Other Laans and Advances ot wihiclh value to be
recaived

TDS Receivable
Total

NIl 4,24,03,426.00

Ml o 52 245 00
NIl 4,43,55,674.00

M| 1,27,07,941.00

Mil 4,31,511.00
NIl 1,31,38,752.00

Note Mo, 16(a) Other expenses;Miscellaneous expenditure = in rupees
| Particulars 31st March 2017 Hst March 2016

Other expenditure 93,200,000 46,264, 45
Total §5,200.00 46,264.48
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

g.

8.

SKYVIEW TIE UP PRNATE LIMITED
1 Baid House Tara Magar Ajmer Road Jaipur Jaipur RAJASTHAN 302006
CIM  USZ2190RJ201 PTC049373,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Hote No. : 18
Accounting Policies

Seneral -

Accounting Policie s not specifically referre d to otherwise be consistent and in consanance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Fevenue Hecognition :-

Expensesand Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounting for on accrualbasis except
discounts claims relates and retirerment benefits in respect of leave encashmentwhich cannotbe determine d with
certainty during the year.

Fixed Assets - N R . -

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition including taxes freight and other incidental expenses
related to acquisition and installation ofthe concerned assetsless depreciation till date.

Depreciation :-
Consequentto enforcement of CompaniesAct, 2013, the DeEreciatinn on fixed assets has been provided as per
Schedule Il ofthe said Acttaking into account the useful life ofthe assets as given inthe schedule.

v estments -

[rwestments are stated at cost.

[nventories -

[rventories are valued as under ;-

1. v entories : Lower of cost or net realizable value
2 Scrap At net realizable value,

Miscellaneous Expenditure -

Miscellaneous Expenditure comprises of Preliminary expenses are amortised over a period of five years.

Eetirement Benefits :-

Theretirementbenefits are accounted foras andwhen liability becornes due for payment.

Excise Duty - _ _ _
Excisedutyischargedonad-volerumbasisand is accounted forwhenthe goods are clearedfrom factory site.

10.Taxesonlncorme:-

_h._‘
I
=

Frovision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year in
accordance with the Income TaxAct, 1961, The deferred taxfor timing difference s betwe en the book and tax profits
forthe year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing diferences are recognised to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that these would be realised in future.

NHotes on Accounts

The 25l statu s of the creditors is not known to the company, hencethe information is not given.

salariesinclude s directors rermuneration on account of salary Rs. Mil- (Previous YearRs. Mil~)

sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans &Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at their book
value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Consumption of consumables and raw material have been arrived by adding purchases to Opening Stock and
deducted closing stock therefram.

Paymentsto Auditors:-

Auditars Remuneration 2016-2017F 2011 5-2016
| ALdit Feas A OO D 17 O D
Tax Audit Fees
Commpany Law Maters T
| Sepvice Tax 1850.090 1500890
Toiel 12850.00 13800 .00

arn



E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

E. Loansand Advances are considered good in respect of which campany does not hold any security other than the
personal guarantee of persons.

7. Esxcise duty has not been taken into accounted for waluation of finished goods looking at factory site in view of
accounting policy Ma. 9. The same has no impact onStatement of Profit and Loss.

8. Mo provision farleave encashment hasbeen made, in view of accounting policy Ma. 8. The impact of the same on
Frofit & Lossis notdetermined.

8. Advancetoothersincludes advancesto concerns inwhich directors are interested:

Cument Year Pievious Year
Hame of Concein Clezing Salance Clcsing Salance

il

10. Related Party dis clos ure

Al Related Parti | their Relationshi

(" Keymhanagement Personnel

1. Manoj KumarJain
2. Sanjeev kumar Kothari

(1 Belative of KeyManagementPersonnel

1. Transactionswith Related parties (FigureinLac)

Transacting during the year aarstarding as on M032016

‘ Ky Halative of Ky Koy Felative of Key
Farticubars ! Management Management | Management Maragemend |
Farsannel Ferscnned Personnel Personnel
i B

Rzoaived Back

Creposit Reogived

Intaresl Regsived
Interest[*aldwll
Rermuarerstion Faid .
s
Febil Paid

Other Paynient

................................................................. b reereesre v es e e 0 o o e e R 492 5215 85 e 58 s o e 8 e v s e s e s e e s o]

Jub Chames
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

11. The details of Specified Bank Motes (SEM) held and transacted during the period 03/11/2016 to 30122016 are

as follows:
FParticulars SBNs Other Toial
denomination
notes

Closing cash inhand ascn 08 11 2018 O oo 73856 00 72ERS CO
i+ Permited raceipls D00 0,00 0.00
{ - i Parmited paymerts 00 a(G00.Go sLo00.Co
i -y Amcun deposited ir Banks 000 0,00 ' 0.00
Clesing eash in hand as cn 3012 2016 000 13855 G0 "ERRG.CO

12. Yalue of Imports

Faw M ateria il il
Finished Goods il il
13. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Ml Ml
14. Earning in Foreign Exchange Ml Ml

Signhature to notes 1to 18
In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For Shiv Shankar Khandelwal and Co. For SKYVIEW TIE UP PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Sdr- Sdr- Sdr-

(Shiv Shankar Khandehwval) MANOJ KUMAR JAIN SANJEEY KUMAR KOTHARI
Partner Director Director
Memb ers hip No. 075683 DIN : 00020045 DIM : 07466591

Registration No. 006852C

Place:- Jaipur
Date: - 10/05.2017
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI,
Company Application No.CA- 419 (PB)/2017
INTHE MATTER OF:
SECTIONSZ230 TO232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
AND
INTHE MATTER OF:
1. JaisukhDevelopers Private Limited Transferor Company 1
Companyregistered underthe CompaniesAct, 1956
Through its authorized representative: Mr. Ramesh
Chand Pareek \Registered office : 1, Tara Magar,
AlmerRoad, Jaipur- 202006, Rajasthan, India.
CIN: UYD101 RIZ005PTCO45207

2. SkyviewTieUpPvt. Ltd. Transferor Company2
Company registered underthe CompaniesAct, 1956
Through its autharized representative: Mr Sanjeew
Kumar Kothari, Registered office - 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer
Road, Jaipur- 302006 Rajasthan, India.
CIM: UE2180RJZ01 PTCO4937 3

3. BaidlLeasingandFinance CoLtd. Transferee Company
Companyregistered underthe CompaniesAct, 1956
Through its autharized representative: Mr. Fanna Lal Baid
FRegistered office ; at"BaidHouse", 2ZndFloar, 1, Tara
Magar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006, Rajasthan, India.
CIM: LES910RJ 1931 PLCOOB331

Proxy form
[As per Form MGT -11 Pursuant to Section 10505) of the Campanies Act, 2013 and Rule18 (3) of the Companies
(Managementand Administration) Rules, 2014]

Mame of Membeis;

Registerad address

E-imail 1d

clio Mo, 7 DP O IDY
Client B4

*Applicable in case of shares held in electronic farm
[AYe, being the member (s) of ............. shares ofthe above named Campany, hereby appoint:
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

1. Marme
Address
E-mailld
Sighature : ,or failing him;
2. Mame
Address
E-mailld
Signature : ,or failing him;
3. Marme
Address
E-mailld
Sighature : ,or failing him;
as myfour proxy, to attend and wote {on the pall) for mefus and an my/ aur behalf at the meeting of the Equity
shareholders ofthe Applicant Company to be held at "Baid House" Il Floar .1, Tara Magar, Amer Road, Jaipur -
302006 on Thursday, January 18,2018 at2:30 p.m. for the purpose of cansidering and, if thoughtfit, approving , with
orwithout modification(s), the arrangement embaodied inthe Scheme af Amalgamation and Arrangement of Jaisukh
Developers Private Limited and Skywiew Tie Up Private Limited with Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Lid. and at such
meeting, and at any Adjournment or adjournments thereof, to vote, for mefus and in myfour
narmers) (here, if for'insert 'FOR', if 'against', insert 'AGAINSTY, the said scheme of arrangement,
35 My/OUr proxy.

=igned this day of 2018

aignature of Shareholder(s) Affix revenue stamp

Signature of Proxy Hold er(s) of Re. 1/

(Signature crossthe stamp)

Notes:

1. Theformof proxy muost be deposited at the registered office of Baid Leasing and Finance Co Ltd. at"Baid House",
lInd Floor, 1, Tara Nagar, Ajmer Road, Jaipur- 302 006, (Rajasthan) at least 48{forty-eightl hours before the
scheduled time ofthe commencement of the said meeting.

2. Allalterationsmade intheformof proxyshould be initiale d.

3. Pleaseaffixappropriate revenue stamp before putting signature,

4. Incase ofmultiple proxies, the proxy laterin time shallbe accepted.

5. Proxyneednotbea shareholder of Baid Leasing andFinance Co. Ltd.

B. Mopersonshallbeappointed asa proxywho isa minar.

7. The proxy of a sharehalder blind ar incapahble af writing would be accepted f such shareholder has attached his
signature armark theretain the presence of a witness who shall add to his signature his description and address
provided that all insertions inthe proxy are in the handwriting of the witne ss and such witness shallhave certified at
the foot of the proxy that all such insertions have been made by him at the request and in the presence of the
sharehaolder before he attached his signature or mark.

8. The proxyofashareholderwho does not know English would be acceptedifitis executed in the

manner prescribed in point no. 7 above and the withess certifies that it was explained to the shareholder in the
language knowntohim, and givesthe sharehalder'sname inEnglish below the signature.

8. Proxyshouldcopyavalid 1D proof (Aadhar card, Drivers License, etc.)
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

EQUITY SHAREHOLDER (5)

ATTENDANCE SLIP

FLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTEMDANCE SLIF AMND HAMD OWVER AT THE ENTRANMCE OF THE
MEETING HALL

MEETING OF THEEQUITY SHAREHOLDERS ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 18,2018 AT2:30P.M.

[#%e hereby recaord myfour presence at the meeting of Equity Shareholders of Baid Leasing and Finance Co. Lid., the
Applicant Company, convened pursuant to order dated July 42007, further rectified vide arderdated  August 1, 2017
and subs=equent arder dated Mowember 21, 2017 of the MCLT at "Baid House" || Floar , 1, Tara Magar, Ajmer Road,
Jaipur-302006 , onT hursday, January 18,2018 at 230 P .M.

tame and address of Equity Shareholder{IN BLOCK LETTER) :

Signature:

Fegisteredfolio Mo,

Client 10

DFID:

Mo.of Shares:

Mame ofthe Prosy™ (IN BLOCK LETTERS):

Signature:
*(To befilled in by the Proxyincase hefshe attends instead ofthe registered equity shareholder)

M otes:
1. Equity Shareholderswho come to attend the meeting are requested to hnng their copy of the Scheme
with them along with awvalid ID proof (AADHAR, PAN card, etc.).
2. Equity Shareholderswhohold sharesin dematerialized formare requested to bring theirclientID
and DPIDfaor easy identification of attendance at the meeting.
d. Equity Shareholders are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint
holderwhose name standsfirst in respect of suchjoint holding willbe entitled to vote.
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E BAID LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

ROUTE MAP FOR THE VENUE OF MEETING
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